
to use barrier protection Its not even recommended if you

stay ir that relationship Theres .6 percert per year ris

of trarsmission in that situation So sexual contact an

acually faciltcjte an infection but its not very

efflcien way of doing it

And there are some other ways But blood

trdrsfus ons blood to blood contact is prmary and nurnbe

ne And ir you go back In history 113t bit youll hedr

that in 1367 the hepatitis virus was actually oiscovered that

10 prior -o 1970 if you got blood transfuson in tnis ountry

11 30 percert of the people 30 percent of the peep or 33

12 perrenc of the people would get hepatitis Arent know whll

12 it wan

14 Now after the hepatitis and that was at the time

15 the hepatitis virus was discovered they instituted few

16 yedrs later screening mechanisms screening mechanisms so that

they ecu ensure that the blood supply would be better And

lb it wene from and in institutng that it went the

percencage of nfections or from caused from blood

zO transfusIons dropped from about 33 percert to about 10

13 percenc

22 Fast forward in time to about 1973 hepdtitis as

23 discovered But hepatitis is not blooo borne Its feed

24 borne Its feoal/eral contamination So thats really not

vS the same issue
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Bit if we move forward in time even beyond that to

believe was i89 the hepatitis virus was dscovered

And when te hepatitis viru was discorered wtnin couple

of years tYnk tha very ext year they had screening test

for thdt anc oonpeo rhe olood bcne infections down to

1.1 percent

In the fcl AIFO twr years rhey came up with

secondary screeninc ccecure which essentially eliminated

the misk Rioht now in tYi country at least back then in

10 this country the risk for transmission of hepattis from

11 person from bloco tansfusion was one in million units of

12 blood ranssed Eq chdnge

13 So hep0titis is an important virus because it

14 causes Its tre snnle larcest cduse of blood borne

15 infection the country The country iself at that time

16 there were about 3.z mialon Americans who were actually

17 infected anc the Issues re ated to that are as follows

18 mean you hear anct needle sticks And for

19 comparison P1EV nepatiis and henatitis from single

20 exposuie neetle stick he risk of transmissicr for P1EV is

21 about .3 percent The risk for heparitis is about

22 percent And for its about 30 percent So its not the

23 most infectious agent but it is the sincle largest

24 infected or infectious communicable disease in the country

25 One of the issues with that is the clinical
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peserration You will hear when these people get on the

sthnd tiese votims get on tie stand ano tell you what

fappened that teres stancard kind of presentation No

all the symptoms are there for every person

But what you wil hear is that the stndard symptoms

are jaunoioe yellowing of the skin especially youll hear

the term loterus or ioterio treaning arouud the whites of

the eyes those get yellow oan get yellow Those are usually

snme of the first symptoms

10 Rigit upper aWominal quadrant pain where the liver

11 resides Might Lave some nausea some vornltno General 01

disturhanoe Lethargy youre not feelirg well Youre siok

it Ctcy oolored stools Dark urine Enough that you would go to

14 your healthoare provider if you were havino an aoute

15 infeotion

16 Now most of the people that get Infeoted with

17 hepatitis oont exhibit symptoms As matter of faot its

18 adrut 41 peroent exouse me Its about half more of

19 ro no Im sorry 10 peroent less than 10 percent of

20 dtual infeotions result In aoute disease But of those that

zl tesult ir acute disease about 41 peroent of those oases

z2 require hospitalization

23 Now youll hear that the vast majority of the people

24 here reguireo hospitalization Thats where they find out

25 that its going on Theres only one person tiat had an
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asymptomatic presentation It was discovered on screening

af_er the fact Youll hear from her But the rest of them

all enceo op in the hcspital And of those youre going to

hear tra you know hat the virus has different types

Theres six different genotypes of the virus Six

And theyre cesignated one through six And of each of those

thees sonc subtypes anh theyre usually designated by

letter And in this country in the United States the number

une subtype is 1A All of these individua have lA fellowed

10 by lB and IB 58 percent and 21 percent and Li percent

11 respec-ive

Now the onset of symptoms also is important because

ii after an inrection within two weeks to six mcrths you will

14 if youre going to get acute phase sort of symptoms thats

15 when Li wi happen Average time is about seven weeks and

16 youll hear that the patients fell neax that range but

little bt more The two transmission dates acan July 25Th

18 cf 2007 one September 21st Li 2007

Now of the peop wfo get infected and have acute

zO svmotoms tnat know about to 80 percent of Those ente

al whats cal ec chronic phase where they have vrus in tfeir

z2 body It may or may not flare up at times but ts chronic

23 infection It can cause cirrhosis of the liver It car cause

24 othe hnos
25 And youll hear that 20 percent of those individuals
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get cirrhosis of the liver and some go on to net cancer But

and typically youll also hear that you know most people die

of other toings even if theyve got this and they get they

eventually develop cirrhosis they die of other things

Because ts usually long process maybe 33 7ecrs Thats

not what hQppened in this case

Cu the 21st of September 2007 becose of viral load

meaninc the number of virdl particles in the body because of

the virulence meaning how nggressive the virus was on that

10 day alone we have infections in six different people arid one

11 of those resulted in the person getting cirrhosis within five

12 years Very unusual Its reported but Its not usual

13 Cirrhosis within five years ard dead thats wiat we have

14 Now Clark County talked about incidence of that

15 Youre going to near that in Clark County Nevada that the

16 incidence of hepatitis nfectlons was about zero to fouri in

17 year And hepatitis because its the number one

18 communicable disease blooo borne illness in the country that

19 it is reqoired by law tiat that be repoceb be reported to

zO the health district

21 And the health dIstrict is charoed by lw with

22 investigating cases like that and confirming them If they

23 confirm them they have to report them to the Nevada State

24 Health Division So that lttle zero to zero to four

25 year and the average in Clark County at tfe time was of 1.4
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patiens 1.4 reported cases per year So thats the

backdrop aoies and gentlemer

So wh0t happened in this case Well on December 4th

of 2007 te health disrct is notified Its not wher the

actual you know people are in the hospital out the

notfication doesnt come to the health cistrict Thcyr

recpuired ts mandatory that people doctors who oosen qe

confirmed 0d5 report it Now do some people not thd

Clearll But th0ts what the lw says

10 And in this case on December 4th of 2007 an ute
11 case of hepatitis was reported to the health dstrict That

12 person had no reel risk factors except for two thinos They

13 had had dental procedure done so there was accecs theli

14 blood system through the dental procedure and they hdo had

15 two enooscopic procedures performed that person he

16 Bndoscopy Center of Southern Nevada Case

17 Now the health district takes some time to dtuaIlv

18 investigate these But durino the process of lnvestiot no

19 these about two weeks later on the 17tY of Decemoe rf 2007

20 what happens Another case comes in This Incividual had

21 actually had procedure done on the 25t1 of July whereas The

22 first indivicual had procedure done on September 21st of

23 2007 both at the Endoscopy Center of Southern Nevada Thar

24 was essentially his only real risk factor

25 So now theyve got two cases that the corirnon
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denominator in the eases ttat they tao endoseopie

procedures perforired at an outpatient arnbuatory care center

They get on the phone on January 2nd with the CDC to get some

advice The same day the same day they get notfied of yet

third infection

So in period of ust few weeks tie health

distmict now has three cases reported to them of acute

hepatitis patients in the tospital At that point theyre

not asking the CCC fo advice anymore Theyre asking the CCC

10 to help them to come out Tney formally requested assistance

11 from tie CCC

12 Now ladies ano oentlemeo the CDC comes to town and

13 as we said durng youx vor dire process where we were

14 questioning you the location where this inic is over

15 on its 700 Shadow Lane Its over hi Valley Hospital and

16 IJNC Its right over tiere Well at the time before the

17 health district was closed because of whatever was noing on

18 with tie building the health dIstrict was actually located

19 across the street and down just litle bit So they were

20 right there

zl The CDC comes to town They have meeting at the

22 health district Youll hear Brian Labus tell you aut this
23 what took place and few of them went over to start doing an

z4 investigation They called whlcn was at the time the Bureau

25 of Licensing and Certification which licenses these types of
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centers and representatives from hoth enttles came down

there mhey go over to the clinic

The frst thxee uays theyre in the clinic ladies

and gentlemen all theyre doing is lookino charts

Theyre not looking at any procedures Theyre not loricinc

anything So hedlth district comes over the CDCs over

there tie BLCs over tiere and clearly the staff kncs tYt

theyre there

Theyve been there for days looking at their hut
10 and now theyre moving to the phase where theyre goino to

11 look at actual proredures Now the health distrct and tie

12 COC personnel re actually physically sittIng in tue rooms

13 watching the procedures take place and observing tue stdff

14 And these breaches in whats called universal

15 precautions that you will hear about were so engrained In the

16 staff that even knowino that they were under the ralrrosope

17 that tie CDC was in house Sac been there for three dcys and

18 now is going to observe them in procedure wiat nuopened

10 They did it in front of them The CDC observec unsafe

zO injection practices which what is believed to nave caused

zl the infections in this part cular case directly This isn

22 through third party

z3 Now Ronald Lakeman over there he didnt work there

24 on that day He had moved away But Mr Lakeman was

25 contacted by telephone because he had been on the records as
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being CPNA certified renistered nurse anesthetist on

beth days where the infecions took place They cell him up

on the phone one of the CDC peop and tfey ask him about

his technique

They had alreaoy hearo fiom the other people They

had observed it happenirg ley tao guestoneo their They

have learned that it ans pietty cocoon practce so they

needed to ccrfrm with Mr Laneani He adults to it He

admits to what wan called docole ouping where yot take

10 bottle

11 MR SANTACROCE Your Honor Im ooinc to object to

12 that term double dippino Tf ores no car we apprcach

13 THE COURT Sure

14 Of record bench conference

15 THE COURT Thats cverrjled Ladies and gentlemen

16 opening statements are just tre attorneys opportunity to tell

17 you what they anticipate the evdenoe in this case is going

18 to be At the end of tfe day what will be important is your

19 recollection of what the evdence aoually is which is the

zO testimony ano the exhibits

zl Please continue Mr Stajdaher

22 MR STAUDAHER Well theyve got him on the phone

23 and they ask him how he does the procedures And by golly

24 its exactly the way they just observed it that theres

zS bottle of meoication that is supposed to be single use and
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youll see an example of that Its not the bottles that were

there Its just an example in us moment

But he would take needle/syringe combntion go

ino the bottle of medication draw out medication take tYct

pu- it into what was called heplock and youll see scme

pictures of tdrt too irto the vein inject the patient ann

then remove the needle not remove the neecle but whdtere

tcike and no with the same syringe back into the same hot le

and use .t on the same patient Then that bottle is then usec

10 on the next patient

11 Youll hear from the CDC personnel from the

12 epidemioogists involvec this investication that that

13 bottle is considered cortaminated at tha point Sc yruve

14 got RonaLd Lakeman Ronald Lakeman the nuy whos sitting over

15 there admitting to that practice Now feres the impotn

16 part tfat youll hear rot just that tha practice was tkinc

17 place but that he was aware of the risk of transmissior

18 He said he was aware of the risk but he instituteo

19 pro edure that he thouqht he minimized the risk that he wele

20 use cafive pressure on the syringe wher he was going into

al the viils tc minimize tfe risk of contamination and infetion

22 He ther added one last thnq

23 He told the CDC person who was ta king to him who

24 you will hear on the witness stand that not only was he aware

25 of the rsk and took measures to diminish that rsk but if
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the CCC person ever talc anybody cbout ti is ana he was ever

questioned aut it he would deny ever kno to them on the

phone

So theyre at he clnc na tieres two things

here The first one you had we 00 bcic to that for ust

one second The Endoscopy Center ouher Nevada was in

that bni_dina Right nexr door dcnt to it is part of

group thats separate separate erti es wds the

Gastroenterology Center rhe med cine sioe of the practie

10 So thats the layoit The witino rooms And the

11 reason that these piltures are shown the waiting room is

12 empty now But during operations Rsuecid ly in te morning

13 thats not the way that lookeo Ycu1l hear tiat it was very

14 common like every single d0y th0t tfey apeited that they

15 would double and triple book patienls Patients would be

16 packed into this waitinc room standing roam only

17 Now these are pat ents who have undergone

18 praedure or are about ready to macbtm procedure that

19 requires certain preparaton And that prepdratlon involves

20 the consuming of large amourt of fluid If anybody has ever

21 done tfis in the jury you would know that But for those of

22 you who havent you consume arge quartlty of fluid which

23 has some medicines and sa ts and things in it that makes you

24 evacuate your bowels

25 So the night before youre supposed to drink this
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solution and it causes you tc spend most of your night sittino

cn the toiet Sc these patients come in fere not feeling

part cular greQt Some of them are diabetic Some of them

arent dolna so well They havent eater Ann they come and

they sit here nd they sit tere and they sit here for hcux

af_er rour woitinq th no back

Why Becdue -hat ian cdnt be inconvenienced for

cne mirue one seond Be doesn want there to be gap

dnyvJheie in th0t pdnen oad ttht there Is never to

10 room open when you can shove patient in there for

11 pro-eore So tnat room right there gets packed full arid

12 utays fu

13 But if ycuie lucky enough to eventually get out of

14 the ocm ycu go to this place right here which is where you

15 would ce what ws called heplock placed Arid all that is

16 is it bosically is device tfat allows them to have access to

17 your blood system It coes irto ycur veins like ittle IV

18 and it lows you to put needie in there or attach syinge

19 and administer sorre medicaticr

20 Sc there wculdrt ne wdste of time in the prcedure

21 room because theyre really pumping them through youll hear

22 they have this occur in preop area But thats where the

23 actual hepiocks are placed most of the time with the

24 exception of usually the first patient or two of the day

25 And on the 25th of July of 2007 thats exactly what
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happened weer Ronald akeman was back in hs proedure room

He was the CRNA that day Ano the very frst pt1ent of the

day Mr Searrleff Ziyab comes into the inic nd ooesnt

stop here Fe goes from us cettinc peprcd roht bcck to

the procedure roon axid Mr Lakemn jq ftc nc PU in his

hcplock

No rnse No little ushs ci re tings youll

heax about later on flats what Ypoers bs te one that

puts there Theres no intervenlnc sone cf amyone

10 corning in and doing that for urn That patient by the way

11 was known hepatitis carrier Its or Ls ch-t The

12 clinic knew about it and yet hes the very fist p0tient of

13 the day

14 Iou wll heax nurse come in aro testifl fLat when

15 she was at the clinic she was one of the caner ones she

16 came she left she came back th0t she ed to ustitute

17 plan policy within the group to have p0ients like

18 Mr Sharrieff placed at the end of the ca enoar the

19 calendar eno of the schedule rctne

20 End of the schedule so that if tiere Wc5 breach in

21 the ecu arly used and practiced univemal siety precautions

z2 if there was some detriment breach in tiat trat it wouldnt

23 cause potential harm for other patients When she came back

24 to the clinic later on youll hear that that wasnt the case

25 anymore And youll hear that the reason It wasnt the case
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essentia ly wds oeause they oont have tine to be doing that

Now the oevices teat were talkirg aut and

these next seres of four pIctures that youre going to see

are not teen tYt wane taken from the scene Theyre

demons rat ye evioeane presented to you -o scow ypi what were

talkinc abet

These cxanples cf catheter stes of little

angio caths as theyre cl ec aqio meanng blood vessel

cath rnearinc cctnere tYat noes into the bood vessel And

10 these are oifre-ent sizes ttat are used to get access to

11 somebodys blood system

12 This hew it typcaly goes if ts in the top of

13 the hard You see hem using device like that to access

14 vein right here Next one Is actially in vein And this is

15 an important point because youll see that there will be

16 flash of cod no tha how they know theyie in vein

17 Youll hear th0t hem tfese witnesses What tfat means is

18 there is theLe is blooo there patient blooc

19 This picture or just series of different types

20 of heplocks The end here actu0lly fits into the other end of

21 that device arid that this is the port by whicf yoi can

22 access it puncture it with needle and administer

23 medication

24 And the next picture youll see is combination

25 thereof with the catheter ano devie plugged onto it
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screweo onto it this portion And thats how they would gain

access to ycr blood system so they coulo give you repeated

doses of medication

This is hack to the clinic This is from the clinic

This is typical endoscopy suite where they wou do the

pruredures The patient woulo be there tYe nrse and the

doctcrs You see an overhead diagram of it in little

wfile you know during the course of The tria that will

show you how the setup was

10 But thats what the rooms looked like After you got

11 done in that procedure room they came out to the recovery

12 area And youll note that the orientatior cc the bed the

13 head of the bed away from the wall is the way al these beds

14 ate lired up

15 Zayad Sharrieff hes the first patient of the day

16 on the 2Stn of July 2007 Hes known hepatitis carrier

17 He is known by tne clinic Its not just th0t he knows They

18 know Its on his chart Ron Lakemans aware Everybedys

19 aware because ts on his record

20 Now Ziyad Sharrieff and Michael WasYingtcn appear

21 on the same cay And Mr Washington is the second reported

z2 case that to you about earler Hes the one who comes ir

23 and hes the second reported case to the healtf district He

24 doesnt have hepatitis Well yes because thats DMV

25 photo of him He does currently have hepatitis Hes
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positive for it Youll Year from him probaoly tomorrow

But tYis man oct hIs hepatitis from Mr Sharrieff

Kenneth Rubio this is patient who is not didnt get

infected by the clinic he is source pdtient of the

infections the sr hes one of the edruier patients He

wasnt the irst pdicn of the day but he was one of the

earlier pdtients He ra5 ns procedure

lttle tidni Ymt youll hear after he has his

procedure there are C5 ents in the clinic that get treareo

10 after fim Statistially tuose patients because hes the

11 source pat ert and because there are other people that get

12 infected after urn in te unsafe injetion practces that

13 youll hear about these 45 patIents had 31 million times

14 greater rate of ccnriairq hepatitis han tfe average

15 person in the populati just by virtue of the fcct that they

16 were at the clinic dnd Ye was before them

17 He was known carrier He had it on hs chart He

18 was beino treated for hepattis by the inic When he caine

19 in for hs procedure that day he made sure that everydy

20 knew because he didnt want to cause any trouble cause any

21 infections He did eveiyhno he possibly could to protect

z2 everybody else

23 He even told and it wasnt Mr Lakeman it was

24 Mr Mathahs who was the other CRNA that bay he told him

25 before he dib the proceoure But it wasnt good enough
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because Stcey Hutchisor Rodolfo Meana Patty Aspinwall

Cwendciyn MartIn Sonia Orellana Carole Crueskin all of

them al of them got hepatitis matcheo to tie virus from

Kenneti Ruriino

So on tue 25th you have Ziyad Sharrieff givino it to

Yichael Washington not giving it direct but the clinic

thrauoh the se of the unsafe injection practices And youll

hedr anout Kenneth Rubiro infecting all of tnose peorile or at

least his rilood infeming all of those people on that day

10 Now this is not from the clinic When tue pnlice

11 went ard did executeci their search warrants at the clinic

12 youll hear that there was no propofol tiers arymore They

13 gave back or something happened It was gone They

14 couldnt even impound ft em But this is representation

15 demonsrative piece of evidence that shows you what the

16 bottles typica ly look liKe

We oont even know if they were exactly tuose

18 bottles Propof 01 comes couple or hs come over the

19 years in couple of different forms Sometmes tneyre

zO ampules wriioh means theyre just complete glass enclosed

zl with scoreo neck you snap it off Its at atmospheric

22 pressure You draw the fluid out and you use it Or in this

z3 case vials that had caps on them

24 These are the types that at least at least that

25 type of setup is what is described as being used at the

KARP REPORTING INC
109

000731



clinic at ttat time Now this bottle in the middle it says

gr5ffl 100 milliliter Nc indication there ws even

bottle that biq there

They did they usec the 20s zO milli iter bottles

and the nO TL11 iliter bottles Once these were Introduced

the 50 milliliter bottles thats the ones tnat or that is

the one th0t the CPNAs actumily preferrec because they could

get access to more easily

You wll see on the bottle and the pack0ge insert

10 youre going to see couple things Sing use patient only

11 Single use patent vials Its on the labels Its on the

1/ bottles Its known by people who use the druo The way they

would take it out typically out of vial was they and

again this is not somebody at the clinic This is another

picture from another source just used as demonstrative

evidence syringe with needle inserting it into the

bottle dnwinq out medicatior

Now youll hear that one of the issues with this is

1C that when you either put fluio into an encuoseo container like

zO that put bo ar to get the luld out or you jLst diaw it out

il you chance tYe pressure inside that container Von either

22 pressurize it or you essentially create vacuum So that if

z3 you withdraw uid without putting air or somethng into it

24 what happens when the syringe needle goes in It pulls whats

25 ever into the needle into the bottle
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You do it the ether way around you pressurize it

whatever is in the battle gets pushed down the needle into The

syringe Either way tf ats the reason why youil hear that

you dont reuse syringes you dont reuse propofol bottles or

any botles like thut bout are murked for sincle use

Heres what the fe0lth district came up with what

they believe based on tielr investigutior was the mechanism by

which the Infections took place That there was clean

needle clean vial of propcfol thut was had some

10 medication drawn cut of it that that went into an infected

11 patient That virus from the infected patient got into the

12 solution within the syrinoe itself

13 Some individuals indicboed or claimed that they

14 removet the needles and replaced the neecles before they went

15 back into new vial of propcfo1 As youll see and from the

16 studies that have been out there youll hear that even

17 touchirg bottle like that can cause or touching an

18 infected patient with tf at just touchinc not drawing back

19 and forth can cause cortamination of the solution inside

20 So with an infecbod syringe even with the needle

21 removec putting new needle Introducing vrus into the new

22 bottle then taking clean syringe if you were going to use

23 clean syringe on new patient withdrawing that from the

24 contaminated bottle and now using that OF the next patient

25 thats one riechanism
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There are other mechanisms if you were to reuse the

syringes on oifferent patients but the evdence youll hedr

is less clear on that point But there is no giiestiun that

the boct_e went from patient to patient

Now this is preface to what youre oh it -o see

the next two ides After the investigcto tooK oco and

Rodolfo Me0na 0nd 0arole Grueskln and Miohae 0sIcnamn 0nd

Gwendolyn Martin all of them when all tnem were

essentially tested they had to send ano tflis isn just

10 them This is everybody from those days

11 meres 60 plus patients each day All of thee were

12 tested and the samples were sent off to the CEF for dnclysis

13 And this is the number that was given to them by tne CDC when

14 they came in that corresponded to the parient ThosR numbers

15 youll see on the next slides appear on whats called

16 phylogeneto chart or dendrogram of same n0ture arc

17 shows oeretic relatedness

18 And Im not goinu to get into that with you herr

19 because youre going to hear person talk bout toat in more

20 detail But suffice it to say this is the identfioation ann

21 the reason theyre in differert oolors is because thats the

22 way they appear on the next screen

23 This is the dendrogram This al oc these things up

24 here are part of whats called the HANES study HANES three

25 participants And thats if get it right its the
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National Health and Nutrition Examindti ii Study and theres

been few of those in our nations history and this was the

third one And these participants whe they used as sort of

contro those patients who were knoam hepatitis carriers

who vere of the same gerotype 1c they tes4-ed this population

against them to see how geneticilly rela ec they were tc other

people

Within the groups we see sort of tree corning off

branch That means thai- the ccroups here are related to each

10 other here and here And the colors than you see designated

11 here correspond to the colors on the previous screen Ill go

12 back to that and see Il 00 b0ck to That just so you can

13 see it

14 Now this is the cluster from ftc 21st of September

15 of 2007 This is the cluster from July z5th of 2007 Whats

16 interesting about this cluster and well get to that right

17 now is th0t when they first the CDC first had the samples

18 come ft the only sample They hni was NV0 And NV3O was

19 Michael Washington so he is the infecteo patient on that day

zO Hes the infected patient hey didnt have fte source

21 patien They had just the indncted pctient

22 But from this chart that they proouceo they knew

23 they predicted that there would be person that would match

a4 and be in this area TYey predIcted it And lo and behold

25 Sharrieff Ziyad fell withn tYat category When they put him
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on the ciart he fell right there It was exactly the wa

they expectec It was person tiat was related

And youll hear thdt the genetic relatedness of the

viruses ranges from about 96 percent to 100 percent in tbese

Of the uster on the 21st September dQaIO this is ucxce

patien and infected pamients are clustereo off of thc

Now the clinc some of th things youre no

to hear about 0re well no thdt the health dstrict ooKeo

into were other possible ways or soures of contrnind ion tn
10 these people could have gotten nfected Could have been

11 the enooscopy scopes that were used Could it have beer

i2 rooue nurse trying to irfect people

13 Could it have been salne flushes in tdnt IV room

14 that they would put those IVs in sometimes and flush them iirt

15 some salIne maybe somebody else contaminated it They lookeo

16 at all of those things Not the same nurses Not the same

17 scopes They werent processed the same way oidnt hav tHe

18 same procedures necessari

19 But this picture depicts and the next two depim Ye

20 endosoopy scopes They had 18 scopes at this facility Six

zl of those scopes were used for upper endoscopies Twelve

22 scopes weie used for colonoscopies Theyre different sizes

23 different lengths that kind of thing

24 But the reason these pictures are here to sho you

25 not just what the scopes look lHke themselves those are the
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tubes that go up into somebodys colon or oown somebodys

throat but this area down here At ftc end of the day they

would co through the normal cleumino cess and youll hear

aut The cleaning process

They would hano ftese scopes up the end of the day

to air dry for the next morniro Ycull hear from number of

different peop that you cmctHmes ftey came in in

the mornng and theres some focal mCterG down there hraineu

out of the scopes that were sncseov clown So thats one

10 of the reasons why the CDC looks Into this Is gosh theyre

11 not gettng adequately cleaneo

12 Because remember these scopes oort just turn over

13 once day Theres 18 scopes total ic of them for

14 colonoscoples And on each of those incident hays alone

15 theres believe 67 procedures done or one day and 64

16 procedures done on the rext dry The overdge amount of or

17 number of patients that were seen dno tiedred at the clinic on

18 daily basis in 2007 was over 60 Sixt\ day

19 It takes approxmbateiy 2C plus mirutes depending on

20 the cycle of the machine 17 Theres some cleaning befo

21 but I-a an hour or so to process the scopes So each one

22 of the scopes that were used were used multiple times

23 througLout the day Nore of the patients by the way had the

24 same scope It just talks to the cleanliness and the adeumacy

25 of the cleaning that was done
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Because you know at the end of The day youll hear if

thats the ccse that was probably the case all the way along

the line wer they were caeaning Youll hear even that

sometimes they would take scope out from one witness and

bring it into the room ano they would nrnice it had some fecu

rraterial it It wasrt cleaned up well

These devices here are cclled MedvQtors Thers

two of them They were at the clinic and tney coulo put

couple of scopes in those at once Arid in those Medivators

10 youll hear whct they would process the scopes they would -ur

11 solution tnrouqh them Before they put them ir there they

12 would co tnrouqh cleaning process

13 But the people that were back here some were trainer

14 better than others Some were just pulled in off the front

15 desk so to speak to come back there get little rudimentcry

16 truinirg ancut how to clean things up and theyd dc it

17 Vaybe They cicinged the soThtions iraybe they didnt

18 Sornetmes there were people back there that were

19 lookinc at tie solutions didrt even know how to do it or how

20 they were to be tested And there would be fecc material in

21 the solutions that should be cleaned for tie next scope and

22 theyd just ourip it all in there And thats important in

23 rrinute

24 But heres another device and this is frorr the

25 this is not oemonstrative This was actua ly impounded 60

KARP REPORTING INC
116

000738



ml syrince 60 milliliters ts big syrnce dnd its

used to flash the scopes out curl ftc proceftres back in The

prumedure room When the colonosccay is tknc place

sometimes the channels oct booed wiTh fec0l mtumial

and they neeo to ne flushed mut

Well what would h0pper is hose slriames would get

contaminated They would get -c m0ter am their and in

them Ar1d youll hear that cost cftftno oot waste

anythirg Theyve used the same scpe ftc wamle Thy on

10 patient after patient after potent Same tnirg with that

11 althouoh to lesser decree

12 Youl hear that one cf the thiros that Dr Desai dio

13 was he wanted he wanted yam to oct the maximum you could

14 out of everything This is ar example Tfis is package of

15 whats biopsy forceps dsposable bicpsy forceps See

16 that Disposable biopsy forceps 0nd it does say disposable

17 Single use orly Now the issue with tfis is th0t these

18 devices like the snames and other thinos h0t we in the

19 clinic were such that they wou be reuseo

zO Youli even bear people like Jeff Krueger will come

II in here and tell you at one point that you Kxow they had

22 talk with Desa about you cant do this you cant reuse this

23 stuff This is single use only Its been inside patient

z4 Yeah there have been times in the mast there were reusable

25 snares and forceps and thngs lke that We dont have them

KARR REPORTING INC
117

000739



Thay okay thats the way it wil ne And then the

next trino you hear hes getting call from some staff

member who went around lin where Desai went around him and

is tm7jno to oct him to use ftc stuff again

-ece are called Crux Theyre non absorbent pads

ThereL stic on the one sioe Theres paper barrier on

the cr Those go underneath the patien protect the

evel3tbinq rcund and urderneath the patient ftom the stuff

th0t oces of the patient when olonoscopy is being

10 done

11 Now those cost and well get Into some of the

12 costs In cst moment But those cost they got better

13 prIces c5 things went along hut around penny or less

14 apiece he cd his staff oct them in half to save money Cu

15 them ft

16 These are called bIte blocks Now for upper

17 endoscofe the EGDs tYat ycl hear about in order to

18 protec those scopes are very expensive ano peoples teeth

19 are very expensive or can cc if you knock one out So you

20 wll heu that what they woclo do is they woulo take this bite

21 block ft oh is disposable tYey would take that bite block

22 out ano woud they woulo fit into your mouth and then

23 they wou put the scope through it to do your procedure

24 Now the scope going through that device was meant to

25 protect yocr teeth and meant to protect the scope These
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things are cheap about buck apiee or wfatever Youll see

on the pacicacing it says sinole use only sftuio uce At the

clinic sincle use was not necessarily in one sernacular

because sometimes those ft ngs were used nver and Over and

over acain

And they werent just rinseo off and lcppd ito -he

next patents mouth floy were throar n-c ftc sane soup

thdt the scopes that came out of the as- fe putents rear

ends be floatng arouno recil feul soup so to speak

10 were used aid then those went through ftc processors and

11 supposedly got cleaned for the next patien

12 Syringes These are 10 cc syftices And when say

13 cc 10 mIlliliter syrinoes Thats the srince that was used

14 during the procedures for the admlnistafton of the drug

15 propofol Just the back of it but one hlno thats inportant

16 to note on tYe syringes it wasnt reud upparen to

17 anybody is that my gosY those are single uO onJy as well

18 Not supposed to reuse tie plastc syrinue woiTh cost about

19 7Th certs apiece

zO Now this gives you an example ftc reuse and

zi youll see tiis This is upper endosoopies peftormed on those

22 bite blocks you just saw moment ago This is for all

23 locations all clinic locatiors The Shadow Lane clinic

24 youll hear that there were two clinics that were operating

z5 one at Shadow Lane where the two incidents occurred and also
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

for

two

one at tte ErnThrr facility wrere Desai oiont practice very

much He dicitt oullv pnysically go there very often

This Is how mdcv bite blocks were useo per the

patien oth that th tad that hdd those kinds of proedures

And if we ok rh0r we can see at Shadow Lane there were

040 upper eiioosc pies performed there were 250 bite

blocks purcbtsed Gnc usc wel purchased

We oont krow th trey were all used But purchased

for that mny patients There is no way that they werent

being reused despith tre fact thdt youll hear people say

that tLat wds the ase Shddow Lane number of bite blocks

number of patients

Heres one tlkiro about the the propofol vials

remembor we ta ked te bit Youre going to bear about

vials that moved ftom patIent to patient and the CDC actudlly

saw that h0ppen Well It this case hs is comparison

of the two oays the two ncicent days

Youre ocino to see th0t of the pdtients that were

there on July c5th of 2007 trere were 6E patients at the

clinic that oay Twenty bottles of propocol were checked out

and used tcat day Or 9/cl there was patients and 24

bottles of propofol were used clearly not enough for one

each patient Well maybe thats just an Isolated event

days

This chart shows you the way it was that same
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infortaton for an entire year the entire year of 2007

Youll see tfe bottles of propofol if we brino th0t in to

blow this up little bit that at Shadow Lane there were

4957 patients through Shadow Lane Fourteen excuse me

said four Its 1L 14957 patients that ye0r carra

througi for procedures Thats how many vIals of propofo

they pLrchsed and used 67 or 6764

At Burnnam you can see that it was ciffe ent rQtio

but still cleanly more patients than bortes of prcncfol

10 The tora the grand to4al even if there was some indication

11 that ti-ere was massive movement of propofo or something

12 between the clnics which there will not be any evidence of

13 23576 patients between the two clinics 1_844 bottles of

14 propofol

15 Syringes Now talk about reuse of Tateials

16 Youre going to hear varyng statements and again ladies

17 and gert emen you ae cong to be instructed at tre end that

18 you are the ones who make the determinatior as to the

19 credibiLty of the witnesses that come before you But those

zO witnesses that come before you you weigf wh0t they say And

zl youre going to hear varyng oegrees of know eoge of what was

z2 going on

23 One underlying thing that you wili hear is that

24 yeah things werent going well really didnt like what

2B saw but never did it didnt do it One cf those things
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goes to the reuse of syrirges Everybody will tclk about or

lot of pumple Wi talk aumt toe faot that propofol bottles

went from patient to panent but there Wi be nobody that

says ftat syri006 en fror p0tient to patiert

In fdct youll live some ueople that wll say that

the syringes themselves liey used they would load whole

burrh of tnem op no roy woLld use multip syrnges on

patienrs Ann loull seo in moment that there were multiple

doses of propofol nor patent on typloal procedure

10 So if tuat vas the oase nd you were orawing them up

11 beoause remember those 10 oc syringes those 10 milliliter

12 syringes on only ontaln 10 cc And lot of tmes they

13 would craw up sinule ml llite of lidocaine cn anesthetio

14 agent bec0use pronofol when it goes in It burns So it

15 would be ever _ecs

16 So oomprH son of how ony syringes they had during

17 that time to see hf they h0d rrultiple syringes per patient

18 it doesnt show th0 Shadow line this is the number of

19 patients this the number sy inges Its almost 1/1

20 ratio Now at Bunham it was little bit different It was

zl almost two syrnges per patlert

22 The tutdl still not enough syringes to have even

23 two per patient In fact the numbers show that at Shadow

24 Lane the number of patients they had was 14957 They had

25 17100 syrinces used at that cinic little over syringe

KARP REPuRTING INO
122

000744



per patient

Now the information that youre ooino to see 1ate

on in charts comes from in part These propof ci logs or not

propof ol logs bit these procedure log hooks There as one

for each d0y Theres three that will he particulThy

elevact for this case and youll see those Theyre all

stino over there for The whole year

But this is what we talked about earlier Youre

going to hear these people come in and tell you shout the

atmosphere the pressure tne relentless patient load the

11 coving of the patients througf where you dont have time to

ii put down even accurate information on the records

There are abou- four sheets of paper re ated to an

endoscopy procedure that were common to all of the charts thaL

youre going to have over tnere to see There was when

16 the paient comes in Thttle sheet like this Then when the

17 patient has the pre procedure assessment then the

Th post procedure assessment youll see these And on then

Th youre going to see that there are times missirg

20 On ths one the pctient apparently comes in at about

II 935 The pre procedure assessment time and ths one is

z2 940 keep track of those in your mind as we go 940 is the

z3 pre procedure assessment before they go back and before they

24 actually have the orocedure

25 The endosropy nursino record this the one that

KARP REPORTING INC
123

000745



oe filed out when the patient is in the ream by the nurse

In the room thures nurse theres CI tech theres

doctcr and tieres patient and CPI\A Now on this recoro

youll see tfat the start of the procedure ws at 9L9 and

ftc enc time for the procedure was at 1000 oclock Eleven

irnutes Eleven minutes is how long the procecure lasted

lois ft the record of the machire tuat they werc

conneured to and youll see tht that actually corresnond ir

tris case Its 949 to 1000 oclock so 11 minutes As

10 tfat thing gets started they roll in the door they hook them

11 uo to he machne it takes its first read

And when the patient ust before tfe patient rolls

out of the door to the recovery room they take one last redd

14 pull tie paper off the chart ap or off the machine slap

15 it on he chart and it coes So thats iow long the pat eno

16 is In he room 11 minutes

17 In this one you see that weve got post

proredure time of 1002 Now want to co back and show you

ft somethino The end procedure tme is 1000 oclock Youre

/0 goino hear thot they used formula to put times doan The

2i times hat are on the records and one of the reasons why the

z2 heolth dHstrict had so much probleri was because they dont

23 sake cry sense

24 Iwo minutes gets added to that time And by golly

25 two mirutes is what we see as the post procedure assessment
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time Then the formula was you take five minutes and add

to that time and you get tue tme to DC the hep ock that

thing that was in ann DC xeans to remove We gosh that

record is the same five mnutes later That was toe same time

that they would use for what wds called The physIcian at

bedside

So you should see the same There and by qosh its

the same number And you will hear that there Wa5 almost

never any physcian at The oecsde Not just Desai but any

10 of them They didnt go out Thats what they would put dowr

11 on the record

12 And lo and beholo from the time that the doctcr

13 the DC of the heplock and tne doctor at bedside they would

14 take 30 minutes and add it tc that time to get the time of

15 discharge which would be in thIs case 1037 In fact the

16 lady who wrote this up shell come in abe tell you that shes

17 not even sure any of that writing is hers on that record

18 Now when they were out in the recovery rocm area

19 after theyd ht the recovery room this is the same patient

zO by the way fits the recovery room at 1001 Theyre hcoked

zl up immediately within one minute Thats the last read

22 before they wak cut the door 1037 1016

23 In the room the procedure is done on computer

24 And youll see that in this particular case this is one of

25 the patients you can see who was present This is Kenneth
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THE COURT Im sorry

MR SURUDAHER it should read just like tha

THE COURT It does ts Defendants and Keith

Yathahs

THE COURT What are you on

MR SANTAROCE Last one

Mi WECIKERLY Were on our ninth

THE COURT State youve done your ninth

MR SURUDAHER Nods head

10 THE COURT Anc so we are waiting on the defendamts

11 ninth

12 Has the ninth challenge been exercisec

13 MR SANTACROCE Hes writing it down as we speak

14 THE COURT Okay Then hand that to the Stake so

15 they can see who it is

16 You guys are writing the numbers and the names like

17 said to do

18 MR STAUDAHER Yes exactly like you sad

19 MR WRIGHT Yes

20 THE COURT Okay Good

zl MR WRIGHT Thats why it takes me so ong to fino

22 it

23 THE COURT No its okay

24 MR WRIGHT No got it

25 THE COURT But otherwse its going to be really
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confusing for the court staff if we don have the numr and

the name

MR WRIGHT No weve got it

THE COURT All right Would ycu please show it to

the State

All rght For the record It is now Both

sides lave exercised their pereriptc cYa1 euges

MR SDAUDAHER Does the court wish me to approach

with Ale list

10 THE COURT Yes Both sides have had oppoftunAly

11 to see the nine Were on tre record tave had an

12 opportunity to see the nire cta lenoes tf at were exercised by

13 the other sioe nd does dnyore have amy challenges to the

14 peremptory Ala lenges exercsed

15 MR SANTACROCE Yes voor Honor

16 THE COURT All rioht Mr Sanracroce

17 MR SANTACROCE Actoa ly Ms ffanish is going to

18 make the argument

19 THE COURT All rigYt Ms Stanish 00 aqead

20 MS StmANISH Your Honor beginning with cur or No

zl 458 whose race is African Americdn we assert Batson

22 challenge With respect to do you waft to just do them one

23 at time or

24 THE COURT Okay Is he the only African American

25 excuse by the State
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MR SANTACROCE Yes

THE COURT All right Well counted and hate to

do this but believe there were seven Africar Americans in

the pool of nd there were seven African Americans dnd my

undellardnc the State eas excused ore Africn Amerian

cut of those seven and so in order to make Batson chdl enoe

you need to show pattern or practice

MR SANTACROCE Well we are not done

THE COURT Oh Im sorry Thats why skeh

10 there any other African Americans who have beer excused

11 THE COURT All riqht

12 MS SURNISH Well

13 THE COURT Actually there are two

14 Valente Libanotis was she African American

15 MR STAUDAHER yes well oont know if she is

16 or not

17 MR WRIGHT Yes

18 MR STAUDAHER cant remember

19 THE COURT Wasnt she the one that had the fight

20 with Mi

zl MS WECKERLY Yes

22 MR STAUDAHER Yes exactly

z3 THE COURT So look at you here defense You made

z4 this wlole big thing how you would have to exercise

25 challerge for her

KARP REPuRTING INC
46

000668



MR WRIGHT Tfey din It first

THE COURT Ann they dId fcr you

MR STAUDAHER ActualLy we dic with our very

last strike Your Honor

MR WRIGHT TYey dic Wa didnt rave to

THE COURT know They did in for you There goes

that issue right out the wThdow

MR SANTACROCE Whoit ssue is That

THE COURT The Hssue on tha -hey wanted her

10 excusec for cause because you woulo have to the defense

11 would have to exercise challenge emovino this woman who

12 shouldve excused for cause and sad No dont think

13 shes for cause challence and the the Thate actually

14 excused her as their nintf chal enge

15 MR SANTACROCE Well tney did in nafore us Your

16 Honor So That

17 THE COURT Well sc you didnt have to do it So

18 there coes That argnnent

19 MR SANTACROCE No it doesnt

20 MR WRIGHT But hcve five otYeis That

21 THE COURT Well wait minute Santacroce The

22 record speaks for itself

23 MR SANTACROCE Yes know

24 THE COURT They excused her as their ninth

25 challenge You gnys objected to her buL you oidnt have to
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excuse her So it is wiat is

MR SRNTAROCK Rigtt

145 COURT Sow see believe was also may have beer

tYirik sic wQs mixec race

MR SI\N1AR0CE Correct

-JE COURT Can yoi look oo your questionnaire

think shc ThccKed Mrmictn Ameicac and Caucasiao

MR SAN1AROE think she was mixeo

14K COURT By her own you know by her own

10 reportino

11 So continue Mr Santacroce

12 MR SANTACROCE Well Im not making the argument

13 Ms Stns is
14 145 COURT Oh Im sorry Ms Stanish yes

15 MS SPANISH Moving to the other Batson challenges

16 Youi honor

17 TI-iF COURT Okay

18 MS SPANISH As urderstand it you are not going to

19 requie the State to voice neutral ground for

20 1-IF COURT Well was about to make my ruling on

21 that oi to say well on count one but now realize

22 theres two two out of seven nd then whats the finish

23 your cia lence

24 MS STANISH Well have four

25 THE COURT mean are you making individual Batson
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chalierges or you maAing an agQeQdte Batso h0 lenge as no

people of color generally or what are you doi

MS SThNISH Your Honor h0ve foor pereniotories

that Im challenging

THE COURT Okay Go aheao

MS STANISH With respet lurors 7U cnd 386

those two lnthviduals were Hisp0rin

THE COURT oont be ieve Arnu etta was

Hspanic He was the young man wo alo he put on his form

10 that he enjoyed his pastines included drinkinc cnd smoking

11 and he indicated that he did th0t because hed hoped he

12 wouldnt be chosen and saio Wel the non issie is is it

13 true Do you enoy drinkinc dO nookirg ano he said Yes

14 hes fond of drinking abe smoking

15 And based on prior answers -o his questIon assumed

16 perhaps incorrectly smoking dlcnt necessarly wasnt

17 necessarly limited to tobacco poduots Well just put that

18 cut there that way

19 MS WECKERLY He acknowleoged Yat

zO THE COURT In fact he 0dmitteo th0t he nao used

21 rrarijuana the past referencnc his appeararce

22 MR WRIGHT Judge iF could object Wnos

23 explaining tfe reason for the challenge the court or the

24 State

25 THE COURT No No makino sure know the
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right person nd dont remember that Se was Hspanic but

ies look at his form ano see wh0t his reporting was

MR SThUDAHER I-is reporting was that he was 75

peren whte 25 neroert Latino

T-45 COURT Okay All Alqht And then the other

Let no gentlem0n wouldve beer Badge No 386 Mr Figueroa

So thns two Hipnios and dont remember oounted

possibly turee the total panel hut oou be mistaken

there

10 MS SThNISH didnt see any others Your Honor as

11 far as Hsparios

12 155 COURT ThInk there were oouple of others

13 but oould ne mistaken mean just dont have

14 reoolieorion of the forms that well So thats your Hispanio

15 And then your otter two ohallenges Ms Stanist

16 MS SURNISH There were four altogether So the

17 last ore would be Juror No 6O wno aoknow edged that she was

18 lesbian

19 THE COURT Okay So first of all lets begin with

20 the Afrio0 Arreiodns Youve qot two out of seven Im not

zl sure tTht that Rualifies as pcttern ano praotioe

z2 Howevec State woulo you lIke to State your

23 raoe neutral reasons for the two Airloan Amerioans that youve

24 exoluded

25 MS WECKERLY As to Mr Sandifer Your Honor he
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when asked by Mr Staudaher if he would find the defendants

quilty if prove -he 0d50 beyond reasonanle doubt it took

three tines for uim to aoKnowledge that Ye would do that and

then he sad its absolutely proven suggestng he bad

some higher stn6ao in Vs rind than the reQsonCble doubt

standard

gtoss to are they hallenoing Ms Libanotis

The State you koo she was potential appeJHate issue to

be honest ard so we exeroiseh perempt

10 to M-ioan Amerioans though would note that Ms

11 Cindy Ennon Wi son Mr Maok Brown Ms Reryna Booker Ms

12 Raohael Rooirson and Mr Anano Keller all appeared to at

13 least to me didnt Veok all the questionnaires but they

14 all appear to be Afriodr Amerion So

15 ThE COURT Visually

16 MS WECKERLY Yes So theyll he overrepresented on

17 the pare as mctter of faot

18 TEE COURT RioKE dont see again dont see

19 pattern pr0otioe tbeie

zO You know oertci ly as to Ms Valente Libanotis

21 there was lot of arnurrert aut keepino her on for various

22 reasons and dont need to reiterate those think that

23 the reoord is more than oomplete on that and so it makes

24 sense that as their nnrh ooallenge the State struok her

25 removing any potential appellate issue So oont find that
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there is any knd of race discrmindtion gollg on nased cn

their chal erges

Taming to the two Hispanics Mr Archu etta who

self icectlfies as 25 percent Hispanll aid Mr Flgneroa ano

non recall he identified as huncxed percent Hispanic

ci mixed race

State And counteo potentially tnree Hispdnlls

hut coulu be mistaken on that Again the recoll will speaK

for itse but we ma ave to go hack to the guestionnalles

10 MR STAUDAHER Which was the third Your Honor

11 MR SANTACROCE Figueroa

12 THE COURT Yes

13 MR STAUDAHER know that well why dont we go

14 don tIe list here Which was the first one Your Honor

15 THE COURT Mr Archuletta He was tIe young man

16 MR STAUDAHER Mr Archuletta he ied on his

17 questionnaire mean

18 THE COURT Well dont think he lied on his

19 questicinalre because he said he did enjoy smoking and

zO drinkirg

21 MR STAUDAHER Well Im not talKing aboat just

22 that

23 THE COURT Oh

24 MR STAUDAHER He said that he put tirings in his

25 guestionraire that he really didnt espouse because he
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believed that if he put those things there he would get

essentially kicked that he there was number of issues

relatec to him that think were essentially showing that he

at least wasnt forthcoming ir his questionn0ire whether it

was frank lie or omission or whatever mean here he was

more forthcoming but those are certainly questions that we

had and it cave us concerned that he would be good juror

So that was Mr Archuletta

MS WECKERLI He diont show up either

10 MR STAUDAHER Oh and that was the other issue is

11 he didnt show up one time or twice or whatever It was the

12 third time think before he even actually showed up umd we

13 didnt even know he was going to sho up He just appeared

14 out of the blue

15 THE COURT He just appeared right

16 MR STAUDAHER So as far as Mr Figoeroa is that

17 the ioht

18 THE COURT Rioht Its your sixth challenge Badge

19 386

20 MR STAUDAHER One of tne issues in the case from

21 the States perspective Your Honor is that we dont want

22 disproportionate number of young urors on this panel

23 especially with relation to the types of evidence that is

24 going to come in Mr Archuletta was one of those We did

25 let go of Ms Curro believe for the same reason
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inexperiencec young

And Mr Figueroa actua ly falls into th0t same

caragory He also in tfe way he answereo and know this

is not captured on the record as far as the hard transcript

hu in tYe way he answereo his derreanor to us came across as

no somebody who was anragonistc but just was tao

imssaz faire sort of atItude In our estimation In

aodtior the Issue witl him and it was just feel

It wasnt necessarily an issue of frank thing that

10 he sam but noted that on almost nobody in my questioning

11 did mark down whether it was plus minus or something

1L He oid do that for dont know what he said that

lu prompted me to do that but the things that we were concerned

14 about with him was his attitude in the court his young age

15 ano some of the issues that we believed might come up before

16 the jury that we want to have proportionate

17 pioporionate amount of juror members who are in fact our

18 pool wYo are older if we can oo so

19 We also kept other Hispanics One bo them was Ms

sO Puz She was just the last one that got addeo We didnt

zl strike her So theyre other minorities Theres

z2 Asian Pacific ndividuals and mixed race individuals on the

23 jury There is large overpopulation of minorities

24 represented on the jury Whether one is struck for one reason

uS or one for another we dont believe it looks like there is any
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pattern to the strikes that we did and we certainly can

articulate think valid reasons why we have struck those

that we have struck

THE COURT All right Again dont see pattern

here but also see that theres race neutral reascns

abundant as to Badge u70 Mr Archuletta and they have

articulated race neutral reasons o5 to Mr Fguerod Badge 386

which are credble

Finally to their chal enge that you struck Ms Lisa

10 Curro believe Lisa Currc because shes lesbian

11 identified herself as lesbian during juryselection process

12 that was done believe in response to question from the

13 Court where the Court had saic On your boyfriend or

14 identify what does he do Arid then she sad Oh its girl

15 And that was how think she was identified as guess

16 lesbian or bisexual who knows

17 MR SANTACROCE She said lesbian She did say

18 lesbian

19 THE COURT Okay OY dont recall her saying

20 lesbiar just remember her saying Its gir

21 MR SANTACROCE No she said it

22 THE COURT There was nothing in the questionnaire to

23 indicate peoples gender preferences and so first of all

24 dont know how wed established pattern and practice because

25 that really
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MR WRIGHT There arent any other

THE COURT Well how do we know

MR STAUDAHER Well how do we know Thdts the

issue

MR WRIGHT From my judging of readinu oil -he

questionnaires You tell me whlcb one is you dis0crree

TSE COURT Oh please We are not noing to ndt

MR SURUDAHER Oh come on Thats part cf the

issue of people that maybe dont want to come out of he

10 there is not way that you can definitively tel who is dnd

11 its not protected class and we dont have an issue with

12 being abie to strike for one reason or another in thin reqao

13 We didnt even articulate or ask questions of any othe juror

14 members and that was not even 0sked of her didn even

15 recall that she actually said that she was lesbian

16 THE COURT cont recall her saying th0t She did

17 say that her partner who think is in charge of scmething

18 the Chevroiet it was the Courts erroneous assumption that

19 it was man and said eltder said Your boyfriend Ot

20 said yoi know what is his does he contribite mcie to the

il income the household income or sorrething like that And ther

22 she said Its girl And then the Court saic Oc sorry

23 And then felt bad that hao said sorry because didnt

24 want her to think that that imp ied that was making

25 judgmert or something like that which certainly wasnt
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Arid remember the dia ogue pretty clearly because my

own feelng then was hope she didnt tiink that was makinc

any kind of judgment of her bemause certainly wasnt but

had made an erroneous assumption based on hier answers to he

guestionnare and really had engaged in some gender

stereotyping regarding the job of her domestic p0rtner and

if dde the assumption that that was mans jan the parts

supervisor something like tfat are typica ly mane jobs

Frankly

10 MR STAUDAHER Lets be honest witb

11 THE COURT made gender assumption that that

12 would be job that man would hdve ano so felt little

13 oh okay Im making gender assumptions here

14 But again dont know there was nothing to

15 identify people by their sexual orientation on the

16 questionnaires Theres one person You say thets the only

17 one dont know if thats the only one if there are other

18 lesbian gay bisexual peopie that were pdrt of the panel

19 have no dea

You know to the extent theyve made it an issue

ul again dont know how we could identify pattern or

z2 practice here because dont know who is and who isnt Some

23 of them its obvious that thieir spouse wou have been

24 well you know if they say that they were married here we

z5 can assume that theyre married to someone of the opposite

KARR REPORTING INC
57

000679



sex Obviously they couldve been married in other states anc

marrieo to same sex person So you know

MR SThUDAHER Well this girl aiso had child anc

thats the reason why sie left high school early That as

her reason She got to the end She hac pregnancy Sc

mean ooYt know what her true gender is flat wasnt even

entereo ntc ou mix of determining why or what we picked

different peop for

Its not an issue that we believe is out there in he

10 sense that if was going to be an issue then all of the

11 juror members would have had to have beer queried on that

12 particular tring We wou dve had to find oct what their

13 actual orientation was becaise dont belIeve that just

14 lookinc at somebody you can assume that theyre gay lesbian

15 bisexual transgender that you can just do that If they

16 come across and they want to express that thats fine but

17 theres no pattern here bec0use we just dort know who else is

18 or is no mi any particular orientation

19 MS STANISH Your Honor

20 THE COURT Yes

zl MS STI4NISH Ths juror did selfidentIfy her sexual

22 orientation No one else did This cay people are

23 cognizant group in oar society Our client is entitled to

24 fair cross section of this society and there is case law on

25 this point mean this is relatively new but you know
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the military accepts gays into the military

THE COURT FranK Vs Stanisi if thought

pattern of excusing lesbian and gay people would probably

consider that worthy of Batson c1hallence notwithstanding the

state of law and that you krow isrt ur versd ly onsidereo

protective protected cass Dut you Know agree with

you It is cross secilon mi the cmmuri and would he

concerneo by that kind because its eiscrinination and

woulo be concerned by thdt

10 And you know if we look back at the case law you

11 know people you know part of it is rot just your rights

12 but its the rights of peop to  e jurors

13 MS STRNISH Exactly

14 THE COURT Ano so you know would be deeply

15 concerred by that if that was occurring because obviously

16 people have right to be jurors regardless mi their sexual

17 orientations however urnt say that see pattern or

18 practice here Because while she chose to self identify in

19 response to question from the Couur where you know was

zO confused about the gendei of Yer patner dcrt think we can

21 say who else may have been falLng intc that category So

22 dont see pattern ax-b practice there by one person So

23 thats where we are on that

24 If you know State if you want to give your guess

25 orientaton neutral reason
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MS SURNISH If

MR WRIGHT Ore out of one

THE COURT guess thats how we would phrase

it

MS S7ANISH Ano Your Honor just even if its

just ore person if there happened to be just one Africdn

American we ccn still make tfat Batson challenge So we de

doing it witl respect to her

THE COURT Okay And thats fine Ms Stanish As

10 said dcnt see pattern and practice here think that

11 theres problem because we didnt ask people to identify

12 their sexu0l orientation It just kind of come up by

13 happenstance nd for some people you know that can be fluio

14 throughout tte lives People can you know ooviously she

15 hd chld in high school Many people are in marriages ano

16 then you know in later years they decide to become you

17 know different orientation or whatever

18 So dont think we can make assumptions 0bout some

19 of these people oeccuse they were previously married to

20 somebody of the opposite sex and now theyre oivorced

21 Because think for many people thats fluid thing

22 typically women in their lives

/3 Does the State want to just to protect the record

24 state an orentation neutral reason

25 MR STAUDAHER Certainly Your Honor There were
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couple Again she was young Sue odnt finish nigh sThool

That was another issue She and know te reasor that she

said she left high school was becanse of tie pregnancy but it

still withstands that shes you knnA 84 was her year of

her birth and she didnt get CE
And she is working part time at S-ar Nursery and she

ever put dowr in her questionnare that he fe tuat she

could not serve for six weeks bec0use she oilorit net paid

She hac rent and bills and sc fo th how you dd Youx

10 Honor aid inquire as to whether her ormestc partner could

11 help with the bills but there was nothino ever definitive in

12 that Yes that person would step up but tvey would have to

13 talk about it iS what reccill her uccyinc

14 In this particular irstance she was one who actually

15 expressed that she had hardshp financia ly She is in

16 position where she has chlo that she has tc t0ke care of

17 She is makinc very little money Anybody that is working

18 part time at job and ooesnt get paid when treyre here for

19 jury service and has bills ano rents and rert and child

20 to take care of we feel that there cne plenty of urors we

21 let go for tiose very same reasons tiat the Court allowed for

22 hardship purposes

23 So we believe that those are excuse me

24 orientation neutral reasons why we let her go

25 MR SANTACROCE Your Honor for the record need
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to joir In to those Batson motions as well as state for the

recod tYot fve our of the nine challenges exercised by the

State were minority hallenges

MR SThUDAHER Objection There wasnt don

corsioer her to me riLirority unless you consider her

crientdto tc put he in the minority There my be actually

ne rundei of cranscender gay lesbian or bsexual

indlvicuals in tre country dont know that anybodys ever

surveyed tc see what percente of the population it is

10 MS RTANISH Its 10 percent

11 TJE COURT Well you know actually well this is

12 torQlly di aside but hd bet with my law clerk and

13 said 10 percent and actually locked it up or the Internet

14 because thought it would me 10 percent and actually there

15 is evioence out there to tie extent you believe the

16 Internet that its actually lower than 10 percent but

17 thought ttt it wculd be percent but apparently its

18 lower but acdln youre relyirg on lot of self reporting cind

19 things ike that So it Is wiat it is

20 MS SMRNISH thnk theyre minority group

21 TiE COURT Well 0gain think weve all made our

22 record on everything with respect to that Im going to try

23 to announce these people in the order of their number lowest

24 to highest whos going to be excuse so its not obvious oh

25 the States excusing this person or that person
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As Im looking at the list 426 Ms Safronov and

then you put 426 for Jason TorWoc Wba tIe corrert

number for Ms Safronov

MR WRIGHT 4z6 is Safonov 44 Jyson Tomboc

T4E COURT Oh shoot Im wniiro the obginal

MR WRIGHT Its ll rght ve doree on the reoord

you oar

THE COURT Im writinq trW number wrWting The

Ive just made couple not0tions on tcis so thdt can

10 read them off in numerical oroer

11 MR SANTACROCE Jason Torrbcr is 454

12 THE COURT All right If dnyore leres what

13 were oong to do If anyone needs to use The you know

14 restroom or whatever lets do in the Wc riqht now

15 And then were going to bring tiem Irr going to

16 excuse the ores that have been excused Im noing to go into

17 the admonition Ms Husted wil read the noictment Well

18 take our lunch break At that point wher we come nark from

19 lunch the State will open Depending or wYt tme ii Is

zO MS STANISH In connection witi we still need

zl to discuss trW photograph of the grave beccuse

22 THE COURT Yes Right Well do that after we do

/3 this whole jury thing

24 MS STNJISH Al rioht

25 THE COURT Ano well do that before we eat lumch
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ell cc tnat

Prcreecirns reessed 1156 a.m to 11R9 a.m

Un the presenca of the panel of prospective jurors

T4E COUIT You can all De seated All right Court

is now bacK in The record should reflect the

presence of ftc State -he presence of ftc defendants and

theft counsel ic cfficers cf the Cout and the ladies and

gentlemen ft the ftospectve jury panel

Ladies and genilemen during our somewhat lengthy

10 break of the neremptory challenges have been exercised

11 Wne ca your number please stand Badge No

12 129 Cory Jornsor Badge No 276 Darren Heller Badge No

13 291 Todd Nash Badce No 370 Charles Archuletta Badge No

14 378 lode -Jarqett Badge Nc 385 Angela Valente Libanotis

15 Badge No u86 Xavier Figanrca Badge No 426 Deana Safrcnov

16 Badge Nc 454 Jaycn lombcc Badge No 58 sic Joseph

17 Sandifer Bacge Nc 57 Ph lip Chavis Bacge Nc 604 Lora

18 Hendrickson Badge 650 LIsa Curro Badge Nc 16 Im sorry

19 Badce Nc 656 Tommie Woclley Badge Nc 723 Steven Brown

20 Badge Nc 796 misa Manley Badge Nc 808 Sage Sidley

21 Shadley

22 MEl SANTACROCE Your Honor may we approach

23 THE COURT You may Oh Im sorry Badge No 723

24 Steven Brown

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 723 Thats richt
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MR SRNTAROCE Mcy we approacl Your Honcr

THE COURT Sure

Of cord bench conference

THE COURT Anc fIra lv Badge No 306 Edward

Simpson

rgnt ucies ar gentlemer tbet are standing

want to thank yc ve mu or being here your willingness

to serve and beinc part of ths lengthy jury process You

are all excused ft ftis point in time tfose of you who are

10 standing Thank you acain Please go back down to the third

11 floor and check out throuch jury services You are exused

12 Remander of pare of prospective jurors excused 204 p.m
13 THE COURT All rioht Ladies and gentlemen its

14 been long morninc Bftore we tfte our lunch break am

15 going go through the few introductory remarks and Ms

16 Husted will be reaoinn Jo noictment for you

17 Before we oo tYa thouqh Im going to have you

18 well well keep you where you ce for right now and then

19 when we come beck frori 1-c urch break Officer Hawkes will

20 line you up in toe coriect number so that you can oe seated in

zl the correct jury chaim accoroing to your number

z2 All right If you woud all please rise the clerk

23 will now administer the oath to the members of the jury

24 Jurors sworn

25 THE COURT You may be seated Thank you All
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right

Ladies and gentlemen you have been selected as the

jury ir ths case and will now take few minutes to talk

to you about what to expect in the trial My comments dre

irerded to serve as an introcuction to the tria the eno

of the trial will give you more detailed instructions in

wiltino and those instructons will control your

deliberations

This is criminal case brought by the State of

Nevada against the defendants The case is based on an

11 Indictment The clerk wi now read the Indictment and state

the pleas of the defendants

Ms Husted

14 THE CLERK Yes Your Honor

15 Reading of Indictment not transcribed

16 THE COURT All right Thank you Ms Husted

17 Tadies and gentlemen you should distinctly unoerstand that

18 the Inoictment just reao to you is simply description of the

19 charges made by the State against the defendants It is not

20 evidence of anytring It does not prove anything therefore

zl the defendants start out with clean slate The defendants

22 have pled not quilty and are presumed innocent

23 This is criminal case and there are two basio

z4 rules you must keep in mind Fist defendant is presumed

25 innocent unless and until proved guilty beyond reasonable
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doubt defendant is rot required to present any evidence or

prove his innocence The law never imposes upon defendan

in criminal trial the burder of callinc any witnesses or

introducing any evidence Second to convict the State must

prove beyond reasonable doubt tnat the crime wan committed

and that each defendant is the person who cormiitted the crime

It will be your outy to decide from the evidence to

be presented whether the oeferdants are cuilty or iot guilty

You are the sole judges of the facts You will decide what

10 the facts are frorr the evidence which will be presented The

11 evidence will consist of testirrony of witnesses and documents

12 and other things received into evidence as exhibits

13 You must apply the facts to the law which shall

14 give you and in that way reaclb yorr verdict It is important

15 that you perform your duty of determininc the facts diligently

16 and conscientiously for ordinarly there is no way of

17 correcting on e-rcneous determination of facts by the jury

18 You shoild not take nyting may say or do during

19 the trial as indicating my opinon as to how you sculd decide

20 the case or to influence yoa in any way in your determination

zl of the facts At times mdy even ask questiors of witnesses

22 If do so it is for the purpose of brirging out matters

23 which should be brought out and not in any way to indicate my

24 opinion about the facts or to indicate the weight or value you

25 should give to the testimony of witness
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There are two kinds of evidence direct and

cirnxrstdntial Direct evidence is testimony about what the

witness personilly sam heard or did Circumstantial evidence

is indirect evidence It is proof of one or core facts from

wY one can find another fact

By way of example if you wake up excuse me in

ftc rftnn ard see the grounc the sidewa ks and the streeft

aie all wet and water is running down the gutters you may

find from those facts that rain durinc the right It is

proof o- one or more facts from which you can find another

11 fact Conversely if you were awake during the night and saw

the rain fill thiat would be cirect evidence which is

13 somethinc you personally saw

You my consider both direct anl circumstantial

evidence in ceciding this case The law permits you to give

16 egual wegnt or value to both but it is for you to decide how

17 riuch consideration to give to any evidence

CertaIn things are not evidence and you must not

19 consider thiem Gs evidence in oeciding the facts of this case

zO They ftc ude statements and arguments by the attorneys

ii questions cnd obections of the attorneys testimony

22 instruct you to disregard and anything you may see or hear if

z3 the court not in session even if what you see or hear is

24 done or said by one of the parties or by one of the witnesses

25 Remember evidence is sworn testimony from the wtness stand
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while court is in session and docurrents and otfer things

received into evidence as exhibIts

There are certain rules of la which control what can

be received into evidence When ldwyer asks question or

offers an exhibit into evdence and the lawyer on the other

side thinks it is not permitted by the rules thct lawyer may

object If ovenule the objection the question may be

answered or the exhibit received If sustain the objetion

the question cannot be answered and the exhibit cannot be

10 received Whenever sustain an objetion to question

11 ignore the question ano do not guess or speculate as to what

12 the answer might have been

13 Sometimes may order evidence stricken from the

14 record and tel you to oisregard or ignore such evidence

15 This means that when you are oeciding the case you must not

16 consider the evidence which have told you to disregard It

17 is the duty of lawyer to object to evioence which that

18 lawyer believes may not be permitted under ttie rules You

19 should not be prejudiceo ary way against the lawyer who

zO cakes objections on behalf of the party The lawyer represenTh

21 Also may find it recessary to admonish lawyer

22 If do so you should not be prejudiced towaros the lawyer or

23 client because have found it necessary to admonish him or

24 her

25 You are not to concern yourself in any way with the
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sentence wdich tee deferdants migut receive you sfoula fino

them gui ty Your function is to decide whether tee

defendants are g-uilty or not qulty of the cbarges If ano

only if you find defendant uulty then It becomes he duv

cf the Court to pronounce sentence

At the end of the trial you will Lave to make \our

decision bosed on what you recall cf the eviderce You WIll

not have written transcript to consult and it is diffoult

and time consuming for rhe court recorder to play oak lenahy

10 testimony therefore urge you to pay close attent on to Ye

11 testimony as it is given

12 If you wish you may tcke notes to nelp you remarnber

13 what witnesses said If you do take notes please keep ftem

14 to yourself until you and your fellow jurors go to the jury

15 room to decide the case Do not let note takirg distract you

16 SO tha you do not hear other answers by wtnesses You

17 should rely upon your own memory of what was said and not me

18 overly irf uenced by the notes of other jurors

19 Do not make up your mind about what tfe verdict

2D shoulo be until after youve cone to the lury room to deide

21 ftc case and you and your fellow urors have discusseo the

22 evidence It Is important that you keep an open mind

23 juror may not declare to fellow juror any facts

24 relatirg to this case of which the juror has knowledge If

25 any juror discovers during the trial or after the ury has
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retiree th0t that juror or any other juror has personal

knomieoge of any fact in cotroversy in rho case that juror

shall oisclose that situation to mo in tie absence of the

othur jurors This means that you lean during the course

of the trial that you have personal knowleoge of any fact

which is not presented by the evidence in the case you must

declare that fact to me You comuniate the Court through

one of the uniforrred bailffs

During the course of this trial rho attorneys for

10 both sides ard all court personnel other tian the bailiff are

11 not permitted to converse with members of the jury These

12 indiviouals are not being antisocial Tiey are bound by

13 ethics and tie law not to talk to you To do so might

14 contaminate your verdict

15 The trial will proceed in the foliowing manner The

16 deputy district attorney will make an openIng staterrent which

17 is an outline to help you understand what the State expects to

18 prove Next the defeneants attorney may but does not have

19 to make an opening statement enng satemerts serve as an

20 innioduction to the evioence whch the party rrakng the

al statement intends to prove

22 The State will then present its evideroe and counsel

23 for the defendant may cross examine the witnesses Following

24 the States case the defendants may present evidence and the

25 deputy dstrict attorneys may cross examine those witnesses
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however as have already said defenoart is net obligatee

to present any evidence or tc call any witnesses

After all the evidence has been preser ted wil

instruct you on the law After the instructIons on the law

have been read to you eaci side has the opportunty to presen

anal anqument What is said in closing arqurnert is not

evidence The drquments are hesigned to summarize dnd

inte-pret the evidence Since the State has tYe burden of

provinc the oefendants cuilty beyond reasonable doubt the

10 State as the right to both open and close the osing

11 arguments After the arguments have been comp eted you will

12 retire to deliberate on your verdict

13 Jurors dre now permitted to ask questions of the

14 witnesses You will be distributed notepads If you have

15 question for one of the witnesses ask that you wait until

16 the atumrneys for mith sides have had the opportunity to

17 question te wtness because very often one mi the attorneys

18 will ask your question Tf not please write it down using

19 full sfeet of your notebook paper and then get either my

20 attention or the bailiffs attention ano the badiff will

21 rernieve tre question fnom you

22 Please do not be offended if dont ask one of your

23 questions That doesnt mean its not an nteresting question

24 or something like that but the questions frorr the jurors are

25 governed by the same rules of evidence wfioh control what
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questions the lawyers can ask Sc your cuestion may call fcr

hearsay or some other type in0dmisslble evicene and for

that reason nay not ask it

That concludes my introdctor renarks May see

counsel at tie bench please

Cf nacord bench nunference

ThE COURT All right LcHs dna oert emen in

moment were going to take our uncf teak be be giving

you an hour for the lunch break Th0tll tJce us until 235

10 Before excuse you for the lunch break must

11 admonish you again that youre not to discuss the case or

12 anything relating to the case wts maTh other or with anyone

13 else Anyone else includes menbes cf your fami_y and your

14 friends You may of course tel tflem that you have been

15 selected as juror in criminal jury trial and of course the

16 estimated ength of the trial but please to not discuss

17 anything else relating tts matter

18 Additonally you are not to redo watch or listen to

19 any reports of or commentaries on this cdse may penson or

nO subject matter relating to the case by any medium of

21 information Do not do any independent neserch by way of The

22 Internet or any other medium Do not encage ii ny social

23 media commentary on the case by wy of Twitter Facebeok or

24 any other means of social media dnd please do not form or

25 express an opinion on the trial
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Additonally youve been given blue oaooes that

identify you as Department 21 jurors very irruortant

that you wear these badoes when you are in and dround the

building so that people can recognize you c15 jurors dnd

someone ooesrt 0nd never and ly talk about tIe ccse sour

presence

Id lIke all of you row to please rse 0nd follov cur

bailiff hroLgh the double doors Any guestors or wthre tc

meet after lLnch cr where to co for lund or anything like

10 that please address Officer Hawkes in the hallway Well see

11 you all back here it 235

12 Jury reesseo 133 p.m
13 ThE COURT All right Then wel_ be in recess fo

14 lunch The courtroom will be secured

15 So Attorneys you can leave your things For the

16 cameras dont want to take responsibility for them can

17 tell you tie courtroom wi be locked So if you ill feel

18 safe leaving them set up then thats fire witf me

19 MS SURNISJ-J Juoge

20 TEE COURT Yes

zl MS STANISE Do you want to adcress the phdogxaph

22 TEE COURT Oh yes We have to address the

23 photograph on the recoro before we take our lunch break My

24 undersrandnc wheres Mr Wright Oh

25 My understandirg is Mr Santacroce as well as Ms
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StanisY Mr Wright want to mke on objecto to proposed

exhibit thQt the State intendc tc use in their PowerPoint is

that correct

MR SANTACROCE Thats ccrreTh

MR WRIGHT Yes Vcr Honcm

THE COURT Anc h0t woulc be

MR SThUDANER voJ actu0 liv have It Your Honor

THE COURT Anc for ftc remd ftat would be the

photograph of Mr Meanas gravestone

10 MR STAUDAHER Thats coet wou be right at

11 the enc near the end of

12 THE COURT Ano the basis for tie objection Its

13 not already obvious

14 MR SANTACROCE Your HonciL there is no probative

15 value whatsoever in that photograph Its purely meant to

16 inflame the passicns of the jory Its more prejudicial than

17 probative It merely sLows gravetone wth picture of

18 young Mr Meana So it has no relevance at 1l
19 MR WRIGHT And tnere wi be plenty of photos in

20 fact tirough lowing ii his ceposltion whcs is videotaped

21 deposition of him There will be an confusion as tc wno he

22 is The death of Mr Meana is not going to be dsputed

23 THE COURT State mean would note just what

24 we are describng is cross cravesite with picture of young

25 Mr Meana Its kind of broad like dstant shot showing
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the gourd the gravesith generily

Mr Staudaher

MR S7AUDAHER Yes mean its not ike theres

any you ki-ow its not an autopsy phoo or anything like

th0t just showino

THE COURT Whats the probative value of Mr Meanas

o7es ore

MR SURUDAHER Well ts not just gravestone

Its crrestone and the picture associated with it Its

10 no- ust hi us marker so to speak It shows the man that

11 he useo to be and thats what this

12 1-JE OURT Is that what he looked like whien he got

13 this treatmert though

14 MR SURUDAHER No

15 THE COURT or is this picture from

16 MR SAUDAHER Thats picture obvously

17 younger pictLre He was quite elderly when he succumbed to

18 his llness but we dont think its necessarily objectionable

19 from that standpoint Its not somethino that does anything

zO other Than to show the culmination of what happened to him

21 THE COURT oont know that its all that

22 probative but dont really know that its all that

23 prejudiola either Its kind of distant shot of youmg

24 Mr Meana

25 Can you put it up on your PowerPoint so can see
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what its going to look like

MR STAUDAHER Yes Your Honor

THE COURT Because from this just like little

picture of thing Like sdid don thnk ts terribly

probative of anything because yci know wiether be was buriec

with cross on his grave or marker on hs grdve or

MR STAUDAHER ts un now

THE COURT cont see tha as terribly prejudicial

mean think the State probably wants to ntreduce it as

10 kind of dramatic portrayal of Mr Meanas death like you

11 would maybe in film or somethng

12 MS STANISH This is not film ts courtroom

13 THE COURT understand

14 MS STI\NISH Its just trying nilane the jury

15 MR SANTACROCE Its not fine arts proet Were

16 not doing movies here Your Honor This is

17 THE COURT cidnt suggest that mean whats

18 mean whats really the probative value of tYis If this

19 was what Mr Meana looked like duiing his ife would say

20 yes sure youre allowed to use te picture mean ouring

zl the time that he suffered from this or became patient or

22 something but

23 MR STAUDAHER Well mean it clearly indicates

24 that he has died mean

25 MR WRIGHT Well stipulate
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MR SANTAOROCE We stpulate

MR STAUDAHER The issue is that he was ouried that

was pait of the reason why be you know weve already had

tYis arcnonent 0bout the fact

ThE COURT So your pont is that hes buried in the

Philippres

MR STAUDAHER Tn the Philippines yes

T-JE COURT and thats why he eft the country

because Ye aroted so desperately to be bured in his homeland

10 and to d55 away in his homeland

11 MR STAUDAI-iER Exactly And mean

12 MR WRIGHT Stipulate to that

13 MR SThTJDAHER thats part of whats been part of

14 the arconart here with reoard to even allowing in his

15 testimony

16 MR SANTACROCE How does that show wiere hes

17 buried

18 MR STAUDAHER Well the actually the person that

19 would inrrodLce this at trial would be obvously the daughtei

zO who as present and took the shot

MR SANTACROCE She can testify that hes buried in

22 the Philppires We dort need picture of cross and

23 picture of 20 somethirg year old man when he died in his

24 70s

25 I-F COURT Yes think its little mean
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like said dor thinK its that probative of anything

You know Its not goy or cnything and really frori

distance in ths shot you ala say its military uniform

cart tel whit hes wearing It could be almost like

Bit Scour mean really cant tell if its cadet type

uniform TIl taV uniform ycu know

HP SThTTJIAHER We can ceitainly zoom in on ust

the name and the pictut that what the Court would want

THE COUPT Well to think its actually better

10 the wan is tKe brcac shot that its just grave marker as

11 opposec to realy highlightinq oh hes military and thats

12 why he was bared you know with this military uniform

13 picture of him in military unform which from distance

14 the way Im looking at it cant really tell you know

15 tell what It is here

16 Ail rgnt cont thnk again dont think

17 its rca ly probative of anytting dort find that its

18 terribly prejudicial but knc of weighing in both think

19 the only point in mt ooucing that is to create some kind of

20 cinema-ic flair if you it which dont blame you for

21 wantinc to do mean thats good PowerPointing but dont

22 really see the relevance of it Sc if you can take it out

23 again dont really see it as tenibly prejudicial either

24 but do think its just part of like to create cinematic

25 cinematic flair and think it does that but dont know
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that tiats reilly appropriate for youi openino statement

MR STAUDAHER tilt is the Court ruling tha

it wouldnt come in at all in the trial or just opening

statements

THE COURT Well meam if you can try tc show

or you know It somehow becomes listen theyre caking

big issue of te treatment and everything ike that it may

be orning then as to why he went to tie Philippines and

didnt get the treatment and al of that stuff If you know

10 thats going to be bic focus then think thats fair game

11 for the State to say look this is him and it looks like

12 military cemetery and that you know his daughtar ycu

13 know thIs was where you know where hes buried and think

14 then its fair game to co there

15 MR STAUDAHER Okay

16 THE COURT All right

17 MR STAUDAHER Thank you

18 THE COURT Because thats part of the explanation

19 You know it looks to me if you look back this is

zO rrilitary cemetery in the Philippines He wanted to be buxied

21 there just like American military veterars want to be buried

z2 lot of tmes and Veterans cemeteries in this country So

23 then think that could be part of the explanation

24 MR STAUDAHER Okay

25 THE COURT Arid in that case but at this point
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you know Im kind of holoing off on whether its going to be

admitted or rot All right

MR SURUDAHER Fair enough Your Honor

THE COURT All right Then break no well see you

baok here

Prooeedngs recessed 142 p.m to 242 p.m

In the presence of the jury

THE COURT All right Court is now back in session

The record sYould reflect tue presence of the Stste through

10 the deputy dist ict attorneys the presence of the defendan4s

11 and their counsel the officers of the Court and the ladies

12 and gent emen of the jury

13 And as told you before at the break the next step

14 in the proceedngs is the opering statements So the State

15 will make the first opening statement

16 But before Mr Staudaher proceeos reglected to

17 tell you tnat any time during the proceedinos if you start

18 to feel 11 or you need bredk dust raise your hand and

19 again get my attention or thie bailiffs attention and well

20 Take sure that we take break Sometimes may go little

21 bit long ano It may be too lono for some of you particularly

22 of some of you suffer from any kind of illness or something

23 like that So just make sure if you do need break or you

24 feel ill or something like that you do let us know

25 All right Kenny what Id like you to do it
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doesn matter if my view is obstructed but make sure you can

move tYe monito- so that the ladies and centleman in the

front

TEE MARSHAL was just going to ask Cen everybody

see toe good enough

ThE COCAT Everyone man see it all right All

Hh Thcnk yoi

Mi. Staudaher you may now proceed

MA StmAUDAHER Thank you

10 STATES OPENING STATEMANT

11 MR SAUDAHER Ladies and gentlemen weve just gone

12 thraugt ong period of jury instruct or jury selection

13 arc you are the members of the jury that are going to hear

14 this ase And in this case what you will hear in momen

15 or not tod0y but tomorrow rather is central issue And

16 the certral issue is this It goes to the issue of

17 fundarnen breach fundamentcl breach in reationship

18 fundamental breach in one of he most intimate dnd

19 irrpurtant relationships that person could ever hare beyond

20 tYct of even spoases girlfriends significant others

zl watever TI-is is relationship between doctor and

22 patent Its sacrosanct

23 In the situation where patient finds themselves in

24 need of care need of medical advice in need of

25 intervention something beyond their ontrol they turn to
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healthcare professional that they trust And that person is

their coctor traditionally

That trust is center and front of everything The

entire medcal care system cannot exist if tcat tist is not

in place You cannot be put to sleep no under the knife

have someone perform procedure on you get advIce take

medicanions change axid aiter the course of ycLr life on the

advice of an individual if you cant trust ttt thak

individual has your bes nterests at heart

10 Now in every persons life every siro one of us

11 at some point at some point in our life we will access the

12 medical care system Ard because every sing person will

13 access the medical care system some point in their life at

14 the becinninc middle end cordsinations tYereof some more

15 than others it doesnt matter Every one of you every one

16 of us in this country will need to rely on others in the form

17 of medical aovce at some point in our lives

18 Now cs in all professIons there are good oeople

19 there are ao people meaning that oeople are less trained or

20 less important or less interested and some who axe trying to

21 do the rIght thing Doctors in tnis society sit on the top of

22 the economic strata in most conwnunities whether it be small

23 town or large city And theres reason for that They

24 have to undergo vast amounts of training many many years of

25 putting their life on hold so to speak so that they cam get
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the skil necessary to do what they neec to do

But that being said there are eood doctors and there

are no so good doctors This is not about ooctor who was

not so good who did somethino thmi was just lttle

careless who performed malpractice No Were tlino dbu

somethino that went well beyond that

Tne reason that you are here the reason thdc this

case is here nd the reason that those oentiemer re sittino

at tha table because one thing crimlndl acts ocrurred

10 criminal acts that transoendeo what woulo be normal

11 malpraotoe

12 Now malpractice in the traditional serse is

13 inadvertence carelessness something that happened tc

14 patient 50T ething untoward something that wasnt so goad

15 sponge was left in The operating room cot things ixed up

16 and they operated on the wrono uimb Medicatiors were

17 prescribed tiat shouldnt h0ve been patierts were harmed as

18 result This not that That is not what were talkino

19 abomt oday

zO Were tzlking about wh0t you will hear In this ase

zl goes or to criminal actions where the patient wnere the

z2 care of the patient was so secondary was so down the list of

23 priority that the patients were shortchanged their care was

24 compromised and they were harmed and ultimately one died as

25 result of what happened at the clinic
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Ladies and gentlemen caregivers that perform their

job in professional manner try to do ohe rioht tfling and

just make mistakes theres tfe civil sice for that And you

may even hear In this case as we go aionc th0t this should

really he civil case surnit to you tf at after you hear

all the evidence as it comes in that this will be far from

any civi case It is criminal case

Now the acts that were talk nc about although

malpractice acts can cause narm and death as wel_ when you

10 have stuation where you nave somebody tirouch well

11 engagirg in purposeful foreseeable act that they know could

12 harm patient and their motivations are for other reasons

13 In this case youll hear about the motivatons

14 But in that sense those issues that arive person

15 to do what they do or not do what they do thcit causes harm to

16 patient in this case become criminal because of what

17 Money Youre going to hear ths over and over again in this

18 case money greed

19 Youll Lear some exampes in moment of some of the

20 evidence that will be pesented to you am trial But suffice

zl it to say that patient care was not part of the mix that the

22 indiviouals the patients who went to Dr Desai to his clinic

23 for the purpose of getting care And in the surgical center

24 that he had it was an outpatient surgery center They didnt

25 do suroery but they performed endoscopic procedures there
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And youll bear about the types of procedures which

predominated what they ono there They were upper

endoscopes and youll bear the term EGD often where they

stick tube down into he mouth and down the throat and

colonoscopes wnere they stick tube in the other olet on

Those are what tney did there

Now the type and subset of populatior that cana

the clinIc were really two different types fley wane pecple

that had reached certain age typically 50 or older whc

10 needed to have screeninc procedures to see if there was way

11 that they could get sort of head start on potential cancer

12 down the roac screening

13 These are people that didnt go to the clinic bacduse

14 they were sick or because they had to have some sort of

15 intervention that only Dr Desai could provide These are

16 people that put their trust in him put their trust in the

17 medical system trustinc that they would be treated a5

18 patiean But thats not what youre goirg to fear in this

19 particular case

20 Youre going to hear that those pat ents who annt in

21 for screenino end up wflh hepatitis an ofectious virus

22 that affects ones liver The term hepatitis hepa meaning

23 liver the itis is an irf ainmation of its an infection of

24 the liver Youre going to hear that that virus and well

25 talk about that in moment as well is kind of unique
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virus Its unique in the sense that Us from family of

viruses but its unioue how it does anat it does to the

human body

And we tave in this Case tal of seven patients

seven individuals who oame Th the clinc on two separate days

who enoed up wth viral iThection They ant get rid of that

caused them sickness pain heartache emollonal upset and

ultimately for one deah Youll see some or those peoule

Youll even see the person who died hoLof video

10 deposition or at least partial one that was done before

11 he at least couple weeks before he oied

12 Now the issue of greed its rot just about money

13 Its not just about doirg procedure so that you can get the

14 money mean all doctors all people ant to make money

15 Nothinc wrong with that Its the free enterprise system

16 But when the medicine of busiress and the business of medicine

17 get blurred and it just becomes ousiness and patients are

18 shortcianged as result of tYat thats where we tave

19 problems

zO And in this case you are goinu hear terms like

21 cattle Tney were run throuof the clInic ike cattle

22 Literally there were so many patients goino througo the

23 clinic that were being pusheo through tYe clinic at

24 unbelievable rates and youre going to see charts of just the

25 two incident days as an example but theyre not an example
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They are tne norm

DGy in day our patient in patient out as fast ds

they possibly could turn them over Get them in get them

out get tuem out the door It didnt matter wYt the statas

was It didnt matter what tieir oonditions were Thea maven

patients Arid wny were they moving patients Not for ftc

patients berefit but for fts benefit For fts

benefft his pocket

Now every person thats going to come here arid

10 testify most of the clinc staff theyre going to be all

11 levels doctors nurses staff members 01 techs Everybody

12 that was assocIated witY that inic not everybody but

13 good portion of them are goinc to come in here and talk to

14 you Theyre going to cive testimony And all of them will

15 have snapsiot piece piece of what was cong on at the

16 clinic

17 Nobody nad the overarching view of what was haapeninc

18 except for one person ano hes sitting over at that table

19 One person ran the show from doctor to nurse

20 to tecY to supervisor to staff to clerical people One

21 person one person only calleo the shots

22 Now in the process of pushing patients through thaL

23 wasnt all If that would have been the end of it maybe we

24 wouldnt be here maybe we would be here But in the process

25 of pushing patents through to maximize profit to maximize
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profit to maximize profit not only were the patients

shortchanged because of the speed of the procecures the

number of procederes how teey were treaeo or not treated in

the clinc but the mater

The ve-y thinos hat thel weze used that were useo

on them in the treatment trose items tiose items lddies

and gentlemen were shortchrced KY Jelly tape alcoho

pads oowns oves blanKets or rot blanKets No

blankets theyre too expensire Sheets just tme to clean

10 between patients Thats the knd of thino that youre going

11 to hear about

12 Now not only as there tYe limitatior on the

13 supplies but because there was tnis pressure and one of

14 the things you will hear over dnd cvei acan is this

15 overarching pressure this atmospee wihn that practice

16 run patients tKYough Youre going to see some charts in

17 few minutes some actual charts from the cases where it was

18 situation where they hao to rrcee people throrgY so fast they

19 just started fabricatinc thlncs on the record

20 Tney couldiYt wrte it down fast enouch so they had

zl to do it in advance before te patients are even dealt with

22 sometimes Or if theyre beirg dealt with we cant even take

23 the time to look up at the clock to put down t1e right time

24 we just got to write in by formnla what the time should be

25 So when the health district finally gets out to this
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facili ani they oo througri it and theyre looking at the

reco ds ecoro after record after recoro and its not making

any sense none of it does

An your medical records ladies and oentlemen

theres tnrq alled hIPAA the healthcare act tAnks ahou

it prevcnts the it prevents your medical information

from s- ocnq dissemirated elsewhere Arid ir this case

you ool to tave access to medical records of all the

ptier tat were there

10 Now the oatients that were at the clinIc who were

11 not nameo In the indictment al of their personal information

12 is redaced meaning its beer taken out or covered up Bu

13 youll hdve the records to compare if you want to And youll

14 hear abrut trcse patiens ann yooll see chart with all of

15 the pa ients lsted on it But we protect tbat health

16 informato

17 Te Health Insurance Portability and Accountability

18 Act of i99 which is wtat that means thats the act that

19 allows people to have ther hea th information protected that

zO was held more closely than was the patients care in this

zl facilAny

22 Now a5 far as the different terms that heard

z3 told you teat you would hear about as far as how the clinic

24 at least analogizing to how the clinic was ron Cattle they

25 were moved tirough there ike ccittle It was an assembly
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line the patient lead the pressere of parients coining in ano

cut over and on and arount every snet ft tar practice

Triple booking double bookino patients

This isnt ain airline ladies ace oentlemen This is

medicd care facility or was The fart tart these are the

terms chat the staff at the faolitv ware us no about what was

going on at the clinic shou gve you sore nslght as to whft

was game on

Now what happened at the lnic She clinic itself

10 it focused on patients kind of aS dollar source But youre

11 going -o hear that after the events in qoest or on those two

12 days in the patients that reported or was reported to the

13 health dstriot that it spawned dtient notif cation of

14 residerts in Clark County 63000 natierts cot etters or

15 they were tried they tried to contact tYem the health

16 district Southern Nevaoa Health Oistiic

17 6i000 patients 3.4 peroeft of lYe population of

Clark County Translated into families where people are

19 thats 9.4 percent of the entire family popu ation of Clark

zO County had family member that was invrlved rr not letters ii

zl some way was directly touooeo by what happeneo at that

z2 clinic 63000 patients were notified

ft The hepatitis outbreak that tooK place at the

24 Endosoopy Center of Southern Nevada that hepatitis outbredk

25 was the argest such outbreak in U.S history The largest
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There Iao been up to this point Ano all the information

Im giving you is as of te date that the cHnic closed the

end of the time peiliod so when all of tfis all of these

people had essentialii The Information tYat they did

Its not five 3edrs cown the road Its hack then

So hack then c5 of the ddte of This outbreak occurring there

had been uu pror utbredKs tmf hepatitis and hepatitis in

the co nrry This outbreak eclipsed others meaning

it was the Throest of Thi otners

10 As matter of fact you will hear that not only was

11 it the lamest out there were more patients involved in this

12 more patIents exposeo to the cepatitis vms in this one

13 single event 0t that clinc than in all 23 prior outbreaks

14 combined It was the larce resulted mi the largest

15 patien- notification in U.S tistory was big deal

16 Now some issues related to the transmission mean

17 how does it occur mean The hepatitis virus theres

18 number of oiffe ent hepattis viruses out there and its

19 transmitteo manly throuqh ood to blood contact You

zO have to come in contact tecnnically with The blood Thats

zl where it happens mostly Youl hear that it also can be

22 transmitted sexually but usually not in monogamous type of

23 relationship Its usual multiple sexual partners

24 So if you have multiple even if you have an

25 infected spouse signifcant other anc you dont even have
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to use barrier protection Its not even recommended if you

stay ir that relationship Theres .6 percert per year ris

of trarsmission in that situation So sexual contact an

acually faciltcjte an infection but its not very

efflcien way of doing it

And there are some other ways But blood

trdrsfus ons blood to blood contact is prmary and nurnbe

ne And ir you go back In history 113t bit youll hedr

that in 1367 the hepatitis virus was actually oiscovered that

10 prior -o 1970 if you got blood transfuson in tnis ountry

11 30 percert of the people 30 percent of the peep or 33

12 perrenc of the people would get hepatitis Arent know whll

12 it wan

14 Now after the hepatitis and that was at the time

15 the hepatitis virus was discovered they instituted few

16 yedrs later screening mechanisms screening mechanisms so that

they ecu ensure that the blood supply would be better And

lb it wene from and in institutng that it went the

percencage of nfections or from caused from blood

zO transfusIons dropped from about 33 percert to about 10

13 percenc

22 Fast forward in time to about 1973 hepdtitis as

23 discovered But hepatitis is not blooo borne Its feed

24 borne Its feoal/eral contamination So thats really not

vS the same issue
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MR STAUDAHER ror huT

THE COURT witress

MR STAUDAHER he possibly could be

THE COURT Any objecton to having him sitting in

the courtroom

MR WRIGHT No objct on

MR SANTAURCE Not rom me

THE COURT Okay that it Do we need to do

anything else Okdy

10 Now wnats your intention with respect tc the

11 exhibits and premarking the exhbits and al of that

12 MR SURUDAHER We know Ms Husted is not here

13 but have spoken with your standing clerk this morning and

14 its our intention to ecst stQrt that process so that it

15 will be less txino for hei

16 THE COURT Okay Have you

17 MR SThUDAHER as well cs the

18 THE COURT coordinted with her when she needs to

19 be available to

20 MR STAUDAHER no will 00 ttat

21 THE COURT receixe tnese exfibits Okay

z2 MR STAUDAHER bit tneres iot

23 THE COURT When Im

24 MR STAUDAHER tf at we need to bring over and

25 dont know if we want to brino all over dont know how
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much space we have and how we can accommodate it but will

tell the Court

THE COURT Okay

MR STAUDAHER that based on what our we all

fl rre AI counsel met yesterday in over at our office ano

we spert cpJite lot of time cong throuch the charts the

tLlngs ti at we were going to put in ouo PowerPoint we talked

Li them about

THE COURT Richt

10 MR SURUDAHER showed them copies of an the Court

11 directed us to do All of that information was shown and gone

12 over but we need to brine over the bulk of the materials

Li whiTh are the theres summary documents essentially

14 theyre coing to come in but then theres all the supporting

15 documerts for those summary documents and those are in

i6 number of boxes

17 Ano so were trying to limit the volume but that is

18 the bare minimum that we need to bring over ano start getting

marked or at est have access to for both sioes during the

zO course of the trial So we woud like to cooroinate that but

21 dont know where we pfysically will house or locate that

z2 those materials

23 THE COURT Okay e11 thats your coordinate with

24 our court clerk and then just for the record for their

25 openino PowerPoint they or they showed you correct Mr
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Santacroce Mr Wright Ms Stanish

MR WRIGHT Yes

MR SNTACROCE Yep

THE COURT They showed you the exhibits they intend

to use and theres no objection to the use of that those

exhibits is that correct

MR SANTACROCE Tnats correct

MR WRIGHT flats correct

THE COURT Okay

10 MR SANTACROCE For demonstrative purposes

11 MR STAUOAHER Yeah theres there are couple

12 of things that we had talKed about for example some pictures

13 of you know there was no propofol at the clinic when

14 they when the search warrants were executed

15 THE COURT Rioht So youre going to show it just

16 for demonstratve purpose

17 MR STAUDAHER Ex0ctly Arid they dort

18 THE COURT and youre going to say

19 MR SURUDAHER seem to have ar ssue with that

zO THE COURT this is just to oive you an idea of

zl what the vial would

z2 MR STAUOAHER Exactly

23 THE COURT look like or something

24 MR STAUDAHER So tieres couple

25 THE COURT like that
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MR STAUDAHER of tees like thGt but not very

THE COURT Okay

MR STAUDAHER many

MR SANTACROCE And we likewise naxe snaied cwhax

we axe goino to use anc there was no objectior

MR STAUDAHER Thats correct

MR SANTACROCE believe

THE COURT Okay So Mr Staucaher lets just

10 briefly talk about scheculing You have now revsited your

11 clearly erroreous estimaton of how long your

12 MR SURUDAHER Yes have

13 THE COURT opening would take And now h0t

14 what do we tiink

15 MR STAUDAHER think it could be upwards of tvo

16 hours Your Honor

17 THE COURT All riqht So that means two and hdlf

18 hours And then so Mr Wriqht you had said how lonn Tho

19 hours Ok0y And then Mr Santacroce you thougot maybe

zO minutes to an hour

MR SANTACROCE Thats it Your Honor

22 THE COURT Okay Well thats obvcus bdsically

23 over five hours ust for that And then have to give them

24 the admonition we have to go through we have to eat lunch

25 we have to go through the jury selection process So its
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gmite obvious thats all were qoing to oet to Monday

MR STAUDAHER So we wi scheou.e start

scheduling witnesses ther ror Thesday

THE COURT Yeah man minimum of five hours

just for tte openings

MR STAUDAHER Riqht Do we have an idea

THE COURT mir mum

MR STAUDAHER whTh the scYedule for the

for the week is so vJe car mean as far as start time at

10 least

11 THE COURT Well was ready to start 900 every

12 day Id ike to start on Tuesday

13 MR STAUDAHER Ok0y

14 THE COURT Ill prThably do my own civil calendar on

15 Wedriescay and haven ooked at it yet so 930 10 for

16 Wedriescay You know seeno kind of again well play it

17 by ear because edch day weuJ tell the jury you know come

18 back at this time or whatever So you know good day ve

19 look at wou say six Yours of trial mean thats

20 lot but six hours of actual tral time Well be way less

zl than

22 MR WRIGHT renew my objections

23 THE COURT that Thats really good day you

24 know what Im saying Thats and as youve seen in jury

25 selection if say five minute break that mans
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five minute creak in here or ten minute break woat have

you 5r we oont take long breaks you know on ess you need

them to comier with your client or whatever ano we can take

longe mir minch if you want You know dont want to take

two hours for _unch but we can take more than an nour

MR STAUDAHER Did you say 900 on Monday though

tO
THE COURT Yeah Monday

MR SAUDAHER okay

10 THE COURT is Thats when the people have

11 been tolo to come back Id like you guys here basically

Q./rLIIt U.ij

Okay Nothino else for me

14 MR STAUDAHER No

15 MR WRGHT No maam

16 MR SANTACROCE have nothing else Your Honor

17 THE COURT We all right

18 Court recessed for the evening at 1233 p.c

19

zO

zl

22

23

24

25
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LAS VEGAS NEVADA IDNDAY 2013 923 A.M

Outside the presence of the panel of prospect ye jurors

THE COURT All right Oood morning Just an update

on the her sort of prospective urors the are all here

Of the 35 that weve already qualified is missing and so my

JEA is contacting that missino person to see where they ae
but we havent heard from them this morning ann whatnot

So lets go ahead And pursuant to our discussion in

10 chambers and our agreement that we should have an additioncil

11 alternate lets call ir the alternates beginning with Jayson

12 Tomboc Badge No 454

13 Good morning Mr Tomboc When we were last here

14 you inoicated some concern about missing work and being

15 compensated for missing work do you recall that

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 454 Yes

17 THE COURT Ann you were going ro check with youf

18 employer and get back with us but we never heard from you

19 Have you checked with your employer

20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 454 have

21 THE COURT And what was the result of that

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 454 They are compensating me

23 for it

24 THE COURT Okay Terrific So there would be no

25 financial difficulty with you serving is that correct
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 454 Yes maam

THE COURT All right Thank you sir Anything

from either side Go ahead and give the microphone to or

just leave

it there in the chmir Dort osouss what weve ust

discussed with the other prospective juiors nno lust go hack

out ano have seat in the hallway

All right It looks lke ysnr Thmboc Badge 454

can be added and become our 36th uror and ne wll be added

10 based on his badge number Badge No 454 So Ye becomes

11 So Kenny were going to have to add another chair

12 he would go between Joseph Samdifer aro Oeana

13 Safronov May see counsel up here

14 Of record bench conference

15 THE COURT All right Kenny is als checking on the

16 status of Mr Wente who we have not hearo from and has not

17 appeared this morning So as of rigit now were beck to 35

18 prospective jurors

19 Also in chambers did make counsel owcxe that we

20 had received phone call from nothei ore of our prospective

21 jurors who has become pregnant or just learneo of heit

22 pregnarcy and we all agreed that she woulo be gven

23 accommodations if she needed to visit the doctor or something

24 like that if she were chosen

25 Still no answer All right Well go with Badge No

KJ\RR REPoRTING INC

000626



353 Mr Frarco

COCa morning Mr Franco Have seat When we last

spoke believe you were goirg to check and see about how you

would be conpensAled if you had to serve is that correct

PRURPECTIVF JUROR NO r5 That correct

THE OOURT All right And were you able we

didnt hear ock from you Were you able to cfeck and do you

have more formabion to share with us this mornng

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO iSi Yes maam do have

10 informat on on tnat Since an in part time status with

11 the ClarK Oounty dont qualify for being compensated

12 TiE COURT All right So you did check with your

13 boss a- Parks nd Re
14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 53 Yes did

15 THE COURT And basec on that guess that would be

16 you wouldnt be paid for the entire perioo

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO r5r That is correct just the

18 minimum

19 THE COURT Okay All might Anb dib you check

20 aut maybe suhstftutino with some weekend work or anything

21 like tiat

22 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 5r talked about it but

23 then acain our it all depends on if we have reservations

24 and that is you know on on ca basis So acain thats not

25 guaranteed
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THE COURT Okay All right Sr trdnk you Go

ahead ano put the microphone in the chair Aoon dont

discuss what weve just discussed with aryone else and please

have seat back out ith the other jurors

Counsel approach please

Of record bench conference

THE COURT Kenny next up is Ls JZ Badge 441

Good morning Ms Ruiz

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 441 Gooc fLon ng
10 THE COURT wanted to fcllow up wtr you today on

11 the situation with your son coming from Jdpa on leave and

12 you werent sure exactly when he would be

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 441 mu non have

14 date

15 THE COURT Oh you stll dont kro

16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 441 mai so him just to

17 see if he was back and so stIll dont b0ve 0nvtuing

18 TJE COURT Okay Now and agdln what were your

19 work hours

zO PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 441 73P ro 4uO

zl THE COURT Okay So either wdy ether youre goino

22 to be Yere as juror potentially or youre going to be at

23 work wfen your son is here

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 441 With the exception of

25 taking tme off once knew but yeah
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I-iF COURT Oh okay Well ano no word there okay

Well din sorry to hear cURt If you are selected and your

son does core In and you reed to leave earv day here or

there just try tc let us krow okay

PCSPECIIVE JUROR NO 441 Okay

ThE COURT All riqht Again dont oiscuss whats

just transpired with anyone else microphone in the chair and

just fol ow Kenny throuch te doutle doors

PmiSPECTIVE JUROR NO 441 Okay

10 THE COURT Thaur you maam Kenny 6o3 Shirley

11 Young Maam jist have seat up there again please

12 wanted to follow up on few things First of all

13 regarding cur employment at the Palace Station think there

14 was some cuess confuson uncertainty as to whether or not

15 you woulo me compensateo and how that would work with your

16 employer Have you had an opportunity to discuss that issue

17 with your employer

18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 No not at this time

19 THE COURT Of so you still dont know

zO PmiSPECTIVE JUROR NO 63i No dont know Im

21 sorry

22 THE COURT Okay So youre selected then

23 guess youll find out

24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 guess will

25 THE COURT Okay So
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 Im pretty sure am but

this is my first time So oent know

THE COURT Okay So after jur se ecton you didnt

talk or ftc last time you were in here you cidnt talk to

anyone about it

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 Our HR department was

closed or Fridcy

THE COURT Oh okay Im assuming the policy would

be the same at all Station Casinos Is abat

10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 Yes

11 THE COURT Okay And you just dont know what the

12 policy is for Station CasInos

13 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 No Im sorry

14 THE COURT Okay Ard then also wanted to follow

15 up about Dr Patel You didnt recall his frst name is that

16 correco

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 Correct

18 THE COURT Okay But do you think you would

19 recognize the Dr Patel that youre familiar with

zO PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 Probably rot Its been

zl too lorg

22 THE COURT Okay Now is there anything about the

23 fact that you knew Dr Patel at one you kncw at one time

24 that if you heard some testimony from him In this case that

25 would cause you to either you know automat caily believe or
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disbelieve his testimony or could you listen to it and

consider it as you woulc VEe testirrony of anycre else

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 Id consiner it as

testimony

THE COURT Okay JUst like any aryone else

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 Anyone else yes

THE COURT Okc Does the State have ny follow up

with Ms Im

sorry

10 MR STAUDAI-IER vounc

11 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 Young

12 THE COURT wtr Ms Ycung

13 MR SURUDAHER No Your Honor

14 THE COURT was coing to call you Ms Brady but

15 knew that was wono

16 Does the tefense h0ve cny follow up with Ms Young

17 MR SANTACROCE just have one question

18 THE COURT Sure Mr Santacoce

19 MR SANTICROCE Dr Pte1 performed colonoscopy on

20 your husband

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 No He had gone to Dr

22 Patel and then he deciced te wanted to co to an Asian doctor

23 My husband ex husband was Asan So 1e had an Asian doctor

24 do it

25 MR SANTACROCE Okay And that was at Desert
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Springs Hospit0l

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO 633 Yes it was

MR SANTACROCE Thank you

THE COURT All right Nothing se Maam in

rcirute Im going to have you jon the other prospective jurors

in the hall As before you are not to discuss anything

thats transpired All rgnt Go ahead and fol ow Kenny

throuqh the oouble doors

Irr asking Sharry to come in so that we cnn get an

10 update on Mr Wente Its possible

11 Was jury services going to call if he showed up

12 downstairs Kenny

THE MARSHAl No Your Honor

14 THE JEll have called him an did nnave

15 message did call jury services to have them call me if he

16 shows up

17 THE COURT Okay So he hasnt shown up

18 THE CLERK Lot that know of diont talk to

anybody thnk theyre pretty busy down there

zO THE COURT Okay All right Lawyers heres what

we an do We cnn either substItute not in that nurrer but

z2 where her number would fa Ms Ruiz for Mr Wente nnd go

23 forwaro or we cnn just keep Mr Wente where he is kind of as

24 the empty chair assuming just something happened this morning

25 and go through jury selection and consider him as one of the
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36 even if hes not here yet

MR WRIGHT need te have moment te confer

THE COURT Okay mean dort know how you you

know want to do it

Kenry why dont you run down to jury services see

if hes back down there joe them up in numerical order and

were going to h0ve to add maybe

THE MARSHAL already put another char there

THE COURT Oh you added chair okay

10 Pause in the proceeGings

11 MR WRIGHT Were making Tomboc the final were

12 adding him to make us have six alternates am correct

13 THE COURT Correct Right

14 MR WRIGHT Okay

15 THE COURT Now the issue is do we keep if Mr

16 Wente hasnt shown up co we just kind of keep Mr Wente as

17 part of the list and just have an empty chair there for him

18 hoping that you know hes not sometYing horrible hasnt

19 happened where he just forgot to show up or yod know if he

20 is juror then hes goirg to be here or do we substitute

21 Ms Ruiz and make her one of the 36 Thats the issue right

22 now

23 Now obviously if when Kenny goes downstairs hes

24 down there its not problem but as of right now we havent

25 been able to find him
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Now Sharry wi en you called him Initiauly to come ir

today was he fine or

THE JEA No because had to leave messages for

fim

THE COURT Okay

THE JEA So he ore that had to leave message

fnr

THE COURT Sharry had to leave numerous messages for

him before

10 But you did fina ly speak to him

THE JEA Shakes head no
THE COURT Oh youve never spoken to him

13 THE JEA Huh uh Hut the last message was to show

14 up today

15 THE COURT Oh okay thought youo spoken to him

16 THE JEA No

THE COURT Okay Well maybe then we should

18 substimte in Ms Ruiz for tim

MS WECKERLY If theres been so real

THE COURT Yes inisunderstoot that

II MR WRIOHT need to confer

z2 THE COURT In that case would say we cant coun

z3 on Mr Wente

24 MS WECKERLY Unless hes down there

z5 THE COURT My incliration is to substitute in Ms
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Ruiz or Mr Wente in the nuridoer she falls ann then this

doesnt concern you folks Courts going to issue show

cause order on Mr Wente and whatever sanctions are imsed

Obviously thats not an issue for you guys

But thought Sharry hdd spoken to everybody in

person to get their confirmation Obviousy sine did really

well because 34 of the 35 sccwed up arid aul of the other

people showeo up today So that would be what my

inclination is to do

10 Yes

11 MR WRIGHT Have we resolved the Pomykal Mayo

12 issue mean

13 THE COURT Well basically you know to

14 MR WRIGHT mean tnought you were you know

15 like oong to question them about their

16 THE COURT Well okay can if thats what

17 youd like mean Ms Pomyka for he record she sent

18 after shed been through jury service selection

19 indicated she could serve noicated be_ieve is she the

zQ one thats fourth or fiftc or0de teacher where she deals

zl with young children and wYat would consider to be fairly

z2 hectic possibly stressfu environment sent letter from

23 her physcian saying that she suffers from MS and is unable to

24 serve and basically that was the first any of us ever heard

25 of that
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To me thats not grounds mean think you

know if sned brought the letter in at the outset thirk we

probably wouldve agreeo to excuse her however ste wnt

througi the entire selection process neuer mertoned this

condition never mentioned problem witi- serving ano

think you know cart remember exacrly with her hut

you know pretty much or both sIdes open ended qucsticns

asked you know well is there anything you know youo be

worriec about serving or you know She didr say

10 anythirg and think once she got to where of sne atudi

11 might have to come in now she comes up with this letter

12 And again you know she has job that forces her

13 to deal with young chiloren in daily envronment in the

14 public school system So its not like shes in one of tiese

15 little schools you know with 10 kids My nclnaticr no

16 to excuse her but certainly we can question her about it ano

17 certairly we can take breaks and can tel her look if

18 youre feelirg symptomaic or you need break or somethino

19 like tiat we can exuse her or we can substitute 63

20 her but wasnt inclined to excuse her

21 The other womar

22 MR VQRIGHT Rhoraree Mayo

23 THE COURT Yes

24 MR WRIGHT wasnt suggestino on either that

25 action be taken

KARR REPORTING INC
14

000636



THE COURT Okay

MR WRIGHT was simply askirc

THE COURT If my intent was

MR WRIGHT Okay

THE COURT Im happy to question them again if

anyone wants me to or fees that we should

MR WRIGHT No

THE COURT hut to my vied The time for them to

have disclosed these situations were durino jury selection

10 and think both sides as said before took steps to

11 ask open ended questions You know is there anything else

12 you car think of questiors like that and they didnt offer

13 these things and to me you know these other people that

14 weve just brought in we have left thincs up in tne air with

15 them and so dont know that we should be revisiting these

16 because now theyve come up with you know something that

17 they didnt

18 Aqain if Ms Pomykal Is selected am certainly

19 happy to tell her look you know if you need break if you

zO need to move around somethinc ike -hat plus we crc

zl having to make reasonable accorimodatons for Dr Desai So

z2 think incumbent in those reasoncble or included excuse

23 me in those reasonable accommodations are tfings for the

24 jury Theyre going to get breaks Theyre going to get

25 early nays Theyre going to get late days So think by
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considering the acrommonations for Or Oesai we 0re irniuding

accommodaticrs for any jurors with sort of cuess special

needs or health issues or anything like that

Is the State comfortable with that

MS WECKERLY Yes

MR SURUDAHER Yes Your Honor

THE COURT Is the defense Mr Wright are you

comf or-able with that

MR WRIGHT Yes

10 THE COURT Mr Santacroce are you comfortable vich

11 that

12 MR SANTACROCE think youve cleared it up because

13 was concerned With all these people with accommoddtions

14 are we ever oong to get done done with ths thing But

15 think if you incorporate those accommodations in with Dr

16 Desai it shouidnt be problem

17 THE COURT Rioht mean as you know mean my

18 desire was to go to every day but you know with the Dr

19 Desai situaticn what Mr Wricht nas saio Im afrdid wee
20 not goino to be able to do that We certanly couldnt do it

21 in jury selectIon

22 So think these jurors if theyTre selected

23 rrean thats something to keep mind during your perempto

24 challenges If you know the people that you feel you need

25 to hallenge you know maybe thats four or five people You
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have some extra challenoes dont know Maybe use those

for these peop that have some other difficulties that could

maybe finder the process little bit Thats certainly up to

you

Anyway so those would be the accommocations that

they coud make their arrangements durino the tine that

just fee_ that tne other potertal urors who are ieft

think that ter hardships out we these other newly reporteo

hardships from tee people who mthe the cut of the first 35

10 So Im inclined to make Mr Tomboc as hes already

11 hes includec cs part of the 36 Ms Ruiz is coing to be

12 included as part of the 36 Ms Wiley and think you

13 know oont know what weather Station Casinos compensates or

14 not on the other gal but

15 MR SANTACROCE How about Franco what did you

16 decide on him

17 THE COURT Oh think he does have hardship Mr

18 Franco because hes no benc paid and hes on part time

19 parks and rec employee Is everyone fine with that

20 MR WRIGHT Lets wait until we oet ths thing se

21 before we let anybody else go

22 THE COURT Oh no No No one being let go

MR WRIGHT Oh okay

24 THE COURT mean basically heres what Im

25 proposing Adding Mr Tomboc 454 and he would be added
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between as said Mr Sandifer cnd Ms Safrorov adding Ms

Ruiz Badge No 441

MR STAUDAHER She would be in front of Mr Tomboc

oorreot

THE COURT AUR she would be before Vr Torrbo and

sinoe Mr Wente apparently has not shown up ce wll he removeo

from the pile and the Court wi ssue show ocuse order

him

MR WRIGHT Could have

THE COURT You may ave momeo

MR WRIGHT Thank you

THE COURT All right

then were going to go forwart

have the form or do you need it

challenge form

MR

MR

MR

THE

the

MR

THE

SANTACROCE have one

STAUDAHER We have form

WRIGHT need anothar one Ive ost mine

COURT Okay An youre nolig to use shared

fnal

SANTACROCE Yes

COURT Ano thtll be the courts Exhibit

Pause in the prooeeaings

THE COURT All right Ms Starish youd indioated

what about Mr Wente The reoord wasnt on oefore
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MS SURNISH We our prefererce would be to retain

Mr Werte cS pamel member and to try to contact him at his

employer We do have the name of his school available axid as

Your 1-Joror rertioned before we could keep the seat open for

him

TUE COURT Anc whats tfie basis for tmbt request

MC SURNISH You know Your Honor weve already

calculdteo or perempts As you know we only hcive nine

between rwo of us Sc rhats our preference

10 MR WRIGHT And hes qualified and coirpetent and was

11 going no be juror amb we have no knowledge as to why he

12 isnt Yere and sc were just

13 TUE COURT We dont have any knowledge as to why he

14 isnt iere rumber one but as youll recall mean Kenny

15 got numbers from them before they came in Before excused

16 each potertial joror who Yad been passed for cause said

17 Make sure you know Kenny Officer Hawkes whatever has

18 telephone numbe where you can be reacheU Make sure he has

19 good number for you because you may be called back It is

20 your duty to repo wher we tel you to

21 And so he was aware th0t we would be trying to

22 contac- 1-im and he hasnt called back Sharry has left

23 numerous messages inducing when finally tolo her the last

24 message should be you must respond or the Court may issue an

25 order no show cause which can be followed by bench warrant
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for your arrest and still nothing and so dt kiow that

the Court nas dn obligation to do some kind nvestgation

now lookIng up other potential numbers for Mr Wente to

include him in the group

You know weve passed another woman for cause Ms

Ruiz who can certainly take take that ac in there dno

had an passed fcr cause before aid you kno sHe didnt

hax7e any more Information You know hlnk we wane all

sympatfetic about her son Hes you kiow returning from

10 Japan We want her to you know hes in the service We

11 want her to spend time with him but Iou know she didnt

12 have any more information for us

13 AdditIonally Mr Staudanan has pointed oit hat Mr

14 Wente was initially no show on the day ti-at he c5 supposed

15 to first come in and he had to be contacted by jury servies

16 and told to come in that he must report So now we have

17 history of sorrebody who either wilfully ooesnt follow

18 directions or has some kind of herinn problei wltn following

19 directions or has some kind of cognitive or memory problem

zO widn following directions

21 As said in ohers have ore goal and one goal

22 only in this trial and that coal the only goal have really

23 is to oet to point where its subrtteo to 12 people who can

24 go in the back and deliberate Thats it What happens after

25 that have no interest in one way or the other
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But to me -o take extraordinary measures to include

Mr Wente part of cur aroup when he has history of not

showine up wi-en hes supposed to when he hasnt shown up

today when we h0vnt received call or anything like that

to me that jLst invites Yhm not snowing up again and us having

to rigl-t away pull the alternate or us delay the morning

sessior becaucc hes no here on time You know we start at

930 and hes not he dt and then we wait

Ano don- realiy ti-ink thats someti-ing the defense

10 wants in view of the record ti-at youve made that Dr Desai

11 gets tired as the aay goes on So dont think we want to

12 set ourselves up to h0ve 930 or oclock start or

13 whatever and everybody he waiting around for jurors who for

14 whatever reason cant seen to follow direction and cant get

15 here on time

16 And as maid already you know is the error with my

17 staff or is the eiro with Mi Wente have to think the

18 error is with Mr Wente when my staff my JEA here was able to

19 contact 40 people and get confirmations and get them all here

20 to the ace they weie supposed to be at the time they were

21 supposed to be here 4C people versus one person so whos

22 the problem with rca ly mean think the proof is in the

23 puddino so to speak on that question

24 THE JEA We have one more load comino up but the

25 rest are all out in the hallway
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THE COURT Okay Mr Staudaher or Ms Weckerly

whats the States position on this

MR STAUDAHER think the Court addressed it very

antly and think the main issue at this point that we

dont iave contact wth him even though thats those are

the numhers the contact information he provided tre Court as

being -he rest contact information when he left here

Despite whatever happened with him nd why he didnt

show up in the first place at least at that point he was on

10 notice that we were trying to get him It was important He

11 needed to show up and whatever information he provided to rhe

Court shou be good information and if tie Court has had

13 numerous opportunities to try and contact him and still at

14 this point ir time does not have contact with him we dont

15 need to send police ow or whatever to try and track down

16 potential juror

17 mean this is an individual that shows ne is not

18 reliable at showing up This process cannot be essentially

stoppeo by ore person

zO THE COURT Hijacked by one person And you know

21 agree He passed for cause He seemed like he would fine

z2 He seemed like responsible person to me based on his job and

z3 other factors but he was told dgain and again number where

z4 you may be reached and again dont think that theres any

z5 legal requirement that the Court take some kino of

KARR REPORTING INC
22

000644



extraordlnaiy step to do ts own investication now and look up

his scYool and cell the pr cipal

And you know lets dot this out in our minds ifs

been what 51 okaa years since was student at

Clark County publi hioY socool but lets thirk about this

Im sure its not too different You call thie principals

office rlqtt ad you ro omebody oh you know Im Shar

in Judce Aoairs chambers ano were looking for Mr Wente

May we speak wlthi tha prirc pal or the vice principal or

10 someone and then theyre going to send maybe somebody down

11 the hall to find out where ne is and then what were

12 supposed to walt around or him to come and to coil us

13 just think ifs ueyond what the obligations are to

14 secure the attendance of juror and it its

15 foreboding of p-oblems -o coie and as said dont want

16 to be in posItion where were stuck waitng around or where

17 were rioht away havinn to call in an al-ernate

18 And Mr Wrioh dont remember if it was Friday

19 or prior day but you xpressed conerr with only having

zO five alternates ano over toe weekend beoan to become

21 concerneo about that 0id we met in chambers this morning and

22 the Court agreed lets make arother alternate Lets make

23 sure we get to the last day of this trial Weve got 12

24 breathing people who can oo in the back and deliberate and to

25 me to start out now with one potential juror that we know is

KARR REPORIrNG INC
23

000645



questionab doesnt make lot of sense to me and is just

further delay In the prooess

MR SI\NTACROCE Just for the record Your Honor Im

joininc on that motion or request or whatever it wds

MR WRIGHT wasnt suggestino sending out oclice

and corducting an investigation

THE COURT No know and thars why

MR WRIGHT What asked for was we know hes an

employee of Sunrise Mountain High School We know hes

10 Clark County School District employee We know from reading

11 his ouestionnaire hes responsible citizen We know from

12 hearinc the diatribe from Mr Staudaher rhat thats one of his

13 perempories he doesnt want to have to utilize

14 This isnt just some fungible thing where we slide

15 people in and out He was brought in here guestioned

16 qualified passed for cause and simply want to be certain

17 of his unavailability dont know what numbers were given

18 dono now all of the times he was tolc ths and that All

19 know is he isnt here at the present time There may be

zO valid explanaton for and thats all was asking attempt

zl to ococ act him and leave the spot for him with someone else

z2 available until we are ready to start because maybe hell come

23 walkinc in the door

24 THE COURT Well absolutely Mr Wrioht If he

25 comes walking in the door mean weve told jury services
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Contact us

MR WRIGHT Il call the high school Im hdppy to

do it Just gve me break recess Ive got my cell

dont hes been disparaged here didnt oet any of that

Gut of the guesticnlng -hat took place Hes band teacher

and high school music teacher

THE COURT Well first of al Mr Wright

certainly diont disparage him and thinK said he appeared

to be somebody who woulo maKe good juror He has appeared

10 to be very credible person dont remember if that was

11 the word used but just now said something to that effect

12 said From his answers he seemed to be somebody who would be

13 good juror

14 But what do know is the other things said on the

15 record What do know is he was told to leave good number

16 What do know is hes he one person out of 41 people who

17 didnt manage to cake in back today What do know is he

18 didnt show up on the day he was initially supposed to show

19 up What do know is -hat he was told ease leave number

20 where we know you an be reoched And he wasnt reached and

21 he didnt return calls He didnt anser messages Thats

22 what do know

23 Now did something dont know hope like

24 said hope God forbid he hasnt been injured terribly

25 that he isnt in the hospital dont know But all Im
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Sc4yinO is oont think its the Courts oblgatlon to

i-eseroh wey he isnt here this morning

Now you suggest that tthts simple oll to the

hocl So the best oase soenario g-uess would he hes in

the bro room dnd oh foroot to oome in or the worst oase

is ccs not in tee hand room or tee musio room whatever and

hes cl ed in siok or hasnt shown up for work and then that

uid suogest some horrible situation has ooourred but all

Im saving is dont think that thats our obligation to take

10 those extrd steps to get him in here

11 And would agree with you think he you know

12 hes band teohe mean vagnely remember him arid

13 think my impression was that he would make good juYor

14 So Im somewhat surprised by this but do as said do

15 knox these other things and so you know thats just eLy

16 feelino

17 dont oare whether we have him or not mean all

18 care about cs said Is getting through the end of the day

19 with people who show up on time so that we oan move this thino

zO frwaio as gnickly c5 possible dnd as easi as possible fo

zl everyore oonoerned everyone oonoerned in this

22 MR WRIGHT Well but my only reason do oare

23 whether we have Cim or not beoause look at who was exposed

24 to publioity and who wasnt and have someone now who had

25 came in with no opinion we had to get him to baok up on and
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set aside anU rehabilitate ano all of this ann now were

slidino in ttose that are di5fercnt than he So do want

him and if by chance it is hes simply not available here

want to give him every opportunity to be here because

wanted him as uror

THE COURT Mr Stauoaher

MR STAUDAHER mean Ill sa think the Courts

described He did you know this indivioual the only

concern the State has is mean if hes tiere tie can

10 serve dont have an issue wtti that or we can go through

11 the process and whittle it down and whether hes part of the

12 package or not at the end is another issue but hes not here

13 and think the Court is right

14 Whats the next step If we have if tomorrow we

15 seat all these jurors and we have one no show up including

16 Mi. Wente tic we have to go through the process of calling

17 the school and doing these things to ty and find out where

18 these people are Thats part of the issue about oeing

19 about serving as juror and part of wh7 the Court admonished

20 these people to not talk to anybody about and also to stay

21 in communication with tfe Court because they might be called

22 So Im just coing to sutxnit it on that Your Honor

23 THE COURT All right What was the name of the

24 school that he worked at Mr Wright what was the name of

25 the school
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MR WRIGHT Im sorry

THE COURT What was the name of the shooi

MR WRIGHT Sunrise Mountain High Scrjool 0larK

County School District

THE COURT All right IKenny is stll inoino up

the jurors ir the elevator So well just he sort of edse

for few minutes until theyre all here

Pause in the proceeoings

TOE COURT What Im going to do for everyones

10 memory recollection is we are going to have when Denise

11 calls the role Im going to ask them to stand up so you oar

12 jog your mernores as to who everybody is All rgtt

13 MR WRIGHT Thank you

14 THE COURT Thats the best way can think of to

15 accommodate the concern about you know remembering whos

16 who Ms Ruiz and Mr Tomboc are being substituted in

17 So Kenny make sure theyre in numerio0l order dnd

18 then bring in just our 36

19 Panel of prospective jurors entering 1022 a.m

20 TOE COURT All right Court is now in session Tie

21 record shoulo reflect the presence of the State through the

22 Chief Deputy District Attorneys Mr Staudaher and Ms

23 Weckerly the presence of the defendant Dr Desa along with

24 his counsel Margaret Stanish and Richard Wright toe presence

25 of the defendant Mr Lakeman along with his counsel Mr
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Santacroce the officers of the court ano the 36 prospective

jurors who have all beer passed for cause

Good morning ladies and gentlemen You are all bacK

here today becduse as you know youve en tnrough the

proess We began this proess two weeks ago today and it

took us number of days of questioning rumerous jurors well

over hundred to reacY the pont where weve qualified all

of you

Were going to now have roll cdli and as you can

10 imagine because its been such lengthy process and you

11 know some of you may have been questioned couple weeks ago

12 some of us might have lttle bit of diffculty ecollecting

13 matching face with your questionnaire So when Ms

14 Husted our court clerk calls youm name ir the roil call

15 please stand when you answer present or here and ust face

16 the attorneys so they can make sure they recogrize you and

17 remember you from the questioning thats taken place in the

18 past

19 Ms Husted would you please call tne roll in

zO numerica order

zl THE CLERK Yes Your Honor

22 Roll called of panel of prospective jurors

23 THE COURT All right Ladies and gentlemen thank

24 you

25 Does the State have the form for the peremptory
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challenges

STAUDAHER Yes we do Your Honor

THE COURT All right The State may fli out its

first challenge and then pass that to the defense and so

forth

Ladies and gentlemen whats goino on rigut nov is

both sides are given nine peremptory hallenges this ase

That is part of the process that is desiuned to ensure that

each side nas completely fair and unbiased jury

10 If you are excused pursuant to one of the chcillenues

11 please dont be offended in any way It is as just said

12 simply part of the process designed to ensure that boll sides

13 are corfldent that they have jury composed of peep who

14 are cempetely open minced and who have no bias or prejudice

15 toward or against either side

16 Were just going to keep all of you in the rear aS

17 the allorneys pass the paper exercising their challenges back

18 and forth so that if they need to be refreshed in their

19 n-emeries by looking at one of you to see ok0y yes this is

20 the person who corresperds to this or that questIonnaire

21 theyll be able to do ttat

22 Once all of the challenges have been exercised or

23 waived well take quick recess and then well be bringing

24 all of you back in and announcing who has been excused and who

25 has been selected as juror in this case
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If you dre one of the lucky ones who has oeen

selected what well then he coing is the Court takes about it

or 20 minutes to give you soma introductory instructions At

the conclusion of the trial give detailed irstructions in

writinc and those detailed irstructions at the conclusi of

the trial control your ce iberations

Follcwinq abe inItial instruThions by the Court the

attorneys will hcve the opportunity to make their open nc

statements and that hill probably take all of tobay arm ther

10 beginning tomorrow wil becin with the testimony from the

11 witnesses

12 In terms of schedu irg well probably begin each

13 morninc around 030 maybe 10 oclock and we always ty to

14 end by p.c and some days we may be endng earlier know

15 some of you had to stay until oclock maybe even later

16 during the jury selection process The reason we stayed ldne

17 on those days because we try to make sure people dont have

18 to take an extra day off of work ust to come back for juui

19 selection So teats why we try to rux those oays lane bu

20 we try to enc least by every day

21 The reascn for that is because as Im sure youve

22 read in the paper and have heard the County budget is very

23 tight right now and they dont want to pay overtime to the

24 court these fine people richt here the court staff

25 Obviously the Court does not cet overtime but we Cave been
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encouraged very strongly by tine County to make sure that we

try to end by as much as we con So ao0n ftat overtime for

staff cioesn1t come into tfe County budge- come out of the

County budget ii should say

And for those of you whc are no seected obviously

youll be excused and then you fiee to imave ust as

soon as we cormlete this part cf the uocess

want to thank all mi you for your pat ence in this

process know at minimum eoon cf you h0ts here tcday

10 has bad to take least three d0ys off be iere the day to

11 fill out the questionnaire tre dciy that you came in and we

12 questioned you here in the courtroom and then of course today

13 and so recognize even for those of you who are not going to

14 be chosen theres alreaoy beer some incorvenerce and want

15 to thank you

16 But Im sure you can aupreciae how important

17 jury selection is to the process nd how importdnt it is that

18 both sides fee confident that theyve gone throug the

19 process that theyve you know adequately questioned people

zO that they ye hcd an opportunity to adequately question people

zl and that they finally at the end of the cay rae jury thdts

22 composed of open minded ard neutral people

23 And so again this is somewhat unusual because of

24 the publicity and whatnot in the case that the process has

25 taken little bit longer than what we typoally see and like
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said KflOW at minimum each and every one of you has

already mid tc devote you know this is at least your third

day Some of yoi may have been here four days and so thank

you for Lat

Ima some urors come in one day the trial lasts

day aro trer the third day they deliberate anc theyre done

can you tat pretty unusual You know this trial

is obviurs on the end of lergthy trials but the average

trial is ct least week Many trials are loncer

10 particular evil trials in this jurisdiction which rarely

11 last only week

12 Ire good news is you will get paid because now youve

13 had tr be rere ttree days think thats the cutoff Also

14 if youre selected you wont have to park where youve been

15 parkinc \r be able to park directly across the street

16 once youre se acted as juror So that should make things

17 little better

18 Wner driving home after long day of trial or

19 jury selection you know Im always passing tYe people hikino

zO back o\er to the big rec thnc and always fee bad for them

21 because ou know sometimes weve gone late in the day

22 because we try to do as many people as we can and always

23 see you know people trudging and theyre all tired and

24 usually fortunately theyre walking in groups whch makes it

25 little bt you know safer being downtown and sometimes at
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night

wish we had closer p0rking for people because

think that rea ly is far especially doer people and maybe

people witn you know not severe disabiliies where theyre

going -o get to park closer but you know mildan

disabilities but its kind of wh0t were eft wtr with what

was avai able downtown here

see sorre of iou look ng drouno There 0t the

cameras There may be cameras In here durno the trial phase

10 of this case The media is never alloweo to film members of

11 the jury as they come and go or sit in the jury box So dont

12 be concerned about that in any way If you are selected you

13 will never your image will never be cdptureo on film That

14 is not lowed

15 And sometimes you may note if you are selected and

16 there are cameras they actually point tbem up towards the

17 ceilino so that know rheyre not filmiru te jury know

18 sometimes people worry about that They oont want to be on

19 TV They dont want to have their image oaptureo but thats

20 not concern because we never allow the media to film or to

zl take sri photographs or anything like Ydt of members of he

22 jury

23 You know in Federal Court they oont have cameras

24 and sometimes if you watch the news you can see the court

25 sketches and sometimes theyll actually sketch the jurors
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To my knowleoge we donn have anyone oming in to do sketches

or axiyrhng like thdt So itll ust be you know filming

and possbly some stills but 11 don want anyone to be at all

conerreo You wont be plotographed or anything like that

Some of you ma7 wit to oe photographed If thats

the case then trats ust up to ycu

Mr Staudaha what number are we on

MR URAUDAHER nelieve we are on tfe fifth strike

for the State

10 THE COURT All right Is that your sixth Mr

11 Staudaher

12 MR SURUDAFJER Ths will be our sixth now

13 MR WRIGHT We Feed to take moment Your Honor

14 after This

15 THE COURT Wel me taking break

16 MR SANTACROCE No He means between perempts

17 T-IE COURT Oh Well go ahead State Then Ill see

18 counsel at the bench woulo tell jokes to fill up this dead

19 time but could get ii crouble They probably wouldnt be

20 very funny anyway

21 am looking atound and see few faces like oh

22 hope they pick me ano see faces oh hope they dont

23 pick me

24 can tell you this and really almost to person

25 in The over 22 years that Ive been lawyer either as
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you know working as lawyer trying -ases myself or now as

Judge Ive spoken litera ly to thousands of people who have

served as jurors and you know many of them oidnt want to

serve They tried to ome up with excuses and this and than

And can tell you really almost to person once

people servec tnd talkeo to them after tie case completely

over can tell you almost to person you know easily

confidently can say 99 percent of them are happy that they

hd to that they had to dc it and they fino to

10 very irteresting and rewarding experience

11 cant say hundreo percent because every once in

12 while ou get someone wio says you know was stressful or

13 it was difficult or they arent glad that they had to do

14 but really like said comfortably 99 percent of the people

15 who do it theyre glad that they had to do it and they find

16 it interesting and they find it rewarding

17 And Ive even run into people tiat served as jurors

18 on trials did as lawyer you know at like Walmart or

19 whatever and am told have fairly oistinctve voice and

zO theyll say Are you Valerie Adair remejnoer you And

zl can can tell you people still temember triais you know

22 from decades ago that were jurors and they say still

z3 decades ater thats you know Im so glad did it That

24 was one of the best things Ive ever done Ive even had

25 people you know say to me that was one of the most
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significant things that Ive ever done in my life and things

like that

So whie am look no 0t you now and see some of

you Im just guessino fere trying to redd your minds based

on your expressions are thinking oh maybe they wont pick

rue You know if they 00 its camtainly mportant Its

obviously very sionfioart part of our process

significant part of one of our constitutional rights but

people do find it reamroing

10 May see oounse the bench although it can

11 be challenging

12 Corference at the bench not recorded

13 THE COIJ7T amties ard gentlemen were going to take

14 quick recess eie oong to take about 10 or so minutes

15 for recess and you know you need to use the restroom or

16 anything like th0t that should give you enough time

17 Before exuse yor must admorish you You are not

18 to discuss anythino relatno to toe oase wth each other or

19 with aryone else Youre not to read watch listen any

20 reports of or comrrentaries on this case any person or subject

21 matter rel0ting to his case and youre not to form or

22 express an opinion on the trial

23 If you would all please stand ard then just follow

24 our bailiff Officer Hawkes through the double doors well see

25 you back here in amiut 10 or so minutes Well make it 1110
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ann everyone please remember where youre seated because

ou1l have to return to those seats

Panel of prospective jurors recessed 105/ a.m

THE COURT Mr Santacroce Kenry would you please

just remain in tne hallway to make sure nobodys talking to

them arid Theyre not doing anything theyre nct supposed to

do

rignt For the record just second before the

break my JEA Sharry informed me toat Mr Wente was on the

10 phone and directed her to find out where he wcs and what he

11 had to say about why he didnt appear and everything like

12 thdt So wel learn that Ill put it or the record but

1I- thnlc even if you know hes parking or whatever think we

14 are too far along in the process to brinc him in at this

15 point

16 Is there anyway we can finish the perempts on the

17 paper without marching everybody back in or do we need to

18 bring Them all bock in

19 MR STAUDAHER We dont need them

zO TUE COURT Defense Because just reilly you

zl know fad that fascinating talk about the park ng just

22 cant think of anything else to say

z3 MR WRIGHT No we dont need them

24 THE COURT Okay All right So take if you need

z5 to use the restroom or whatever take your break right now
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and then lets finish the forms so we car brinc them all in

and they dont have to sit here in that uncomfortable silence

All riqht

MR WRIGHT And bmfore we go or with them if we

could fiqure out what happenec with Mi Werte

THE COURT Yes Im going to co rigYt now Im

going take very brief nredk myself and tien well learn

from SYarry 11 just have her come in and tel us

MR WRIGHT Thank you Your Horor

10 Proceedings recessed 1055 a.m to 1111 a.m

11 Outside the presence of the panel of prospective jurors

12 THE COURT For the record my LISA spoke with Mr

13 Wente who returned her call from today

14 Correct

15 THE JEA Yes

16 THE COURT Anc claimed that he didnt receive the

17 message

18 THE JEA Yes thats correct

19 THE COURT tellirg him to show up And then what

20 did he say tEAt there hao been gas leak

21 THE JEA He just yeah He sad ttey evacuated

22 and hes band teacher and theyre very busy nd he

23 apologized but ne claimed he ddnt he claimed he didnt

24 get the message So dont know what to tell you

25 THE COURT And apparently said he diont call back
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this morning guess because there was gas leak at the

school So tYats all we can

Rght Sharry thats really all you can add

I-iF SEA Yes

TrJE COURT All right Has the deferse exercised

theSE sixtn challenge or the form

MR SANTACROCE Yes were jus about to right now

THE COURT Kenny tfeyre goinG to il out the rest

of the form and then well bring them all in

THE MARSHAL Okay

MR WRIGHT would request he be brought in to the

12 pool

13 TUE COURT Well thnk you know weve gone too

14 far wirhout

15 MR STATJDAHER Weve started strkinc

16 TUE COURT without the without him being here

17 You know oecision was trade and thirk have tc stand by

18 that decision Also mean again okay today now theres

gas leak and thats why he didnt returr the call prcmptly

20 you know when you know Im assuming close to oclock

21 Thats wi-en court staff started calling Yin ard it was almost

22 right before the break which was couple minutes of 11 So

23 think that that may be indicative of further difficulties

24 So Court stands by its decision and you know

SE youre ready on your sixth challenge with whos here and so
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that request is denied

WRIGHT Okay he could come in and ne the first

alternate in the alternate pool 0nd we havent completely

exercised our chdllenges It sounds like he has valid

explanation to me and presume nis rell phone nd everythino

is off when Ies in schoo1 and so

THE COURT Well that would make sense for today

but that wouldnt make sense for why he oiont get the message

for the otner days and thirk there has to be dont

10 know what the States position is on adding him as sort of the

11 empty chair or making him another alternate first alternate

12 or what have you but think at some point in time there has

13 to be certain umount of certainty

14 And whats the States position on that

15 MS WECKERLY Your Honor we started striking jurors

16 with tfe people we had in front of us and for you know

17 great now he calls in when were halfway throuch the process

18 WURt wed have to wait until who knows when cor him to sho

19 up mean dont know why he gets more accomodation than

20 anybody else and eve-ybody else the Court has said could

21 serve and so were fine with the Courts rulirg but we dont

22 want to start back up again or start over and you know

23 evaluate the pool with Lim in it

24 THE COURT Rioht Again thinic there has to be

25 some kind of certainty You know like said everybody else
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rianagec to get here anc so it what but these othet

people were passed for cause as well

MR WRIGHT But they werent randomly the same

orde- That was drawn panel This isnt just sone huke

of water flis was randomly selected jury panel tdnt cm

followed rdncomly He is for cause He is avai aolc cifid

is still here and the peremptories haver all been

execisee ard he didnt have the bias that wds rebi itated

as others and so simply object for the recorn becauae hes

10 here and available and we can select him

11 THE COURT Well first of all he you kncw may be

12 available but hes not here meaning in the courtncuse

13 MR WRIGHT Well we dont know

14 THE COURT In the courthouse

15 MR WRIGHT dont need to see him can

16 THE COURT Richt

17 MR WRIGHT Right So we can cc rigtt ane0d dnd put

18 him ii know what he looks lke

19 THE COURT State Well maybe the State ccesrt

20 kncw mear again dont know why unceistard you

21 want to treat him specially because you feel tlat es more

22 unbiased or maybe you know better juror for your client

23 think the record is what the record is and dont

24 think you know if mistakes were made in qualifying juxors

25 for cause then mistakes were made and the Nevada Supreme
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Court if we get there can deal witY that but dont

think that we need to somehow treat Mr Werte cifferently than

we would treat any other juror who you know Cidrit call

didnt show and called two hours after they were sipoosed to

be here and an hour into the jury selection process or an hour

into the exercise of the peremptory challenges

In terms of the record and vhatever legal obligation

the Court may have other than what you know my sense is

does the State want to wegn in on that

10 MR STAUDAHER No Your Honor

11 MS WECKERLY No Your Honor mear the Court has

12 to this happens all the time

13 THE COURT Richt

14 MS WECKERLY People dont show up and we cant

15 THE COURT Richt

16 MS WECKERLY We keep going We dont wait for one

17 person

18 THE COURT Im sorry Where are we

19 MR STAUDAHER Eight

zO THE COURT Okay Were talkino about Mathahs that

21 hes still in there

22 MS WECKERLY It in there

23 THE COURT The clerk was concerned but thats fine

24 MR STAUDAHER Right It should reaC just like that

25 though
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what happenec during the day and then acditicnally whats

going to happen tomorrow Aside from him ce having him

updateo from transcripts and things

My request is partial d0ily transcripts at and at

the expense of the court mean this is te request am

making because he is of dmnished apaity abe hes

handicapped and needs to be accommodated

MS STANISH And coulo make suggestion in

that regard The District Attorney has been trying to pro ect

10 for us at least in groups wtat their witresses may be so we

11 may be able to in advance ider.tfy witnesses ttat need to be

12 transcribed and maybe tfe the Clark County staff could

13 augment rather than contracting it out to save money

14 No it

15 THE COURT Its just we

16 MS STANISH wont work

17 THE COURT dont have mean think theres

18 three eals right Janie

19 MS STANISH No floate-s

20 THE COURT Transcribers for all district court

21 thats that just work on tr0nscriptior Thats all of the

22 departments How many What 34 departments or whatever And

23 so they you cant we are not allowed to direct one gal

24 just to do the dailies And obviously you know typically

25 the old fashioned way where you had the court reporter there
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were two court reporters who did it so that ore gal would

take off nd do her dailies for that day and then youd have

new ca come in

Ncw tURt we have the court recorder system we have

to farm cut because we dont have the we just dont have

the staffing the capability to do it Thats the and

thats as limp as can

MR WRIGHT Okay

THE COURT say it

10 MR WRIGHT Ard my the final reURest Margaxet

11 touchec on is Tm going to mean they have been telling

12 us the fasnion in which its going to go you know as blocks

13 of witresses but am coing to need to know tIe witnesses for

14 the next URy on each each liven day to to be able to

15 discuss with after talking with Dr Oesai about what

16 happened tohay What what is coming up tomorrow

17 Anc so thats and mean had already

18 talked to them anout that because Ive got over 100 boxes ano

19 just need tc know which witnesses are coming up but

20 additiondl simply need to know it for Dr Oesai

21 So those are all the reURests that make

22 THE COURT All right Does the State want to

23 responc to these just one by one and then go over

24 go over all of them

25 MR STAUDAHER Oh as far as all of these are
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concerned

THE COURT Yeah

MR STAUDAIIER Your Honor we feel th at we are in

little bt of can respond tc some of them but think

for for number of the things that he weut through as far

as list of for about shorter days or fewer days or

whatever mean were just ooing to have to submit that to

the Court necause dont think ttat we can weigh in on

limiting his accommodation at least from the States

10 perspectve

11 But as far as the question regarding the witness

12 list or the witnesses To the extent that we can we can

13 provide that as it as we go we will certainly endeavor to

14 do that But but the problem is that sometimes we have to

15 switch our order up at even the last minute or witness that

16 we we give them we ended up making may rot be able to

17 call that witness for some reason

18 So with that with thdt knowledge that it its

19 not set stone as to these witnesses per se hut we will on

20 daily basis try and give them heads up as to who we think

21 were cong to be calling for the next day It also depends

22 on how far we get in particulcr day with certain witnesses

23 and how that might alter their schedules and when they can

24 come in Because its very dynamic thing from our side

/5 Weve cot lot of people and lot of schedules were
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juggling

So thats in part why we cant just say okay

heres 1-ere they all are isted in the same same

order So we will try ro be as accommodatng as we an with

regard to that but just so that everybooys clear that

dont just dont want anybody standing up and saying

hey tiey said they were cono to call this person this

person or this person and they only called that guy and

then tfey brought somebody else in

10 Thats not what we will do but it could happen But

11 on in general basis we will try to be accorimnodating

12 THE COURT Okay lAnd then the issue of he wants you

13 to phrase your questions certain way

14 MR STAUDAHER No Were

15 THE COURT so that its simple

16 MR STAUDAHER were not going to change our

17 questions around and dont think that this is way to

18 dont want to have to be worried about how to structure my

19 questions so that Dr Desai can supposedly answer those

20 because as the Courts aware its our position that hes

21 cralingering and not really hQs the the impairrrent thd

22 he does

23 THE COURT All right On you know obviously the

24 Court has to take into account the reported condtion of Dr

25 Desai but also have to balance you know tIe proceedings
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inconvenence to the jurors and other thirgs And so Im

going start with the 930 to 100 lid simp is nct

long enough trial day and thnk that you krow believe

our estimate of six weeks was b0sed on fuTh cay correct

Not on partial day

So we told these people six weeks nto Jone Well

if we cc 930 to 100 now what does tha mean Joly And

so you know to me dont think we car chance tne game

right now and have these partia days when jury seleThion was

10 based on an assumption we told people oh we typically

11 we end by and blah blab blab

12 dont think we car now chance the scheduling when

13 weve cot our panel of jurors and gave ti em an estimate based

14 on full day No

15 No you know its difficul to find people who

16 can do six weeks oi eight weeks Well row youre talking

17 about you know three months or somethru like that think

18 it becomes further buadensome to them So woutd say no to

19 the 930 to We cam start at 930 at your request Mr

zO Vhight Some days maybe well start at 10 You know well

21 go to lunch break and we can give you an ncur and fifteen

22 minutes or an hour and half for lunch and youre welcome

23 you know know you have to dont know where your office

24 is but know you have to walk back

25 MR WRIGHI Across the street
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ThE COURT oh okay So youd rather walk back

to your office

MR WRIGHT Yes

THE COURT Okay ws going to say you know if

we an accocmodte you by letting you use the conferene room

Ill make that accorrurodaton or wiatever to save time for you

Im happy do tfldt You know normally we kick the lawyers

cut because that inconvenences my staff but you know Im

not corcernec with that so much and but that again is

10 inconvenient to the Thourt staff but Ill do tf at you know

11 if that woulo help you but you say no

12 But you know we can start at 930 10 some days

13 but feel like we at least hax7e to go to possibly But

14 as it coes or if it seems that thats really long day

15 mean well we all get tired here We all got tired

16 througi jury selection Then we can modify that but Im not

17 willinc to not do essenially full days on this

18 MR WRIGHT Okay Could

19 THE COURT Anc as said mean thnk we you

20 know we picked jury based on the assumpton of full

zl days and wel see how you know maybe some oays well take

22 Eriday off o- well end early some days And think all

23 of us you know rryself the staff and the lawyers you know

24 as the anc the jurors you know they may want an afternoon

25 off and they may want Eriday off just to get things done in
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their lives and we can certainly accommooate that but Im not

going co make nard and fast rule that every Frdy is going

to be off or every day is going to be 930 to

So you know maybe on you know certimn days you

know if its particular witness from -he pror day or

something like that you want to renew the motion and as

said you know there may be times if however long this

drags on you know if its rea ly you know th0t we may say

to the jury take were going to take the Friday off or

10 were ooing to end early on some days You know certainly

11 were you know we can be flexible in that regard but as

12 just said Im not willing to mctke hard and fast rule 930

13 to 130 every day

14 MR WRIGHT Okay

15 THE COURT Or 930 to

16 MR WRIGHT Could

17 THE COURT because just dont

18 MR WRIGHT could respond on that

19 THE COURT think thats

20 MR WRIGHT one

II THE COURT sure

22 MR WRIGHT as you go throuch tnem All right

23 The he does not have the abi ity in my judgment to put in

24 long days The long days he put in by the final jurors on

zS those cays his abilities were diminished and he couldnt
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even go back and talk to him at the office He was tired and

needed to go home So now Im supposed to go until or 500

then go back take him back after full day in court and sit

with him ad have this and then go over whats for the next

day

Thats the whole purpose

THE COURT Well

MR WRIGHT of sfortened diminished hours because

of his cognitive deficirs and hs inability to fully express

10 himself without me pulling it out am not going dont

11 care to balance the inconvenience to the jurors against my

12 clients health and his right to full fair trial dont

13 want to kill myself oont want to kill him in trying this

14 case

15 aont know how can do 930 to and then

16 accomplish all have to do with him And do treat every

17 client understand have the luxury of lesser

18 caseload and even the diuimies take time with and talk to

19 them about everything mean interact dont jump in

20 and make the decisions for them consult with them let

21 them make the call on things

22 THE COURT Right

23 MR WRIGHT And know PD5 dont always have the

24 luxury of being able to do that but do it and dont know

25 because for me with jury selection it was test and it was
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easier because each time ts just juror ts not recallino

anything in the past or interacting and hnKing and could

get it down But am truly concerned atnut Ys his

capacity diminishes further by the end of nay And so when

hes mentally exhausted and the words re bonder to nut

together and get out to me then Im suppcscd to go honk and

work with him dbout what happened and

THE COURT Okay Wel first of oil Dummies is not

is not word this Court uses

10 MR WRIGHT would that was just me talking

11 about the

12 THE COURT All right Well secondly ou know Mr

13 Wright mean heres the thing First of ill tnere is the

14 whole were not even touching on the issue of exaggeration

15 and malingering and everythng ike that but you know we

16 told tfe jury through jury selection anc onderstand your

17 your focus has to be 100 percent on your client and whats

18 good for your client and you know takino on mucn time as

19 you car with your client and everything liKe trat but have

uO to be mindful too that when we picked jury you know we

21 told them certain period of tme and you krow we rruy only

22 have four alternates as its turning out you know were

23 already contacting people who are coming up with new problems

24 too tIat we discussed in chambers that they rever mentioned

25 really during jury selection
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Ano so thats troubling to me because what does that

mean in six or eiuht week trifr if already two of these

people you know one we got note from the doctor that

read to you cuambe dnd the other one is now saying

well sbes ret ocing to be covered by irsurance if she you

know serves as uro

fr hve to be mndful that need to get to the

end of tOe day witf 12 jurors who have heard all the evidence

and who can ce iverate on tEns and all Im saying is you

10 know -he time to me to have made some of these decisions was

11 before jury se ection

12 cc not believe that for every single day we need

13 to go from 930 to 100 What Im telling you is if

14 there are partcularl important days and by important

15 mean estlmony that directly percipient witnesses who

16 provide nforrrtion tha Dr Desai may refute may have

17 personal knowledge dbou wtnesses that youve mentioned

18 those are the ones youre gofrg to need he transcripts then

19 perhaps those days we can tEne you know well miss lunci

zO and bredK earler ii the cay or somethinc iKe that

21 But not goirg to Issue blarket ruling that

22 says every single day i-s going to be 930 to 100 regardless

23 of whos testifying axid regaraless of whether or not Dr Desai

24 is going to have to weich in on the testimony or what have

25 you And so you know and once the testimony is over you
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know lets just say the first day is the CDC lady or

man male or female who is gong to testfy about the

scientifo stuff muoh of whioh youre already going to know

what it and you know you to me you know mean

Ive never been defense attorney you know obviously you

you know better than do what your plan you know what you

need to no but you know why do you need to no over that

with Dr Desai before the next days witness who lets say

is somebody else that he really doesnt have any persondl

10 knnwlenge about or ability

11 Tn me the better way to do this is to you knnv do

12 it witi-ess by witness And what witnesses are the ones youre

13 really going to need to prepare for or what witnesses are the

14 ones ti-at youre really going to need break for not just to

15 have some blanket thing that regardless of wtat were doing

16 thct day were going to end at p.m mear Im just

17 WRIGHT Okay But

18 THE COURT not willing to to go there at this

19

20 MR WRIGHT okay

zl THE COURT point

z2 MR WRIGHT Okay Just

23 THE COURT And you know its just

24 MR WRIGHT my -- my response is hes just as

25 exhausted at 100 regardless of whats nning on in here
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okay That ias reen my experience

THE COURT Well we wore

MR WRIGHT And

THE COURT you know and frankly Mr Wright we

were was exnausted td.ink we were all exhausted

through the jury selection process myself was absolutely

exhausted as told you folks at several bench conferences

cant speak for the lawyers but would assume if was

exhausted you folks were probably exhausted They were long

10 and exlausting days

11 MR WRIGHT But your mental faculties didnt

12 diminish You got brighter He this doesnt happen with

13 the he he sundowns whatever you call whatever the

14 medical tern is he gets worse as the day goes on And so the

15 time youre leaving me to work with him on the duy and prepare

16 for the next is when hes the least when hes exhausted and

17 his coontive defirits Iave become more severe

18 Thats thats what Im tellino you nd why it

19 needs ro be imited time And fortunare we if its an

20 issue with t5e jury we ddnt excuse the hardships We need

21 core alternates then mean thats going to be an issue

22 and the idea is we cumt accommodate him ano didnt bring

23 this up expected the case to be stopped by the Supreme

24 Court It was that simple with me okay

25 So did brino up special accommodations and
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everythirg No thougit the Sapreme Court would grant our

writ and and so

THE COURT So

MR WRIGHT then go throuoh

THE COURT well they cidn Mr hrioht And

you know you should have antic pQted the posshlitv that

they wouldnt grant the writ and that we wou 00 fcrward

And you know made think Ive been mftino rery

clean since the you know nire months aoo dt ftc calendar

10 call tiat expected people to be gettino recdv and when

11 made the ruling oh cant remember tlink it Wc15 the

12 calendar cell day for this matter you krow arid were

13 going forward And we started selecting jory

14 And whdt Im hearinc from you is well you

15 know was ooing throuch the motions was selecting jury

16 but didnt really think we would be empaneiro jury

17 MR WRIGHT Correct

18 THE COURT Well here we are

19 MR WRIGHT So

zO THE COURT and you know Im not oinq to reopen

21 the jury selection process anc now call everybody oak in and

22 so oh well okdy now if this takes untii July can you

23 can you folks do it

24 MR WRIGHT Im not

25 THE COURT Like said Im willng to make
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reasonahe acconmodatiors dont believe that reasonable

accorimodations are as youve reqiested going only from 930

to 100 every day regard ess of who the witnesses are

regardless of how mdny breaKs weve taicen durirg that

particular hay reoardless or whether or not the CDC expert or

whoever the is someone woo is has cally testifying

from ther report oivirg ormation that you ready know

that is sometbio Dr Desai probanly isnt going to be

conmenting on nyy oont see reason to do that

10 Now you know as ttis goes mean its

11 somewhat you know flexible process As this goes forward

12 you know yo can we can aodress this issue as things

13 arise as you know wi nesces come up ftat you need more time

14 with then you can you can address the issue at that time

15 But as saio Im not just willing to say its only going to

16 he from 9iO to

17 Now if we starr ano there are you know numerous

18 difficulties or you know you can you come back in and

19 renew your rot on or somedrnc Ike that we car revisit the

zO issue Whct Im teilino yoL is at

21 MR WRIGHT Okay Im

22 THE COURT tils point in time

23 MR WRIGHT thats what Im

24 THE COURT am rot willing to limit the trial

25 days
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MR WRIGHT okay

THE COURT to four days week am youve

requested ano limit the trial time to 930 to

MR WRIGHT Okay And Im just objectIng and

saying disagree Ano thought the Supreme Court in

denyinc the wrt said keep track of it and see how the

accoirmodations go and

THE COURT

MR WRIGHT

THE COURT

MR WRIGHT

everything

Richt They said

everything

reasonable

So sat there kept track of it did

THE COURT And we allowed you to

MR WRIGHT evaluated my

THE COURT do everything

MR WRIGHT understand you did and took all

of that ito consideration eva ed it ev0liated my client

and how cong to be forward with the case presenting to

the Court the problems that now have ano sense Im

being crticized for not having brought it up soonet the

problems have now experienced the last fve cays Im not

clairvoyant am reporting whdt occurred and what think

the remedies are for it And we do have other jurors

available that its not requalifying them Im saying seat

10 alternates We have enough
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If thats goirg to be problem on getting him

fair trial get enough jurors in the box

THE COURT Well first of all let ma just make this

clear The Court is not suogesting that by ocing longer days

initially thnk Dr Desdi is not gettirg fair trial

think he will get fair tral going lonoer days with shorter

days as reeded dependirg on who the witnesses are and whether

or not theyre percipiert witresses and whether or not Dr

Desai has any knowledge relevant to what their testimony is

10 But if he has no knowledge relevant to their

11 testimony Im failing to appreciate why you would need

12 short may for those particular witnesses other than the fact

13 that Dr Desai is getting tired

14 MR WRIGHT But wnat for the non percipient

15 witnesses hes supposed to take naps in here

16 THE COURT No thats not what Im

17 MR WRIGHT Im talking abcmt

18 THE COURT suggestng

19 MR WRIGHT when Im done with nim when were

20 done with the day and have to go back and work with him

21 that he mentally exhausted and the words dcrt are even

22 more difficult to pull out of him

23 THE COURT Okay He

24 MR WRIGHT Theyre mixed up more

25 THE COURT okay Mr does the State wish
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mean because If the schedulng obviousy irrpaThs the State

and how the States you know contemplateo ocing fcrwaxd on

thIs And so does the State have anythirg tteyd like to ddd

or does the Stcte want to weioh in in any way

MR STAUDAHER Well mean tc the exrent that

think the Court has artculated the accomumdtlons If

theres partIcular day or tfey run into dn Issue and they

need shorter day we oont have an issue wtr that do

agree that dont want to see us have just very truncated

10 everyday schedule and then have fewer days durino the week

11 when were actually this trial will never erd

12 With that and dont have an issum with us

13 startirg later In the morning If thats the best time that he

14 has to work with his client maybe they ta_k ir the mornino

15 about the

16 THE COURT Rioht Thats what was golno to soy

17 was cong to start at 900 and have endeavored and Ive

18 gotten volunteers among the judges who have agreed to handle

19 my calendars and whatnot you know was planring on stumtlno

zO at 900 or 930 every day but youve just Indicated that the

21 mornino Is the best time and assume youre somewhat of

22 morning person yourself Mr Wright

z3 So if you want to start at 10 a.m and you know

24 meet with your client for three hours prior to the start of

25 trial we can move the time to 10 from the 900 had
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envisioned Id be happy to no tnat lappy to do that as

well

MR WRIGHT vJel

THE COURT Ann th0t might help you more beause now

youve got hirt fresh in tfe cornice

MR WRIGHT cppreciate that Im just talking

about he shortened am un tine in court mean

really whether its 9R0 03C Im talkng about at the

longer it goes and kept track of all tf at ne said in

10 the interviews of different jurors the more simplistic amd

11 it Ie the he wasnt as good mentally the more tired

12 he became And tes goinu to be tired in this courtroom for

13 long day whether its percipient not percipient or anything

14 else hes going to be eqnally exhausted is my point

15 And so thats why am lust stressinc the shortened

16 period of time in the courtroom so that If can fu ly consult

17 and work witf him

18 THE COURT Anything se State

19 MR STAUDAHER No You Honor

20 THE COURT All right Heres he deal Monday

zl were starting at a.m you know you Yavent

22 MR WRIGHT understand that

23 THE COURT expressed whether whether you want

24 you prefer the 930 start

25 MR WRIGHT No
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TI-iS COURT or youd rather have 10 a.m start

or whaever So you know as said if there ure some days

and some you know the jurors may want the occasional

Friday off as well you know theyre goino to get tired So

you know sometimes we may do four day week but Im not

going An order that you know every week Is four day week

as youve requested ano not going to order that we only

have partial days And you know it seems to be that and

unders and believe Mr Wright that youre completely

10 earnest your representations to this Court believe that

11 But you know theres been pattern of trying to

12 delay hngs and now theres request that even though were

going forward with the trial well were going through with

14 the trial but take even longer you know now you want

15 four day weeks and you want partial days and whatnot So

16 you know we can start at 930 or 10 we wont do the a.m

17 start That the Court had envisioned sad well give you

18 over ac hour for the lurch break You know youve indThated

19 youd rather walk across the street taking up time for your

zO lunh break but the Court has indicated that at your choThe

zl we will make the court facilities meaning the conference room

z2 or the courtroom itself open and available for you even

23 though that causes some you know difficulty or inconvenience

24 for court staff Ive indicated we would do that

25 The Court has indicated we would do that The Court
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has inoicated we will take frequent breaks As we have been

doing and has been rec-uested agcin The Court is not willing

to circumscribe the questions that the State may ask in ally

way as youve requested The State is free to question the

witnesses however they want to sib ect of course to the

reqular rules of evidence you know You cant use compound

questions and things like that

With respect to the dcily transcripts At this

point in time you know you havent indicated whether you

10 want written transcript or you want the JAVS that the Court

11 is willing

12 MR WRIGHT Written

13 THE COURT to make available to you

14 MR WRIGHT Written

15 THE COURT Okay

16 MR WRIGHT thougft thought did state

17 that

18 THE COURT Okay Wel there was talk about it ano

19 then Ms Stanish said we she was concerned but then

20 didnt know if moving At this point in time Im going to

21 order thats going to be at tIe Defense expense but that you

22 can order partial daily transcripts meaning you can select

23 the testimony that you want transcript of and that will be

24 what the Court Court transcriber prepares for you

25 All of these issues are flexible As we go through
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the case if there are rew issues arise or you want to revisit

these issues youre free to do so but at the beginning of

the case Irr not willino to to say you know we hcvc to

as said you know only limit it to four days week or

whatever you ever You know honestly sure Im goro

to be cettinc tired as the case goes on ard may be happy to

take Friday off or to end early on partcular days Sc you

may not get much argnnert from me from my own you krow

self interest

10 But you know starting out right now fresh you

11 know and again wanted to start today but we accommodated

12 again you know the Court has accommodated the two dcys

13 requested the Thursday and Friday before we even moved into

14 openinc statements So feel like Ive been makino lot of

15 acommodatons or pretty much doing everythinc thats been

16 asked of the Court so far You know you wanted wcnted

17 one saio Id give you Thursday wanted to no openIngs

18 today Both sdes said No we need another icy even though

19 youve had you know months to do this said Okay fine

20 You can have the Friday then

gave you each ths doesnt re ate to Dr Desai

22 but cave you each day off the first week of jury

23 selection so the lawyers would have time to file their briefs

24 in the Supreme Court Again know that doesnt concern Dr

25 Desai but that was the Courts effort to help the lawyers out
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so that they wouldnt have to stay up all night iting

brief and then snow up in oourt toe next mornirg You know

so you know

Iue thirk trieo to do everythirg oan to both

aooommodate you olient aol ooommodate the awyers But you

know Im not willirg to you know do tfings that dont

feel are neoessary tYa tOnK re goirg to or that

absolutely bel eve are rot nooessry may have granted

things that thought were unreoessary but old allowed

10 them anyway So ant to make tnat olear But

11 MR WRIGHT

12 THE COURT you krov and again its flexible

13 MR WRIGHT wasnt oritioizing

14 THE COURT Mr vriqht its flexible You

15 know as this goes on you Irnow were looking at eight weeks

16 here So as this goes on yoL know you oan keep saying

17 well ths issue oaxne up or trdt issue oarne up or whatever

18 but you know to to beam not going to Im not

19 going to do ths

zO MR WRIGHT wasnt itioizing the Court or

21 oomplainlng and agree and nppreoiate the aooornodations that

22 have been afforded to oounsel and our requests nd wasnt

23 being oritioal of that air just simply havino read the

24 Supreme Court opinion knowino now we where we now staiud

25 and everything and just oall it aooommodations mean
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but what Irr talking about is part carvirg out particular

necessities to afford him who handicapped and his

positor these things that put him in competent position

Ano so those are the things that Im tdlking about

THE COURT All right You know acan you know

wc can aodress these issues almost on eally basis if we need

do bat out you know if the State becomes concerned tha

were ro making enough accorrwnodations certainly the State

can say were fine with endno at 130 or whatever But

10 aodin you know theres been pattern of delays here and to

11 me iou Know now makine short days four days week its

just more more delays not with the trial itself but with

13 gertnc to wrere we want to be which is the jury

14 deliberating and you know bopefully reachino verdict one

15 way or the other or telling us they cant reach verdict

16 bu some sort of you krow conclusion if you wll one vvay

17 or the other

18 Ale to do that in you know as little tine as we

19 car do gven the situation Given the situation

MR WRIGHT really do think see ths case goino

zl longer than we forecasted for the jury so do think the

22 Court should seriously consider more alternates than we have

23 because dont want this to dont want this to end

24 THE COURT No think

25 MR WRIGHT for lack of alternates either And
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we happen to have some that we could do that with that

isnt mean isnt any reulifying or anythng else

THE COURT All right And do what other issues

do we have

MR SANTACROCE Mrroaret Or shou go

THE COURT RECORDER Im sorry diant hear thdt

Mr Sartacroce

MR WRIGHT Go aheao

THE COURT kind of forgot that wasnt the only

10 thing

11 MR SANTACROCE have two issues Your Honor

12 THE COURT Okay

13 MR SANTACROCE My first is motion in limine to

14 strike the testimony of the CDC investigator Dr Schaefer

15 believe her name was We had telephonic conversation with

16 Mr Lakeman on or about January 2008 The facts are this

17 The COC lnvestgator called Mr Lakeman on the telephone

18 sometime in January of z008 She identified herself as an

19 investigator from CDC and asked if he would talk to her He

20 was reluctant at first but sYe promised hm anonymity and in

21 fact toId him that his name would never be used that he

22 would be assigned number and that would only be referred te

23 in any COC reports by that number

24 On that basis Mr Lakeman openly anc freely spoke

25 to the investigator As .t says in her testimony he
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cooperated he was cooperate cooperative with the

investigator Now the State wants to use tnis testimony that

he gave or this questioning he gave which was not under Od

he was not advsed of any criminal investioation because at

that time oont even believe there was any He wasnt

adviseo of ary ramifications of talking the CDC

investigator and was in fact promised anonymity

Now the State wants to come in and use teis

testimony against him and we believe thats highly

10 prejudicai and should rot be allowed in Its not without

11 law to back that up Ii the Whistle Blower Protection Act

12 theres two classes of people that are protected The second

13 class of person specifically says those who are requested by

14 public body to participate in an investigation by that

15 public body or in court action these people are proteted

16 from retaliation because

17 No the Act is to protect and protect against

18 public safety And in fact the CDC investigator in question

19 here specifica ly says We give anonymity think it ii

20 her in erview with the Metropolitan Police Department she

21 says We qve anonymity or nobody would talk to us and we

22 have to protect the public safety so we offer that anonymiy

23 Based on those factors believe that her testimony

24 regarding any telephonic conversation with Mr Lakeman should

25 be stricken If the Court is not inclined to no that then
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what were specifically lcoking or is strkinc the language

where she says that Mr Lakeman sio that he wou deny that

the conversation ever tooK pldce Te feel that that statement

is highly prejudicial and its more prejudcial than

probative

THE COURT Does tne State would h0ve

appreciated ths being in wrting but

MR SANTACROCE Hell

THE COURT Sate th0s okay State do you

10 wish to respond

11 MR STAUDAHER Certainly First of all CDC

12 person this he was rot chrged rimirally at that time

13 He wasnt in custody It ws telephone conversation by

14 by somebody investigatirg it from an eploerniologic standpoint

15 They have no standing ir this state or tLis jurisdiction to

16 grant immunity to anyone ary situatior He freely talked

17 to them to regardless of whatever thel sad Even xJice

18 are allowed to make ruse nc

19 THE COURT Thats wrat

20 MR STAUDAHER you know that knc of thing

21 THE COURT was going to say Government

22 officials mean typically its the police or the

23 well dont know Ill just go with the police because Im

24 more familiar with those cases but they The to people all the

25 time to get them to talk mean thats ike par for the
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course most

MR SANTACROCE Well do you want me to

MR STAUDAHER And its

MR SANTACROCE respond to that

THE COURT Well no but mean we all know its

MR SANTACROCE But ths isnt the police

THE COURT Rioht This is well

MR SANTAROCE This is protec the public safety on

10 an epioem5c outbreak of contagious disease

11 THE COURT But let me ask you this

12 MR SANTACROCE Ive beard

13 THE COURT isnt the you know if anyone should

14 be asseitino that they nont want to have to testify or they

15 dont want the information to come in against Mr Lakenan to

16 ire the issue of keeping the public discourse open regarding

17 dise0se ann infection and things like that that should be the

18 CDCs cmrcerr not your concern If iou know mean

19 th0ts the wro point of that that of course you want

zO people commuricating wiTh the CDC because that helps them in

21 ther public health goals Something that

22 MR SANTACROCE But

23 THE COURT you know the prosecutors office

24 isnt necessarly concerned with at at this you know

25 thats not the funtinn of the prosecutors
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MR STAUDAHER We are

THE COURT office

MR STAUDAHER we are concerned with

THE COURT Right Wh0t wanted to say is thats

not the the function of the DAs office to worry about

public health issues

MR STAUDAHER And again this is completely

different ballgame than stardard epidemiologic

investigation looking into trying to find the root cause

10 of an infection or something to proteTh the public mean

11 this is criminal activity at least alleced by the State in

12 this particular case and charoed by the State in ttis

13 particular case

14 The Whistle Elower statute and havent had

15 chance to review all all the ldw because we dont have any

16 cites to that but suspect that that the reference that

17 Mr Sartacroce is referring to to protect tYe individual

18 giving the information against retaliation from their employer

19 ci somebody that theyre associated with who may have

20 influerce over them Not retaliation by governmental entity

21 who mioht bring charges against tuem for their own criminal

22 acts that theyre admitting to the time

23 Theres no

24 MR SANTACROCE Thats absolutely

25 MR STAUDAHER theres no basis
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MR SANTACROCE incorrect by the wcy

MR STAUDAHER theres no basis whatsoever for

the assertion by Mr Santacroce that the statements made by an

investigator for an entity that does not have standino in this

court is oct pclie agency under the State of Nevada ci

and associated with them that in any way needs to ne

suppressed clearly is problem

The ssue witi- regard to whether or not theres 3oJ

know more prejudicial than probative ti-at analysis doesnr

10 even come into play here He made the statements clearly

11 theyre prejudicial The fact that he says anc admits to the

12 actions that he was questionec about saying that hie

13 double dippeh that he admitted to doing that to taking

14 needle/syrince gcing into vial of propofol going into

15 patient going back into the vial of propofol knowing the

16 risk and his statement actually to the CDC was yeah

17 knew there was risk but used negative pressure on the

18 syringe to minmize the risk

19 mean that shows mis culpability ir the acts that

20 he admitted to the CDC person Those statements are clearly

21 relevant in ths pioceeaing early relevant to his

22 understandinc his knowledge his culpability in the crimes

23 that hes charged with and clearly relevant and and

24 probative to this Court and the jury in their determination as

25 to his guilt or innocence
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There is nothino in that that would aLow this

statement to be suppresseo I-a made It He he even said

he would get up in the court and or not court out he would

deny it if he was ever confrorted wi i4 tfe future So

if he wants to get up or the tno aro oeny he can

certairly do that But that is his aLiiit or decision nor

Mr Santacroces getting this fl0j to intervene to to

essentially suppress somethnc th0t is tru relevant evidence

in this case

10 MR SANTACROCE Hes right about tue protection

11 against retaliation from the employers but theres long

12 line of cases that extend tHat protection forward In Carrity

13 New Jersey police off icer prntected from post shooting

14 statements Cant be used aqainst them Theres other lines

15 other cases tnat take ths protection even furtoer

16 And in this particular case tfis man gets called

17 from the CDC by an investigotor woe sais you can tell me

18 anything you want its anonymous were going to give you

19 number youll never be idertied so he openly tells them

zO even thougn Yes hes not teen adviseo of arv kind of

21 repercussions what he die ano he was very cooperative

22 according to the CDC investigator

23 And now lets see eIght some four years later

24 this statement where he was aevised it would be protected is

25 going to be used against him and misconstrue his words that he
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would cety ttdt the onverstion ever took place in the

futare That statement in anc of itself without any kind

taken out off cortext is more more prejudice than probative

It neecs to be stricken If the Court doesnt wdnt to strike

all of the testimony recardlno the teleploric conversation at

leust -hat statement shou be stricken by the Court

TR COURT All right

I1R SThUDAHER The one last issue just wan

to make sure the Court is aware of this Ths came out at

10 the granc jury This testimony came out at the grand jury

11 There were notes taken by the CDC person that those have

12 been providoo to the defense This has been krown for years

13 And here we are the precipice of trial bringIng motion

14 in lirnine trm suppress statement that has been known and out

15 there in tne transcripts and is this person is going to

16 testify wYc beard it They wil1 be subject to

17 ctoss exam nat on He can guestlon to his hearts content

18 about -he cortext in which the question or the statement

19 came it as we as the ertrety of the statement and how

20 it Yow .t even took place

21 Th its not like this hasnt been out there

22 THE COURT All right Anything else Mr

23 Santacroce

24 MR SANTACROCE No Thank you Your Honor

25 THE COURT All right Im going to heny the motion
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First of all think the as we pretty much agree the

point of these statutes is to lrait or preclude civil

repercussions and retaliation by the employer With respect

to the probative versus prejuoicial effect think the you

know -he probative value outweIghs the prejudical if ean

it you know its prejudicia they wouthrit want to use it

if it wasnt preudicial

But the probative value you know is goes to

knowleage of guilt and you krow think that thats

10 probative Arid again you know you can you know if you

11 think that the statement is taken out of context or doesnt

12 mean what it sounds like it means or something Lke that you

13 can elicit that on cross examination

14 So you know the motion is denied or those

15 reasons

16 MR SANTACROCE Okay have one otrer issue

17 THE COURT All right

18 MR SANTACROCE The second issue have was the

Courts ruling that it was goino to allow the video deposition

20 of Mr Mean to be showr to tYe jury Now fiied an

zl opposinion written oppositon to that wasnt here on

22 the day it was argued Mm Wright argued it for me but Ive

23 been aovised by more learned counsel thar myself that need

24 to place this on the record so thats what Im doing

25 Im formally objecting to the use of the video
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deposition of Mr Meania for ttese reasons First of all

violates the confrontation clause of the Unitec States

Constitution Mr Lakeman and as his counsel didnt have

an opportunity to cross examine Mr Meana If the Court

recalls it was video depositon where he was

healthcare cacility we assembled here in court the State

got to dsk all of their questions that tYey wanted and then

they passed it off to tfe Deense

Well Mr Wnicht started the cross examination went

10 on for few questions and then we were advised by the

11 healthcare facility that Mr Meana could no longer go on

12 Now at present at that time was also Attorney Cristalli

13 who represented Mathahs myself and Mr Lakeman Neither Mn

14 Cristalli or myself hao an opportunity to cross examine Mr

15 Meana And nether did Mr Wright have the opportunity to

16 fully examine Mr Meana

17 It is patently unfair and violation of the

18 Constitution and Confrontation Clause to low that depositicn

19 to be shown to the jury when we had no opportunity to

cross examHne And for those reasons were askng the Court

21 to reconsider ts decision anc not allow the video deposition

22 of Mr Meana to be presented to the jary

23 THE COURT Who woulo like to respond

24 MS WECKERLY Your Honor the Courts already made

25 ruling on this In fact we were seekinc to admit several
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statements The Court excluded the in my mnc tue bulk of

the ecuest and let in thIs one ncrc pdrr the States

motion Certainly the questions that were asked by Mr Wright

coverea what could have been testified to by 1x Meana as to

all the defendamts because was oh abou cis treatment

and and it wouldnt have been unique Mr L0keman or Mr

Mathahs for that catter

Aria also the other the other sort of supporting

testimony that will be presented throucr oher doctors they

10 can certainly cross examine ttat cross exaine those

11 witnesses as to his medical condition before ard after And

12 so it was just basic facts from Mr Meana and think

13 would ask the Court not to reconsider its ruirg at this

14 point

15 MR SANTACROCE Brief Your Honor Its not the

16 States decision or call to say what and how could

17 cross examine or what applies and soisfles my

18 cross examination Its obviously obvious that Mr Lakeman

19 and Dr Desai have some very oifferent ie enses ri this ase

20 And didnt have an opportunity to cross examine Mr Meana as

21 to the defenses that apply to Mr Lakemar

22 THE COURT Mr Wright

23 MR WRIGHT join in it and ddrit fully

24 cross examine him wasnt even halfway through never

25 even got to the real issue in the case which was his elemion
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to not underco treatmen which is going to come into the

causation nevei got to that That was like in February

or sometling

THE COURT 141 right Well some of that there may

be ways yo cdn oring that out through other witnesses You

can seek to iave stipulation or an instruction by the Court

You irstructed Mr Meana did not seek treatment for

hepati14s You may be abe to enter into stipulation with

the St0te on some of these issues

10 So some of that may be addressed with the State and

11 some of hose concerns may be like said we can deal with

12 those other ways You may be able to get that testimony in

13 througl otner you know these sort of what Ms Weckerly

14 calls supporting wi nesses And as said think at the

15 hearinc you know everybody in this room knew that there was

16 time constrant that Mr Meana was in in poor shape

17 that we oidnt know how long hed last in the deposition

18 Anc think said this at the last hearing you

19 know you elected Mi WrIght how to proceed in your

20 cross examinaton And if you spent lot of time on

21 cross examination tAnt you krow you felt didnt qet to the

22 heart of the mattet that was your decision So

23 MR V.1RIGHT

24 THE COURT right or wrong know you dont agree

25 with that but think thats
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MR WRIGHT no did not krow

THE COURT what said

MR WRIGHT you said everyore in this room knew

he was going to pull elect

THE COURT No didnt say

MR WRIGHT not to come back didnt They

said he was coming back We took recess It was going to

resume

THE COURT No we all

10 MR WRIGHT Then he voluntarily chose not to be

11 cross examined further Thats the record

12 THE COURT Well dont

13 MR WRIGHT had no idea that was erded when it

14 ended

15 THE COURT didnt okay You trp to put

16 words in my mouth didnt say We all knew it was going to

17 end said We all knew that theres you know timing

18 issues and that he was weak We all knew that We ill knew

19 the gup was dying We all knew the guy wanted to go to the

zO Philippines to die there So mean to say that this is

zl you know accept you were surprised it ended when it did

22 but you know everybody knew what the issues were with Mr

23 Meana

24 Ano so you know and its reasonable You know

25 the guy is dying Hes going to get tired mean weve
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been talking how tired Dr Desal is getting metn hello

this guy is an dont remember how old was he

70 somethign Or 60 something Hes an older mon to begin

with Hes dying of hepatitis Hes in this facility You

know is it any big surprse tbet under you know extensive

questioning the guy is coing to get ti ec and maybe have to

take break or iraybe have to stop We would get tired

under extensive questioning

So to me mean to say oh wow this was big

10 surprise dont know how this could be such big surprise

11 Thats all Im saying

12 MR SANTAflROCE Your Honcr

13 THE COURT Youre surprised accept your

14 representstion but all was saying not about that

15 particular day or when we broke that day

16 MR WRIGHT It was continued

17 THE COURT or 0nything else all Im saying is

18 well we knew the guy was dyirg

19 MR WRIGHT It was continued and we were coming

20 back And tien we got phone call saying his f0mily decided

21 theyre he Isnt going to no it anymore

22 THE COURT Well was surprised we cidnt have

23 another session but as understood it you know time was

24 more of the essence that he my the way understood all

25 of this what was essentially presented to the coart was
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that Mr Meana knew he was going tc die and he wanted to

travel to the Philippines so that he ouid dr in the

Philippines Thats how unoerstood this An wnat

understood was that it beoame apparent tIa nis hemith was

maybe in you know he was in worse sfdpe tThn wtat they

thought and they wanted to make sure he woud he able to

travel to the Philippines so th0t he cud tfere Thats

how understood this

Ano not oh we dont want to finich the deposition

10 or this or tf at but the family was mere oonoenned with

11 proloncing his life as long as possible ano naking sure that

12 he got to the Philippines where ne wanted to oie

13 MR SANTACROCE Your Honor if we ill

14 THE COURT So thats how

15 MR SANTACROCE knew

16 THE COURT recollect this The record is going

17 to speak for itself you Know weve been maKiro extensive

18 records on everything you know your memory ny memory

19 thats how remember it

20 MR WRIGHT Okay Just the Im Im not

zi arguinc any of that the record is what it is ust dont

22 know of an exception to the Confrontation clause that allows

23 this in

THE COURT All right Well Ive aireThy ruled on

zS it dont know that have to make any additional record

UNCERTIFIED ROUGH DRAFT
70

000603



You know youre if its such violation of the

Confrontatlcr cluse t5en you know Dr Desals conviction

or Mr Lckeians conviction if we ever get there should be

reversed hont see it that way and Ive already made

numero coirnents on this nc you know would say this

Yes Mr Sntacoce you Know you have separate right to

cross ex0rn re cny witness on behalf of your client hut ano

again the reco-d will speak for itself and if It ever gets

to an appecl certainly opefuly someone will do very

10 good job on ths from you know and really rely lot on

11 the record

12 But you look at the testimony you can see well

13 what would have oeen cross exarrdned here And what would the

14 questions tave been Ard you know it regardless of who

15 you represent there are some only some questions you can

16 ask because th0ts all rhe testimony was about And think

17 what Ms Weckar is saying is If Mr Wright covered those

18 questions tren you know whct else would have been asked by

19 Mr Santaccce or Mr Cristlli think thats

zO Mr SANTACROCE How car they say

21 THE COURT thats the issue

22 MR SANTAOROCE okcy Im not going to argue

23 with the Court

/4 THE COURT Well like said

25 MR SANTACROCE The Court has made its decision
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ThE COURT you know Im not saying you cant

make recoro but at the end of the day its cong to come

down to what was the testimony of Mr Meana what was the

cross examinaton of Mr Wrght

MR SI\NTACROCE dont think that comes down to it

at all

THIE COURT Well

MR SANTACROCE think have ar inherent

THE COURT said you do

MR SANTACROCE unalienable rght to

cross examine witness on beYalf of my client before amy of

that video comes in regardless if ask the same guestions

over and over cigain The State is not clarvcyant Mr

Wright and are not on some mind connecrion wtere hes going

to ask the same questions that Ive askeo We have different

defenses We have different prorities

have right to question and cross examine

witness and then have it to be used against me is

unconscionable

THE COURT

MR WRIGHT

case or without it

THE COURT

MR WRIGHT

dont understand the

State

It seems ike they they could put the

mean their case just to

Look heres the

just presume he had died mean

exception to the confrontation clause
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under Crawford that exists When wher if they thought

he was going to die they oould have put it on sooner They

didnt They ohose when to seek to preserve his testimony

And then we get aoousea of well knowing it should have

happened Bt they oan he had dieo without any

deposition

The oase still ooes forward Al of the ways Ms

Weokerly sugoested the same things oan be brought out

just dont urderstand how under the right of oonfrontation it

10 gets in

11 THE COURT State

12 MS WECKERLY Your Honor dont remember how

13 many weeks aoo we argneh this Mr Santaorooe not only didnt

14 file an opposition at that time he didnt show up for the

15 hearino

16 MR SANTACROCE did file am opposition

17 MS WECKERLY didnt reoeive it mean

18 MR SANTACROCE filed it

19 MS WECKERLY just wonder wiy are we here

uO arguino about this now unoerstand the need to preserve

21 reoord but just at some paint we oart revisit

22 every sirgle ruling TLe Courts made ther rulng The

23 State is going to exoluoe obviously what was exoluded by the

24 Court and were oormfortable with the Courts ruling and were

25 going to present the evidenoe aooording to the Courts issued
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order

MR SANTACROCE For the reco dio file rter
opposi ion in this case

THE COURT Rieht There was some

MR SANTACROCE and this ssue

THE COURT and the record cpedks fcr itself but

think hat they hadnt been served and i5 filed ate or

somethine like that So thats wuere ire

Any new issues

10 MR 5ANTACROCE Im done with mfne

11 THE COURT Mr Wright any new issues

12 MR WRIGHT No Your Honor

13 THE COURT State any new issues

14 MR STAUDAHER Yes Your Honor Ard this is going

15 to be hope very limiLted one This ooes back to the

16 issue of the medical records from the Philppines Subseament

17 to the Courts last ruling we went throuab an extensive

18 process to get ultracertified if may maKe such

19 statement

zO THE COURT From

zl MR SURUDAHER record from the hilppines of the

22 we went ahead and got new death ertificate even though

23 think the Court had previously ruled that the otier one was

24 sufficient could come in We got the autopsy

25 THE COURT Well think what had sad last time
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was cldnt think that the letter from some emp oyee at maybe

the Embassy according tte return address on an envelope

was sufflciert frcm the Uritea States

MR SURTTLAI-iER yes

I-IF COURT to say th0t it was State Department

employee when thnk -hey worked fot DOJ or something and

tfats think wdrt said but

MR STAUDAHER Weil we went beyond that

THE COURT oKay Thats fine

10 MR SURUDAHER ard weve gotten all the different

11 levels the State Department and everybooy to certify We

12 actually mefore we ever when we received the records we

13 before we broke the seals on them defense coursel

14 collectively know theyre having sort of joint thing

15 going on Mr Santacoce wasnt able to come over but

16 representative of Mr Wriuhts office was able to come over

17 for both defense counsel to revew the documents before they

18 were essential ursealed

19 All of ftc broken sea_s and the certifcates arid the

zO correspondence are dl intact Those were all scanned and

21 Bates rumbered ano sent to the defense We dic not Bates

22 numher or alter the documents in any way of the ones that we

23 did receive hut now we have certified copies of the medical

24 records complete copy of the medical records which we

25 did not have before We have the autopsy report and the
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elateo findings of laboratory reports of those whioh are

oertified as well as well as oopies of the death oertifoate

which are oertfied

We intend to introduoe those doouments but know

that the Court may want to see them obviously and heok

those out themselves Its just an issue that Im raising

row Defense Counsel oame over yesterday and tYey reviewed

those as well And theyve been theyve been they

received them so..

THE COURT guess the question then is does

Defense Counsel have any objection not the previous

12 argument but obection basicaUy on the State Departrrent

and whether or not theyve now conform with the stdtute and

14 the certified copies whether be fact theyre tidy

certified and tne authenticity of the documents Is there

16 noing to be any objection on that

17 MS SThNISH No Your Honor

18 THE COURT Okay

MS STANISH It seemed to satisfy the foreign

zO records

zl MR WRIGHT Just on

22 MS STANISH requirement

/3 MR WRIGHT on authentication

z4 MS STANISH On authentication only yes

z5 THE COURT Thats all Im askirg
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MS STANISH Yes

THE COURT know youre keep just we dont

need to have rearg-ument about whether or not they should admit

the records because the Courts ruling was related to the

authentication of the records So thats why Im asking any

new objectcn on authentication Have they adoressed the

Courts concern with the State Oepatmen and al of that

stuff

And that was the extent that your that was why

10 your motion was granted in that on that issue

11 So Mr Santacroce were you fine with the form and

12 the authentication of the docLments

13 MR SANTAROCE No objection

14 THE COURT Okay

15 MR SANTACROCE authentication reserve all

16 other objections as to reevarcy hearsay confrontation

17 issues

18 THE COURT Okay

19 MR SURUDAHER Well that that lends itself to

20 the next issue which is admissIon of those dccunents We

zl they are certified custocian of records productons from each

22 entity related to th the and all incividual pages within

23 the documents have their own special stamp and sgnature on

24 them from the entity that provided them In addition to

25 the the letter that is the custodian of records letter as
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well as all the duthenticatlor documents ftat Goes along vih

those

So we believe there is valid exception that allows

us to put those in without naving to

IT-IF COURT Rioht

MR STAUDAHER bring somebooy fm ftc

Philippires to do so Ano were going to nove mn thc
admission onoer this point

THE COURT Any objectmin based cgGir not on

10 whether they should be admitted or not substantively but on

11 the authentication issue

12 MR SANTACROCE Well Irr not sure Are we are

13 we separatinc

14 THE COURT Hes asking just to aomt the records as

15 kind of self authenticating given the certflec nature cf the

16 records and the fact that tneyve gone ftrough the Stdte

17 Department

18 MR SANTACROCE Well then peftaps tre Court can

19 help me out here Im Im going to make obections as to

20 hearsay within hearsay in those documents TI ooing tc mdke

al objections as to my inabLity to cross examine the people tha

22 ri ade medical opinions as to the cause of hs death So if

23 that relates to authenticity then have prob em

24 THE COURT No think what Mr Staudcher wha

25 youre askno is can you just put the records in without
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having witress say These ae tnese records

MR SURUDAHER Thts correTh

THE COURT is that what youre asking

MR STAULAHER Thats correct

THE COURT tc

MR StmAUDAHER Thu And we vill supply them to the

Court to lock at bfr ehdri if the flourt wcntc to make

further review before mdk no ruling on that but thats what

we intend tc do

10 THE COURT Okay

11 MR SANTACROCE Hut are they going to have

12 THE COURT Ivw

13 MR SANTACROCE witness thats coing to opine

14 as to The cause of deatf dno Thw they got there

15 THE COURT o_d ttem they hac to bring the coroner

16 in

17 MR SANTAROCE Thay

18 MR SURUDAHER We nave we hcve

19 THE COURT Eu letting

20 MR SURUOAHER wl1

21 THE COURT the Ted cdl

22 MR STAUDAHER tel the Court

23 THE COURT recorcs in

24 MR STAUDAHER yes The mecical the medical

25 examiner is cong to come in The actual experts that are
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involved in this case have rieen sent copies or those records

So to he extent that ftat affects or changes or alters in any

way their prevous you know its the standard thing thar

we Lave with

THE COURT Rioht

MR STAUDAHER an expert So tie records need to

come ii because theyre going to rie part of the record 0t

least from our perspective and we are going to have witnesses

that wil_ testify about them with the exceptior

10 THE COURT Richt Arid Im lettirg

11 MR STAUDAHER of the death certificate

12 THE COURT the medical records just like

13 would let the medical records in if they came from UMC The

14 fdct tf at theyre from the Philippines regriirec additional

15 steps wYh respect to the State Department and other things

that you would have to Yave for foreign records Other thdn

17 thct Im letting them in as medical records just like you

18 would let in medical records from UMC or Summerln Hospital or

19 anyplace ese

zO So same way you would do it Is that clear

zl MR STAUDAHER Thats clear

22 THE COURT All right

23 MR STAUDAHER But we also have the two other

24 records trie autopsy ano related records then that went

zS through that same process
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THE COURT Ano those though are going to come in

with witness correct

MR STAUDAHER Correct

THE COURT Okay So tbets

MR SURULAHER And also

THE COURT different issue

MR STAUDAHER and also the ones that would not

necessarily come in throuch tYe witness would be the certifiec

death certficctes would think the Court already

10 ruled on that

11 THE COURT Rieht already said you could just

12 introduce the certified

13 MR STAUDAHER Does the Court wish us to bring

14 THE COURT death certificate

15 MR STAUDAHER those over in advance tc have the

16 Court review them and

17 THE COURT You can just give them to me on Monday

18 MR STAUCAHER okay Well actually we

think were going to brino over sorre of these things

20 THE COURT All right

21 MR STAUDAT-iER tod0y

22 THE COURT Okay All right What else do you need

23 to raise Is that it

24 MR STAUDAHER Thats it Do you have anything

25 else
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TEE COURT Okay

MR STAUDAHER No we dont have anythno else

THE COURT In terms of getting the exh bit

MR WRIGHT Can have one second

THE COURT Kerny will help you wltn ow tLe\ 00

THE MARSHAL can come in early or Mcndy and qe

it all set up

THE COURT Why dont we do it Low mann as soon

as were done after lunch whenever you want cant

10 care That way theres no if you get hit by bus rn the way

11 to work well have 35 chairs set up and we wort ne running

12 around at a.m saying oh my God where are we einc to pur

13 all these jurors

14 THE MARSHAL Yes Judge

15 MR STAUDAHER Oh and dust so the Court is anane

16 we addressed this with Counsel yesterday

17 THE COURT Of course we would be an grief tnicken

18 we vouldnt be anle to co our work that cay bt setrinc that

19 aside

zO MR STAUDAHER Robert Whitely who tbe land

zI detective in this case may be comino in and sittino ith uc

22 at times or in tne court or not in the court Counsel didnt

z3 seem to have an issue with him being in the courtroom even

24 though he is its potential

zS THE COURT Hes going to be
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LAS VEGAS NE\ThDA FRIDAY MAY 2013 1048 A.M

Outside the presence of the prospective jury panel

THE MARSHAL All rise Depaitment 21 P0 in

sessior The Honorable Judge Valerie Adair presding

THE COURT All right Good morninq

THE MARSHAL Thank you You may be se0ted

THE COURT Before we move into the pretnidl mctios

and other things wanted to place on t5e record some changes

10 regaidinc the jury selection that the Court decided to aike in

11 view of Mr Wrights comments when we concludec on Wednesddy

12 that he felt that he would like to actually see the urors in

13 order to sort of jar his memory as to who was who

14 Alter we concluded thought about it for little

15 bit and then had conference call with all of tue ttrneys

16 wherein proposed that we bring all 35 people back on Vondcy

17 and go throuch the roll and seat them in numerical order so

18 that everyone could see them and then pass back and forth -he

19 sheet for the preempts in the presence but obviously without

zO them knowing what what people were doino so that the

21 lawyers could ook at them

22 Ann Mr Wright you indicated you would prefer

23 doing the jury selection in that manner is that correct

24 MR WRIGHT Yes Your Honor

25 THE COURT And then Mr Santacroce you indicated
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that you were fine with doing the jury selection in that

matter and dont recall if you preferrec it or

MR SANTACROCE Yeah would agree

THE COURT Okay And State was fine with that

correct

MR STAUDAHER Yes Your Honor

THE COURT All right Sc in view of that we have

been contacting the 35 people meaning stJf and and

tellinc them to report My JEA has rnanaced to reach all 35 of

10 them and they all know that they have to be here Monday at

11 900 50 thats where we are on that Ive discussed in more

12 detail the jury selection process regarding the form and how

13 it will go back and forth and the time to make objections and

14 Batson challenges thinos like that and in chambers and my

15 understanding is both sides are fine witS the proposed manner

16 of jury selection now that the jurors are actually coming in

17 Is that correct Mr Wright

18 MR WRIGHT Yes Your Honor

19 THE COURT Is that correct Mr Santdcroce

zO MR SANTACROCE Yes

21 THE COURT Is that correct Mr Staudaher

22 MR STAUDAHER Yes

z3 THE COURT All right Ones anyore before we move

24 on to another topic does anyone have any questions regarding

25 how were going to pick the final 16 or 17 members of our

nNCERTIFIED ROUGH DRAFT

000536



jury

MR SANTACROCE No Your Honor

MR STAUDAHER Not for the State

THE COURT All right

MR WRIGHT No guestions

THE COURT All right That was think the only

housekeeping cnd youve all been given copies of the forms

that will or the form you know youll just use one back

and forth that will be useo for the exercise of the

10 preemptory challenges So have that with you

11 All right think that was the only thing the

12 Court wanted to place OF the record regardng jury selection

13 Ms Stnish

14 MS STANISH Your Honor if may We moved last

15 time we were in court for additional peremptories as well as

16 continued voir dire ano we would like to supplement that

17 motion witn copies of media reports relating to this case So

18 Ive already served this on tfe parties if and gave

19 copy to the clerk that we may fle this in open court Your

20 Honor

21 THE COURT All right

22 MS STANISH It was for you to

23 THE COURT Thats fine

24 MS STANISH consider that the media in light

25 of your decision
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MR SANTACROCE And to the extent

THE COURT Mr Santacroce

MR SANTACROCE tbenk you To the extent

havent done so before Im going to joir tirat motion and

the supplement

THE COURT All right Stae

MR STAUDAHER Well it Voir Honor

MS STJ-\NISH We and In sory there

are did nean to correct my the recoro because erred

10 when identified one of the jurors that we dentified for

11 cause and corrected it in ths supplemert We did not

12 challenge for cause Juror No 249 So ttere were four that we

13 did challenge for cause basec on pretrial publicity and

14 expressec bias

15 THE COURT Okay

16 MS STANISH Okay

17 THE COURT State is thct co reco

18 MR STAUDAHER That is ccrrect Your Honor

19 THE COURT All right Whats rext

20 MR WRIGHT Yes Your Honor Im goirg ths is

21 going to do with accommodators Im ooino to be requesting

22 And Io first ike to report to the Court my experiences

23 during five days of jury selecton Monday Tuesday we had

24 Wednesday Thursday off then Friday then Monday Tuesday

25 Wednesday of this week
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THE COURT Correct

MR WRICHT The the Court accorrmooated my

reURests for Dr Desai low me any time we reached juror

who we most likely woulo be keeping they werert immediately

excuseo accommodated me so that could take Mr Dr Desi

into tYe private what oo you call that anteroom

THE COURT The yeah call it the vestibule

MR WRIGHT Okay

THE COURT but just for the record because this

10 wont be in-mediately apparent in the written transcript so

11 everybody Knows what were talking about there like

12 vestibule area between the doorway leadirg directly into the

13 courtroom ano then the ooorway leading to the outer hall and

14 then in that drea is private room contaIning conference

15 table and some chairs that is separated by obviously

16 door which may be closeh so all conversatons that occur in

17 the room are private ano other than think tfere might be

18 small window in the door like all of the other doors there

19 are no wndows or anything like that so wfatever goes on in

zO the room is pretty much private

21 Is that

22 MR WRIGHT Yes

23 THE COURT is correct description of the room

24 MR WRIGHT Yes its

25 THE COURT Okay
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MR WRIGHT private conference room right of the

court and so was allowed to use it any time we got to

passed for cause or for cause challenges deni

THE COURT Richt

MR WRIGHT was allowed to co with 3r Desai

and Margaret Stanish ano myself and talk to Dr Derai and get

his observations and input on e0ch individu_ Huror And my

experience has been that he is observant aid on each

indivicual juror when ta to him after right then

10 after each individual juror he was comprenening it

11 understanding knew everything except their physical

12 deanription And thats because he does not look dt them ano

13 because and these are my words these arent medical

14 terminology dont know aphasic from short term amnesia or

15 anything else but essentially he listens and can absorb

16 better rather than doug two things at once like listening

17 and/or writing or something

18 Hes at his optimum by simply listening dnd takino

19 it in And so therefore would talk hiT and he was best

20 in the morning because we had long days aro the he my

zl obsamvations are he he took all in aid uoanstood and

22 then Im in there saying what do you tlirk of this juror

23 Get tell me what you think of them your observations

24 THE COURT Richt

25 MR WRIGHT And he is the probleri isnt his
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were oett no out verbal nis his what he wants to get

out It labored In takes time but it gets there arid

sometimes ts alilost like pantomirre arid there are words that

are mixeo ip ke double neoatives arid things where

rrisommurcated witf him but corimunicated with him and

believe oot it straight

1SF COURT Rioht So you believe you know yes he

likes -he you know UR th0t worked at parks and reoreation

10 MR WRIGHT Correct

11 THE COURT but he didnt like the gctl that you

12 know just as by way of example the oal who worked at the

13 Palace Station or what have you you felt that you understood

14 that

15 MR WRIGHT Correot

16 THE COURT Okay

17 MR WRIGHT Ard wner talked to them at the end

18 of eaoh time he knei by the time would ask him at the

19 end of the day because was testing him on this woulo

20 say tell me about ano Td use jurors name who we had

21 heard earlier the morning and he oouldnt recall it And

22 even when told him what they are the wheelotar guy or

23 this guy or that guy he didnt have the same recollection he

24 did have ano he mixed them up

25 However did have and took down all that that
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he had already

THE COURT His contemporaneous inpressons

MR WRIGHT correct And the so for each of

those it worked out As went on he he got more and

think it was tired and it became more smplistic and using

incorrect words backwaros like if sa one te five must

have told Cim fifty times one love ore cant stand

five was ranking them one to five en jurors and he

he if he really loved them it was fine or hirr Id

10 say no and go over it

11 But that could work through because understood

12 what he was wnere we were mixed up on it

13 THE COURT Right For example he said one you

14 could say you mean you really hate him and if he said no

15 that gvy was great or you know somethino

16 MR WRIGHT Right He

17 THE COURT then youd say oh ne thats five

18 or however

19 MR WRIGHT right And he would mix up bias and

20 no bias and Id just fnally go with humos un humbs

il down type of thing But he was comp eYerdnc and

z2 understandinc would point out that tYat doesnt entail

23 mean jury selection is one thing it ooesnt entail memory

24 of events lorg past and what were going to do in the trial

25 His he would know what he wants to say and have problems
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in and Im talking about his presentaLion to me that am

obseving he would have prob ems in finding the word and

gettinc it out and we would cuess at it

Like finally we we ended up for an analytical

person would be you krow one two three four five type

thing was the easiest way to explain it And so that

thats how we pogrcss thrcgh ury selection Moving into

the trial quve the ourt copy of or cave the Court

cite to People versus Phi_lips New York 3rd 50 2011

10 opinion and am requesting and in that case person

11 had aphasian paraphasiac condition from stroke caused

12 Ill just call it brain dam0oe as opposed to the

13 distincmsing between what tte brain damage was and am

14 requesting accommooations tnat they were all enclosed in

15 footnote in there in the opinion and the first one was that

16 the trial be held fcu cdys per week

17 Secondly wth the exception of jury selection and

18 any otfer reasons of speca recessity the tria will be

19 conducteo each day from 930 d.m until p.m so that

20 counsel and oefendant may confer with each other in the

21 afternoor

22 am going to have to be at the erd of the court

23 day not only conferrino with him slowly and laboriously about

24 what happened but also conferring about whats corning up on

25 the next day So its just not telling getting as the
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Court knows any any prep as what went on today and

whats going on tomorrow

And additionally the third one the Court will he

willino to take frequent breaks in the proceedings as needed

to enable the defendant and his counsel confer mean

the Court nas already accommooated every request that had

riade during jury deliberation

THE COURT Selection

MR WRIGHT select Im sorry yes selection

Fourth the Court will afford the defendant recess

11 after the direct testimony of each prosecution witness to

12 enable counsel to confer with the defendant about the

witnesss direct testimony

14 think there will be many technical wtnesses that

15 that would not be necessary mean oont view that as

16 this

17 THE COURT So are you talking about percipient

18 witnesses Maybe an employee at the clinic or somethino

MR WRIGHT Correct

zO TOE COURT like that

zl MR WRIGHT Rigft Obviously like CCC person or

22 truly even victim who was treated by dfferent doctor

23 dont dont need any

24 THE COURT Rieht So if somebodys testimony is

25 was referred to the clinic by my physician Or whatever and
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dont remember who my certified nurse anesthetst was but

was treated by Dr whatever and then later learned that

had hepatitis or something

MR WRIGHT Right

THE COURT to that effect hat wou dnt involve

Dr Desa Convem-seli if patient came in and said yes

directly reTeirber Dr Desa crr in ano talked to me

before the procedure

MR WRIGHT Correct Rnd

10 THE COURT wlat have you So essentially what

11 youre reguestng is recess after direct testimony for any

12 percipient witness that hdd direct contact witi Dr Desai or

13 information directly elatinn to his conduct at the clinic is

14 that

15 MR WRIGHT Yes

16 THE COURT fdir Okay

17 MR WRIGHT Ard the rfth one in here has already

18 been accomplished In accordance with the Courts direction

19 the prosecution ras povioed open file policy open file

20 discovery ano ll Rosio ntteral whatever tiat is in New

zl York dont know to The

22 THE COURT Probably iike Brady material or

23 something

24 MR WRIGHT yeah To the defense well in

/5 advance That mean we have open file more more
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than open file discovery more than want

Sixth the attorneys will make their best efforts to

structure their questions of witnesses to elicit short

unlayered responses while avoiding leading questions to the

greatest extent possible

Seventh the defendant and coursel have been

furnisLed copy of the videotape of the incident Well that

doesn apply here but mean that offense was caught on

video as an

10 THE COURT Right

11 MR WRIGHT attempt

12 THE COURT Ano any exhibits youve been given arid

all of that so..

14 MR WRIGHT Correct Lets see Nirth the paxties

15 are instructed should the defendant choose to testify

attorneys should restate their we can address his testimony

17

18 THE COURT Im sorry

1C MR WRIGHT if it comes to that

zO THE COURT oh thats way down the way

zl MR WRIGHT Right

z2 THE COURT down the road

23 MR WRIGHT The parties may obtain dai copies of

24 expedited transcripts at their own expense The Court will

zS make the court reporter
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THE COURT Ann fave you reRDested dailes on this

Janie

MR WRIGHT have not yet And the

because need to know the expense and whether it will be

shared and everything else necause dont have the it

depends on how expensive It is and if its too expensive

will ask the Court to do dont know what costs for

dailies

THE COURT Yeah oont know what it costs either

10 THE COURT RECORDER 7.50 for an orioinal and one

11 THE COURT 750

12 THE COURT RECORDER $7.50 page

13 THE COURT 7.50 page

14 THE COURT RECORDER For an and

15 THE COURT For an original and then one copy is what

16 it costs Now

17 MR WRIGHT Whats so whats that mean if the

18 State nets one

19 THE COURT RECORDER Then its 9.50 page for an

20 and

21 MR WRIGHT Okay So does tha4 mean its

22 something each

23 THE COURT Janie lets just say take capital

24 murder case what do the which we have to do dailies

25 althoucrh the State pays mean the thats covered by
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the county cc you know what those would run mean thin

weve Lao

ThE COURT RETORDER Well if we go all day

generally It runs about roughly 200 pages for just an and

for If theres ust wo parties its 9.50 times say 200

pdges Hay so thats what it comes each

MR WRIGHT So ts like

ThE COURT RFTORDER And if Mr Santacroce vamts

cops hen its an anc and that woulc be 11.50 page

10 THE COURT Well but you ys can make your own

11 MR WRIGHT Okay So if its

12 THE COURT they cont like you to make your own

im copies but realistically if you got copy for yourself

14 rican its always one copy tiats the system but we

15 wouldnt mean if you got them and you mace Xerox and

16 gave to Mr Santacoce so Ye could look at it thats up to

17 you

18 MR WRIGHT But if does and if get it the

19 State cc it Im just trying to figure out if we cut it

zO don want to pay more than the State pays

21 ThE COURT Richt Well are they the dailies

z2 are filec

23 THE COURT RECOROER They are filed

24 TJE COURT See the dailies are filed with the

25 theyre filed so they become part of the record So that
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even if the State doesnt get copy once its on the

computer anybody can get it Once its in Odyssey in way

thats accessible by the lawyers obviously tie the public

cant set it anybody can go just like if youve filed

the prelminary bearing transcrpt is filed then with the

clerk of the court you can access that on Odyssey and print

it out

So the dailies are actually off icil transcripts

So any time an official transcript is prepared the court

10 recorder files that witi the clerk and it becomes part of the

11 record in the case

12 The other thing you could do is Janie we have to

13 have something set up because obviously my court recorder

14 cannot be expected to sit in here you know for eight hours

15 or seven hours or whatever the case may be aid then stay up

16 all night typing daily So you know if you request

17 dailies every day then we tave somebody set up to do them

18 If you sporadically request transcript we will try tc

19 accorrrnodate you underscanding as jusu sad Im not going

20 to direct my court recotder to work an eight hour day and then

21 stay up until midnight or one in the morning typing your

22 transcript mean thats just not fair to her

23 MR WRIGHT understand

24 THE COURT So

z5 MR WRIGHT So is that

UNCERTIFIED ROuGH DRAFT
16

000549



THE COURT you krow one thing you can do is

this if you would like daily turnover of particular

testimony we can try to accommodate that you would be billed

out at the wdntever the rate for dailies is and we just

wouldnt necessarily have sorrebody in place so wed have to

send it out and see who could do it

THE COURT RECORDER Ive checkeo into it and

theres somebedy that thought he mioht want tkiat and

there is somebody standing by that she can take daily

10 copies

11 MR VRIGHT Okay So its

12 THE COURT RECORDER whenever you want

13 THE COURT All right So you can do partial

14 dailies would be willing typically we dont order that

15 but to make accorrmodations in this case the Court would be

16 willinc to accommodate you with partial calies meaning

17 lets say theres testimony from the gal at the CDC or

18 whomever anc you dont feel that thats something that you

19 need daily of okay then we wont cont dsk foir that

zO you know but you have testimony from an employee from

21 the enooscopy center and you feel that thats something you

22 need transcript of then obviously you can reguest the

23 transcript of that and then the copy is available for the

24 State and Mr Santacroce as well

25 Now if order that for for you the only thing
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woulo have to add is then of course if tao State wamts

daily of or partial daily of another witness for their

closing or whatever then have to also accommodate the State

and oroer that daily or partial daily But can order we

can orcer partIal dailies thats fine

MR WRIGHT Okay

THE COURT Ill let you do that

MR WRIGHT So we if its

THE COURT And thats cheaper Obvious

10 MR WRIGHT and if its if it was lust

11 dailies as understanc its about $2000 day 9.50

12 times zOO

13 THE COURT RECORDER Right

14 MR WRIGHT Okay And that and that wculd all be

15 paid by the aefense Okay And none by the State

16 THE COURT Right

17 MR WRIGHT Well can cake it that it nct bo

18 how do got it and tho dont get it

19 HE COURT RECORDER Can 11 can wegh in on

zO this

21 THE COURT Well no Janie can only weigh in on -he

22 rules

23 ThE COURT RECORDER And thats what was going to

24 say is that its

25 THE COURT Oh okay
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THE COURT RECORDER the rule says thcit

actually you should be able to get it and tan State should

not be able to get it unless they pay for whon would

they would then have to pay the 2.50 per page instead of ftc

7.50 But if you wanteo to splt that when we do all the

time

MR WRIGHT Right Thats trying to do

THE COURT RECORDER bu theyd hQve to agree to

it and want it

10 THE COURT Rioht We cn oroer ft And again

11 once its part of the public record

12 MR WRIGHT Okay

13 THE COURT orce its part of the record with the

14 clerks office then anybody

15 MR WRIGHT Okay

16 THE COURT can get it

17 MR WRIGHT Okay

18 THE COURT Once its fileo iith the clerks office

19 MR WRIGHT What say the State

20 MS WECKERLY YeaR dont thinK we ann

21 MR STAUDAHER Well dont think we want to

22 obligate our office to $30000 or so of transcripts for the

23 case mean thats what were talking about if it was

24 monthlong trial and it was $1000 pop for cay

25 THE COURT Right
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MR STAUDAHEIR and dont know that we were

going co neeo or want necessarly daily transcripts

THE COURT Rioht Like said thouoh if the State

requested daily of somebody that they wasted the transript to

he usec tYer PowerPoint at closing or something like that

MR STAUDAHER And Im sorry for sitting down Your

Hono

THE COURT then you guys get the copy of whatever

10 it is that they requested So you know know sometimes -he

11 State liKes to particu arly in capital cases where you have

12 the transcript anyway you know they like to put the quotes

13 in their closing PowerPoints you know if youre going to do

14 that then you have to buy the transcript

15 MR STAUDAHER Sure

16 THE COURT Anc then the Defense gets copy of

17 whatever it is you guys ordered

18 MR SURUDAHER Sure mean we dont have dn

19 issue with if theres irdvidua people ether us if theres

20 somebocy that we want

21 THE COURT Richt

22 MR STAUDAHER doing that but can just

23 tell tHe Court right now theres no way Im going to able

24 to

25 THE COURT Yeah Mr Staudaher mean
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MR WRIGHT Okay

THE COURT fairly

MR WRIGHT Okay

THE COURT he cant bind hic office for $30000

commitment without talking either to Mr Lawley or Mr

Wolfsor Im assuming or somebody in his office with the

authority to say go ahead ano bind he office

MR WRIGHT Okay Wel

THE COURT Fair Mr Stdudaher

10 MR STAUDAHER Thats fair

11 THE COURT mean

12 MR STAUDAHER But dont also naue any issue

13 with there is particular witness that they want or

14 that we want that respectively woulo we got one

15 would produce it to the Defense So thats not an issue if

16 theres witness that comes up that they are particularly

17 interested in But as far as full daily transcrpts Im not

18 going to be able to or Ms Weckerly dre not even going to

19 have the time to go through them realisricaly

20 Maybe if the on the individud witnesses or

21 specific portions of testimony But it wouldnt be

22 something that we would require or need for this particular

23 case

24 MR WRIGHT Okay Well my view is appreciate

25 it and was just asking My view is the the Court shoulo
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accommodate tin and prooide it because he Is handicapped the

same as If he was in here and couldnt speak gven lang-cage

he doesnt pay for his interpreter

IrIS COURT Richt

MR WRiGHT If he has rare if he has disability

or youre ookno to accommodate him so that we can try him

and despte dn his dimirished capdcity think is the

States obioation do that So thats my request

IrIS COURT Okay Im going to consiter the issue of

10 the transcuipts

11 MR WRIOI-IT Okay

12 ThE COURT What you need to do Mr Wright is

13 fioure out realistically you know what transcripts youre

14 going be wanting you Know Because if Dr Desai isnt

15 going to really need to comment on some of these experts and

16 some of these otnet reoardless of who pays for it

17 because these are goino out Thats what heres the

18 heres the tinng

19 These are nct typed in house ano so these are

20 basically peop who are sort of subcontractors if you will

21 with tYe courts who then you know not even who then type

22 these transcripts So theyre under no we have to pay

23 them in other words So this is actually currency you know

24 hard money that has to come from somebodys budget Its

25 either going to come from you know the Defense side its
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either going to have to come out of the District Attorneys

budget or its going to have to come out of the district

court budget

Now you know occasiondi transcripts here and there

can probably be typed in fouse But if youre kirg dbou

substarta portion of the dailies or comp et icilies

theyre coinc to have to cc out And so yo kno if the

Court is going to pay for that wnich Im rot sayig the Court

is going to pay for it but what Im saying lu somebody has to

10 pay for it

11 Its not like can just direct court reccrders and

12 theres millIon sitting around that are airedoy on the

13 county payroll that we can then say hey you reed to type

14 this daily So whoever is going to be typnc it like said

15 its kind of an independent contractor icea ard then we have

16 to pay that person to do it

17 Sc just so you understand its actua wculd

18 then be cost either cut out of if youre not paying

19 it its either coming out of the Distthct Attorneys Office

20 budget or its coming cut of the District Court budget Just

zl so

22 MR STAUDAHER Your Honor

23 THE COURT just so you know how ttat wcrks

24 MR STAUDAHER may make suggeston think

zS the Court actuthly addressed this as an accorimodation before
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cr at least the opportunity or accorrmodation If one of

the main issLes is the fact of remembering witresses what

they saic how they acted they came across the evidence

that was presented that kird of thing The Court has already

indicated that because he JAVS system is active in this

courtroom that the enc of the day for the whole day or

particular witnesses that that dsc coulc be burned or that

THE COURT Yeah thats something lsc

considering

10 MR STAUDAHER and certainly

11 THE COURT Mr Staudher

12 MR SURUDAHER ttat would be maybe even more

13 effective than hdving Mr or Dr Desai try to read

14 transcripts if thats inoeed if he has legitimate you

15 know issues So thats anotter suggestion and that wouldnt

16 cost anybody anything except for the cost of the disc to burn

17 it

18 THE COURT It does cost

19 MR SURUCAHER Well

20 THE COURT mean

21 MR STAUDAHER dont know

22 THE COURT heres the other thing Mr Wright

23 where was going with that whole thing about its coming out

24 of somebodys budget either district courts budget or or

25 whoevers budget its coming out of The bottom line is even
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if were to order some knd of dailies as reasonable

accommodation you know if 1f its witnesses you know

who he doesnt need to read beoause theyre expert witnesses

cr theire witnesses who are basioally just saying was

treateo by another physician or somethino like that lets not

waste anybodys money getting those

So would ask you to limit your request to those

witnesses that Dr Desai actually needs to review nd onsider

their testimony and can offer you something meaningful

10 conment you know comment on or whatever trat you need for

11 your defense Not witnesses hes not even going to be

12 corrunenirg or because then thats just waste of money either

for you or the State or or the Court

14 MR VQRIGHT That sounds reasonable

15 THE COURT Okay

MR WRIGHT Ard my only caveat is Im envisioning

17 cross exam naton and so its all of sudden

18 cross examination about something that dont have and

19 havent gone over him with dgain towards the end of the

zO tilal mean then its problematic mean thats my

21 own what

z2 THE COURT Let me ask you this know you know

23 you just by nature of who you are you tend to do lot of

24 fraud defendants and high end what Ill call kind of

25 high end defendants because mean the ones know you from
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when was at the GAs office you know relatively

sophisticatec people ard tdink that probably relates to

your reputation in the community and the likely cost of your

services hut do knoA that you have can remember from

years back youve ocne some ourder ases and other things and

can just comment basec on ny own experience both as

prosecutor an as fudce that te average defendant in some

of the more violent mes you know homicides robberies

things of that ncture certain thefts tend to be or often are

10 of very low intelligence

11 You know there are many cases through capital

12 cases wou say the majority of capital cases when you

13 get to penalty phdse tfere is abundant evidence of low IQ

14 special programming in schools you know special education

15 things like that if its not outright low IQ behavioral

16 issues learning disabilities 0ttention defcits

17 hyperactivty difficul paying attention and just in

18 talkino to them throuohour the trial process obviously its

19 often just even dpoaren tYe Court you know and when

zO say Taffing to the defendants as you know lot of times

21 you know they pipe up from the in rustodies when were here

22 on the calendars they oont like their lawyer they want

23 this they want to know why theyre not you know its

z4 pretty evident lot of these people are of of pretty low

25 IQ
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Ano cs said thats always presented during the

penalty phare and that ano we all know that there have

been sratisticl analyses done on you know defendants axid

incarceration rates of people of low IQ and nd you know

capital how many times death penalty souqht against

thosc people

Anc so my question to you is and maybe you dont

hdve lot of experience with this because of the nature as

said of wOo you are and how expensive you are quite frankly

10 because most people who are of ow IQ or and are

11 conarit ing violent crimes are also of low economic means and

12 tYe fami ies are of of very limited economic means

13 So the reality they dont have the ability to

14 hire you And so my question to you is Im just wondering

15 what do you do with those people because mean ycu know

16 most of them you could show them mean they can barely

17 read So mean to sfow them transcript theyre not even

going be ab to reao And you mertonec you know

19 well Ye Or Desai cant say that this person is analytical

zO ci not

21 If took 10 oefendants out of those boxes on

z2 on calendar dnd said to them All richt We do you

23 think this is an analytical person or not they wouldnt

24 they wouldnt be able to to really opine on that because

25 dont think theyd have the now some of them are quite
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smart regardless of the kinds of orime and maybe have had

limiteo opportunities other things hut my my question

guess to you what kind of if youve even had this

experienoe

f-low do you aooonmodate these people of suoh Io

intelligenoe that iou know mean ttiirk you oou

take month with them and dont know

MR WRIGHT talk to them in

THE COURT yeah am

10 MR WRIGHT in their own language

11 THE COURT Im just wondering if youve even had

12 that experienoe

13 MR WRIGHT Yes have And talk to them in

14 lanquaoe that theyre used to And so rather than

15 analytioal mean there are almost everyone even the

16 dummies tbey normally oommit dumb orimes mean violeft

17 orimes and things This happens to be smart orime mean

18 sophisnioateo for laok of better word and the this has

19 to do with the Wilson test and the Wilson faotors

20 mean this is oase in hioh ts goino be

21 relevant what happened and then what was the risk if this

22 was the unsafe praotioe and was that peroeived or not by the

23 individuals what did tfey know when did they know and was

24 it peroeived as serious risk All that requires interaotion

25 with my olient dumb or smart
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So mean this Thylo case

THE COURT Yeah mann all

MR WRIGHT was simple It was knifing caught

on video of the guys wife in the in -he lobby

THE COURT yean

MR WRIGHT Tfere wasnt gcing to be fantual

disputes on it

THE COURT rlget Bit Im just saying that you

know lot of these defendants guie frankly you know they

10 couldnt weigh in in any sort of meaningful way in juty

11 selection because they just dont have the sophistication and

12 they dont have the you Know basially inteligence and

13 they dont have the mean Its you know intellectual

14 IQ is something thats often td ked about but social IQ is

15 also big factor in these kirds of cases

16 MR WRIGHT Wel

17 THE COURT Anc they dont have the social IQ even to

18 weigh in and so Im just commenting that you know

19 MR WRIGHT well

20 THE COURT to me mean were executing people

21 in this country that to me cant meaningfully ansist in

22 Im not saying Im not going to make reasonable

23 accommodations but you know just have to just add my

24 own editorial

25 MS STANISH You know Your Honor
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THE COURT here and Im sorry Pm talking too

long but you know Ive sat through so many capital cases

where you nave defendant that just kind of sits there and

the lawyers cc about their business and theres relatively

very litt interaction And understand this is more

sophisicated kind of case and and this and that but Im

just maybe thinking out loud fere and just wondering you

knew were al fousinc oh well Dr Desai has had these

strokes and his cognition is limited and this and that but

10 you have so many criminal defendants in this country facing

11 much more severe penalties that you know just by natuxe of

12 birth ano other things

13 MS STANISH Yeah

14 THE COURT So Im thinking

15 MS SThNISH want

16 THE COURT out loud

17 MS STANISH okay And thinking out loud Your

18 Horo- as well in my research on this issue of acoorimodation

19 some jursdictons mostly in the East aocommodte people

20 like tiat They have rehabilitative specialists who sit next

21 to these people who axe of low ntelligence ano help

22 facilitate the attorney with them

23 So mean just because the

24 THE COURT Yeah

25 MS STANISH the bar is so low because of
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perhaps funding and and volume of cases

THE COURT Yeah

MS STMJISH doesnt rrean we want to drop

THE COURT can only

MS STIANISH the bcx

THE COURT can only comment on what try

observations are in this jurisdIction over 22 years and

thats my observation

MS STANISH But it the

10 THE COURT but be that as it may

11 MR WRIGHT Okay

12 THE COURT you krow the Court has endeavored to

13 make reasonable accommodations as you recognized through the

14 jury selection The Court will continue to try to make

15 reasonable accommodations throughout the trial phase But

16 you know the Court cant make all accommodations and dont

17 think Im requred to But well cake reasonable

18 accommodations and Ill you know do my best to to do

19 that

20 So

21 MR WRIGHT Okay

22 THE COURT the last thing was the issue of the

23 transcripts Were kind of

24 MR WRIGHT Right

25 THE COURT still considerinc that Youre going
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to determine what transcrpts youre actually Going to need

did rote that when Mr Staunaher was mentioning the fact we

can give you JAYS recording Ms Stanish you were kind of

noddinc like that wouldnt work or something

MS SThNISH Im not sure

THE COURT lIke that

MS STANISH it would beause some depndino

on how you can ndvigate throuoh it it can take

lot of time to try to get to the right spot in you kno

10 four hour testimony or what have you

11 THE COURT Yeah Its just like playing any other

12 dis You have the thirg where you push play and then the

13 thing on the bottom ann you can drag your cursor to the time

14 that you wart to so you know thats little bit

15 dependent on your own note taking and you know if you wni_e

16 down tie tme that the or near the time the comment was

17 made or the testimony was given that you want to look at you

18 can drag your cursor to or your drag the lttle arrow to

19 that time

20 So you dont have to sit there and listen to all

21 four hours or whatever

22 MR WRIGHT Okay Well Id just comment that

23 that utilizing that method of doing it mean would

24 reqnire me askng for even shorter court days because Im

25 going to at the end of each day mean talk to him about
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